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by Sheree Stuart.
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Governing Council
Our councillors welcome your calls between 7.30pm and 9pm.

President
Elected to August 2024	 Ms P Campbell	 president@dogswest.com 	
 

Vice President
Elected to August 2025	 Mrs H Jones	 vicepresident@dogswest.com 

Councillors
Elected to August 2026	 Mr A Crocker	 0419 931 249
	 Miss R Hawkins	 0478 403 016
	 Miss A Rushby	 08 9455 1324

Elected to August 2025	 Mr R Shellback	 0411 784 603 
	 Mr M Wellock	 via office 
	 Mr P Primrose	 0430 839 074

Elected to August 2024	 Mrs P Kelly	 0412 277 113 
	 Mrs C Storrs	 0488 025 067 
	 Mr P Boekelman	 0421 246 522
Deputies
Elected to August 2024	 Mr D Kehoe	 0417 958 707
	 Mrs S Baxter	 0417 941 727
	 Mrs J Sayers	 0400 471 174
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Canine Notices
Amended Dogs West Regulations

·	 CAWA Regulations, Section B be amended to read:

B25.4	 Requesting a Change to a Marked Catalogue
	 Exhibitors that request a result to be changed in a 

marked catalogue published from any sanctioned 
event are required to make the request within two 
weeks from the date the catalogue is published. The 
exhibitor making the request is responsible for pro-
viding verifiable evidence for the change to be made. 
All requests must go through the Club official. 07/23 

Governance determinations
PROTESTS & DISPUTES TRIBUNAL

20/06/2023

·	 Dr A Smith. Guilty of a breach of regulation HM2.2.2 – Formal 
warning issued

JILL HOUSTON
Life Member 

It is with great pleasure that Dogs West announce our 
newest Life Member

Mrs JILL HOUSTON
This nomination was recommended by the Honours 
Board, after considering Jill’s contribution to the Dogs 
West performance programmes. Governing Council 
endorsed the Life Membership before being presented 
to Jill at the 2023 Annual General Meeting.

Mrs J Houston has contributed to the development 
of Obedience and Rally, Dances with Dogs and Tricks 
disciplines in Western Australia over several decades. 
Jill has also been an active participant in various 
National and Dogs West Working Parties, contributed 
to several Clubs, and has been a successful competitor.

A big congratulations to Jill and thank you to all who 
take the time to submit an Honours Nomination 
and to the Honours Board for their time in assessing 
applications.

The next Honours Nominations will open in January 
2024, Dogs West looks forward to receiving more 
worthy applications next year.

2023/24
SUP CH SENNEN OOPS I DID IT AGAIN	

Bernese Mountain Dog	 3166.5

CH STARYANKS ITS WRITTEN NTHSTARS	

Cocker Spaniel (American)	 988.5

CH BOUFFANT IM STILL STANDING	

Poodle (Std)	 818.5

CH SHANGYIN BAY OF BISCAY	

Shar Pei	 772

CH ROSAMONTANA QUICKSILVER	

White Swiss Shepherd	 661

CH YAMBARI YOULL NEVER WALK ALONE	

Cocker Spaniel (American)	 652

SUP CH GEWALT DOMINO	

German Shepherd	 639

CH BELLEGUM GINGERLICIOUS	

Fox Terrier (Wire)	 623.5

SUP CH CALLME I SELECT	

Miniature Pinscher	 487

CH HEIDERST MOONSTRUCK (AI)	

German Shorthaired Pointer	 473

DogsWest
TOPSHOWDOG

TEMPERAMENT TESTING 
ASSESSORS – EXPRESSIONS  

OF INTEREST
The Association invites Expressions of Interest, 
including a resume of relevant dog behaviour 
qualifications/experience, from members prepared to 
serve as assessors in temperament tests in the cases of 
aggressive dogs.

Applications close with the Association on Friday 22nd 
December 2023.

Please submit to the office marked Attention: CEO, M 
Norton – Temperament Testing Assessor or email with 
subject line ‘Temperament Testing Assessor’ to K9@
dogswest.com
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July 2023
Business Arising
·	 Canteen License - Further discussion regarding canteen operating 

hours and service outcomes.  CEO reported member feedback had 
been received. A meeting is forthcoming between the CEO and the 
canteen operators to review feedback.

·	 Breeder Exam Query - CEO has contacted the Chairs of Breeder 
Education Working Party and Governance to arrange a meeting and 
will report back at the September meeting.

Motions On Notice
·	 Amendments to CAWA Regulations B25.4 – Requesting a Change to 

a Marked Catalogue (See Canine Notices for details)

Reports
Finance Committee

·	 Employsure engaged at $75 per week to support Dogs West in 
Worksafe improvements for 12 months.

·	 Senior Administration Officer be appointed for a 3-month period 
at an estimate cost of $4200.

General Business
·	 Appreciation Function for volunteers – Saturday 20th January 2024
·	 Due to security concerns, a camera with audio capability to be 

installed in the show office. Only to be used for Compliance Matters 
and Asset Protection.

·	 Schedules printed in the Canine News will be in event date order 
entry closing date.

August 2023
Business Arising
·	 Breeders Exam Update - CEO advised meeting with Chairs of Breeder 

Education Working Party and Governance had been conducted. Very 
productive meeting. Breeders Education Working Party are preparing 
a response to Governing Council as requested.

Motions On Notice
Nil

Reports
Finance Committee

·	 Follow event budgets approved:

-	 CFR Budget January 2024

-	 Western Classic 2024 Proposed Budget

-	 CJTWP Budget

·	 Open Show Stall Holder/Vendor fee for 2024 to be increased from 
$50 to $60 per 3x3 site

General Business
·	 Safe in Show Offices are missing procedure of use. Information has 

been emailed, laminated copy will be placed on boards.
·	 Committee of Enquiry Procedures/Improvements. Procedures to be 

reviewed and updated to assist volunteer officials running the CoE 
Meetings.

·	 Meeting Room Security. Facility security during midweek evenings 
was raised. New procedure to be explored.

·	 Puppy Farming legislation has commenced. Encourage all members 
to comment on proposals. Executive will be putting formal comments 
into the proposals on behalf of the Association.

Governing Council News

Advised by
Dogs Australia

Amendment to Dogs Australia Regulations

Refer to https://dogsaustralia.org.au/members/rule-regulations/
regulations/ for full details.

Regulations Part 5 – Conformation Show 

·	 Amended 2.7 Use of Ramps/Tables, effective from 1 January 2024

Regulations Part 6 - The Register & Registration 

·	 Amended 1.7 Greyhounds, effective from 1 August 2023.

·	 Amended 6.3 Colours, 6.3.4.12.1, effective from 1 August 2023.

·	 Removal of 8.16A Dobermann, effective from 1 January 2024.

·	 Amended 13.1 Conduct of Surveys, effective from 1 August 2023

Clarification of ANKC Ltd Regulations

·	 Regulations Part 5 – Conformation Shows Clause 1.2.1, Bred by Exhibitor 
- 14 currently reads:

	 Bred by Exhibitor -14 - For dogs aged six months and over. The exhibit 
must be owned and handled by the breeder of record. The exhibit must 
be handled throughout the breed classes, all group and general specials 
classes by the owner or part owner of the prefix under which the exhibit 
was originally registered.

	 Clarification:
	 If an exhibit is entered in class 14, it must be handled by the owner/breeder at 

all times right through to Best in Show. No one other than the breeder/owner 
may handle the exhibit at any stage of the show.

	 If 2 exhibits are owned/bred by a single person and the two exhibits are 
entered by the same person in class 14, the owner/breeder may determine 
which exhibit he/she will handle and the other exhibit would have to be 
withdrawn. If an exhibit is owned/bred by a partnership, then any member of 
the partnership may handle the exhibit through to Best in Show.

	 To give an extreme example, if three exhibits of three different breeds are 
entered in class 14 and are owned/bred by the same couple and they all win 
Best in Group. Then for Best in Show, the couple could handle two of the 
exhibits and the third would have to be withdrawn.

Other Notices

·	 Recognition of Australian Sled Dog Sports Association by Dogs 
Australia as a Working Dog Association or Kindred Body, effective from 
1 August 2023.

·	 Approval Of 2025 National Show/Restricted Trials - Poodle Club Of 
NSW Inc. To be held on the 19 & 20 April 2025 at Hawkesbury Show 
Grounds, Clarendon, New South Wales

·	 Approval Of 2025 National Show - Samoyed Club Of Victoria Inc. To be 
held on 22 and 23 July 2025 at KCC Park, Skye Victoria

·	 The A2O Secretariat has advised there is no prescribed CAC Certificate 
for A2O Shows. Dogs Australia has reviewed the certificates issued at 
shows already held and in general they are very similar and satisfactory.

 Advised by Dogs VIC 

·	 Ms Diana Kasal 3100032298- Suspension for the duration of eighteen 
(18) months effective from 17 May 2023. 

·	 Ms Roberta Strmecki 3100032157 -Suspension for the duration of six (6) 
months effective from 25 July 2023. 
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MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Members held at 
the Association Offices, cnr. Ranford & Warton Road, Southern River on 
Wednesday 30 August 2023 at 7.30pm.

Meeting commenced at 7.30pm after a thirty minute delay once 
a quorum was achieved. 

1. PRESENT 
Financial Ordinary Members and Life Members

Bedggood C Berwick R Boekelman J Briggs S

Chandler E Chandler P Crocker A Crocker N

Edmunds M Ellis H Fancote W Findlater E

Friday S Gross-Richardson H Hawkins R Honnery S

Houston A Houston J Howell A Howell P

Irvine L Jones A Jones H Kehoe D

Kelly P Kent S Kurmaev S Lewis E

Luxford C Luxford E Matthews M Meredith J

Mousley D Rhodes N Rushby A Seymour S

Sharrett N Shellback R Shrigley S Simpson D

Smith A Smith J Spargo L Spencer A

Thomas M Tonkin K Walmsley E Waring F

Warry S Watson M Wells D

Associate members and Junior Members

Kelly K Kozlova L Mitchell J Pitts M 
Apologies Bawden R Baxter S Briggs M 
Daniel D Fekete E Huebner S Jones G 
McLachlan D Murphy C Oma R Parsons I 
Perfect M Primrose P Primrose R Sayers J 
Shellback S Spargo J Stiles D  
Van Den Elzen K  Wells R White V

MOVED S Briggs    
SECONDED J Fenner 
THAT the apologies be accepted  

CARRIED

2. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES –  AGM Minutes– 31 August 
2022

 Moved H Jones

 THAT the minutes of the AGM held 31 August 2022 be received.

 Corrections to Minutes – 

 Meeting commenced at 8pm

 Confirmation of Previous Minutes – 1 September 2021. 

Moved S Seymour  SECONDED R Shellback

THAT the minutes of the previous AGM, with the corrections 
above, be accepted.

CARRIED

3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

 Nil

4. ELECTION RESULTS

 The CEO, M Norton confirmed the 2023 Governing Council election 
results to be:

 VICE PRESIDENT - 2 YEAR TERM 

 HEATHER JONES  240 
  
GOVERNING COUNCIL (3 OF) – 3 YEAR TERM

 1ST ANTHONY CROCKER  336

 2ND RENEE HAWKINS 228

 3RD ANN RUSHBY 198

 DEPUTY – (3 of) - 1 YEAR TERM 

 1ST DES KEHOE 196

 2ND SALLY BAXTER 147

 3RD JEN SAYERS 137

INVALID VOTES NIL

Not Eligible to Vote   NIL  
(e.g. Associate Member, Subscription, Handler etc)

Duplicates                NIL 

Late                           NIL 
Scrutineer: Bob Southern

5. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

 Presented by Vice President, D Kehoe, on behalf of the President,  
P Campbell 

 MOVED S Warry  SECONDED S Seymour

 THAT the President’s report be accepted

CARRIED

6. CEO’S REPORT

 Presented by the CEO, M Norton.

 MOVED H Jones  SECONDED D Wells

 THAT the CEO’s report be accepted  

CARRIED

7. PILLAR ANNUAL REPORT PRESENTATIONS

 Chair of Events Pillar and Member Education Pillar, H Jones 
presented reports

 MOVED R Berwick  SECONDED R Hawkins

 THAT THE report be accepted.

CARRIED

AnnualGeneralMeeting
THE CANINE ASSOCIATION OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC.) 8. ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT - 1 JULY 2022 to 30 JUNE 2023 

 Presented by Ian McNeill

 MOVED J Fenner  SECONDED M Watson

 THAT financial report be accepted.    
  CARRIED

9. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

 MOVED A Rushby  SECONDED R Hawkins

 THAT Reliance Auditing Services be appointed Auditors for the 
2023 /2024 financial year.  

CARRIED

10. PRESENTATIONS 

 Life Membership

• Mrs J Houston

 Newly Qualified All Breeds Judges

• Mr S Kurmeav (2022)

 Dogs Australia Retrieving and Field Hall of Fame

• Prominent Person – Mrs H Ellis

11. PRESENTATION OF TOP DOG AWARDS. 

• Agility Top Dog 2023 
AG CH 300 WICKEDBORNTOBEWILD, Associate Dog 
Owned by Dr K Kelly. Photo Credit - B Sandells

• Conformation Top Dog 2023 
SUP Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, Bernese Mountain Dog 
Owned by Mr R & Mrs K Berwick. 

• Retrieving Top Dog 2022 
RT CH ELLISHEA WYATTS FLASH CM, Golden Retriever 
Owned by Mrs H Ellis

• Jumping Top Dog 2023 
AG CH 300 WICKEDBORNTOBEWILD, Associate Dog 
Owned by Dr K Kelly. 

• Obedience Top Dog 2023 
O GR CH NOBLESTARZZ CHASE THE ACE FSA HTMA RA, 
Border Collie 
Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

• Dances With Dogs Top Dog 2023 
TRI CH (R)FS) UBIQQUE DONT WALK AWAY RM TKI ADM 
JDM HTMA, Swedish Vallhund 
Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

12. MOTIONS ON NOTICE

 NIL

13. GENERAL BUSINESS

13.1 S Briggs – Fundraising for Junior Handlers 

 Financial assistance needed for the Junior Handlers.  We 
are currently running sausage sizzles, raffles to try and raise 
funds.  I propose that Governing Council allocate two shows 
per year to specifically raise funds for the Junior Handlers.

 I note that there are members of Governing Council that 
were past junior handlers and it should be in their interest 
to raise funds for the continuation of the Junior Handlers. 

13.2 S Shrigley – Calendar of Events

 Request that Dogs West advertise on Show Manager or on 
the Dogs West Events page the full show calendar for the 
year.  The reason for this is that many Clubs have to wait for 
final approval for overseas judges and schedule approvals 
before a notification can be put up.  If there is a Club Event 
listed and a contact noted we may be able to encourage 
more entries especially when overseas judges are being 
contracted even if the schedule has not yet been approved. 

 M Matthews advised that any Club can list their dates on 
Show Manager. 

13.3  S Seymour – Role of Executive Committee

 Follow up regarding promotion of role of Dogs West 
Committees in Canine News and Dogs West Website. 

13.4 S Seymour – Errors in Clubs advertising of sponsorships

 Raised the matter of an error noting sponsors in Club 
schedules.

13.5 S Seymour – 

 Queried past request made to the Chair of Governance 
to reissue correspondence. CEO confirmed the Chair of 
Governance did pass on the request.

With no further business the meeting closed at 8.25pm.

AnnualGeneralMeeting
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Thank you to the Vice President 
for presenting my Presidents 
Report tonight, apologies unable 
to attend meeting.

I congratulate the successful 
candidates in the Election for Vice 
President and Governing Council; 
I look forward to working with 
you over the next  12 months.  My 
sincere thanks to all those who 
nominated and for the work you 
have done for Dogs West in the 
past.

My sincere thanks are also extended to all those Dogs West Members 
who have volunteered in any capacity over the past 12 months.

Dogs West is a Member organisation. It is a fact that, without the 
goodwill and support of our many Volunteers, Dogs West events and 
activities would simply not function.

The same applies to our many valued Affiliates who often struggle to 
run events and activities without the stress of securing volunteers to 
assist.  I ask all Members to consider volunteering just once a year;  
volunteering can be a rewarding experience.

Volunteers at every level and all Members should be treated 
with respect and consideration.  We are a small community and 
disharmony and intolerance does not foster a pleasant environment.  
We all need to consider carefully our interactions with each other and 
visitors to our grounds.  It costs nothing but brings great reward in 
creating a pleasant place to be.

The two Open Days held this year were, once again, well attended and 
demonstrate the ongoing affection the general public have for dog 
ownership and our ability to provide a great atmosphere to the many 
thousands of Visitors who came along.  Maintaining our profile to the 
wider public is important.

Dogs West has finished the year in a sound financial position, but 
faces challenges in relation to rising costs and falling income.  Events 
have returned, with pleasing numbers in some disciplines, such as 
Scent Work and Tracking, but lower numbers than pre pandemic 
times for others, including Conformation.  Lower entries are putting 
stress on Dogs West Affiliates who face higher costs for travel, in 
particular, but it also means less income for Dogs West to maintain 
our outstanding grounds and facilities.

This has meant a small rise in fees to counterbalance falling income, 
following the freeze on fee rises during the Pandemic .  Our CEO is 
pursuing new sponsorship opportunities and ground use to broaden 
our income streams.

There has been no advice from the landowner of the corner lot 

on Ranford and Warton Roads regarding the timing of future 

development; so the finalisation of the road surfacing and parking 

on the southern side of the main arena remains outstanding.  This 

improvement is dependent on the construction of the new entry 

access as part of the development.

As I write this the Department of Local Government, Sport and 

Cultural Industries has just opened the consultation period on the 

Guidelines that will underpin the Regulations to be put into place 

under the Amendment to the Dog Act (Stop Puppy Farming) Bill that 

was passed in Parliament in December 2021.

This will drive the most significant change to the Regulations under 

the Dog Act in Western Australia since it began.

Dogs West will provide a response to this extensive survey and I urge 

Members to provide feedback.   It should be noted that submissions 

can be made via email or online, and may be confined to relevant 

areas only. 

Areas of significance for Dogs West Members include Sterilisation 

of Dogs,  Dog Supply Approval for those involved in Rescue, and 

Approval To Breed.

The Sterilisation of Dogs and the Approval to Breed are of most 

concern and are interlinked.  Many submissions and presentations 

were made before the Stop Puppy Farming Bill went to Parliament, 

on these matters, including presentations to the relevant Ministers.

The comments in the consultation remain of concern because they 

indicate that each Local Government will control these two important 

areas of the Regulations, and there is no mention of consistency 

across the sector, nor of the standards to be met to achieve an 

approval.

Dogs West will be exploring ways to find out more and will keep 

Members informed.

In closing I wish to thank the CEO, Marzel and all her Team, for a 

year of outstanding support for our Members and for being adaptable 

during changes over the last twelve months.  It has been a steep 

learning curve for our new CEO who has just completed 12 months 

in her role, and has met many challenges and knowledge gaps with 

determination and flair.  Congratulations to all.  

And thank you everyone for being here this evening.

Pamela Campbell 

PRESIDENT DOGS WEST

President Report 2023

AnnualGeneralMeeting

CEO Report 2023
At the last AGM, I had been here for 
less than 2 weeks. I was unsure what 
this dog world truly entailed, and I can 
say unequivocally that it has blown me 
away. Dogs West’s activities, processes 
and Rules and Regulations are so 
expansive and diverse. It has been a 
whirl wind of learning and growth for 

me. I have a few people to thank but I will leave that to the end.

Operationally, the Administration has been focused on building 
the best foundation possible for future organisational growth.  
The areas and key successes are as follows:

Compliance:

• Fair Work / Human Resources review. Contracts and 
workplace policies renewed

• Work Safe review. Review conducted. Actions currently 
in process.

• Governance. Process Audit. Improved processes 
implemented.

• Rules and Regulation Review. Commenced.

Business Systems:

• Online systems. Reviewed, various product solutions 
explored. Sharepoint (document sharing) in early phases 
of implementation. Other online tools to be presented to 
Governing Council over the next quarter.

• Customer Learning. Website quoting open.
• Volunteer and Club Learning. Website and Sharepoint 

solutions currently being reviewed.
• New electronic voting system implemented. 57% increase 

in votes from the previous year.

Other areas:

• Sponsorship review. Corporate sponsorship avenues are 
ongoing.

• Communication strategy revamped. 2 monthly 
e-newsletters and regular social media presence has 
commenced. Greater presence at the Royal Show to occur 
in 2023.

• Member culture. Raising awareness of behaviour 
standards through promotion and member discussions.

• Budget forecasting reviews. Six monthly budget reviews, 
commencing this year. 

There is also a large amount of activity that happens outside of 
Administration from judges and stewards training to numerous 

State, National and flagship events. These will be covered in the 
Pillar Annual Reports which we will place on the website for those 
who want to read further.

I would have to say the National Agility Trial was a highlight for 
me, but I have enjoyed watching and learning more about the 
various disciplines offered in Western Australia. 

Everything that was achieved would not have been possible 
without the contribution and support by firstly the Dogs West 
staff (Ian NcNiell, Kylie Halton, Nicquelle Rhodes, Samara 
Stables, Michelle Mathews, Vanessa Guidera, Anne Howell, 
Caroline Shaw and Bevan George). I thank the staff’s efforts, 
patience and adaptability to tackling things a little differently. 

I also thank the Executive and Finance Committee members 
(Heather Jones, Josh Griffiths and Cathy Storrs) for guidance 
and advice. I thank all the Pillar Chairs for their commitment 
to the organization making sure our Dogs West volunteers are 
supported and continue to engage, learn and grow. And as Pam 
outlined in her report, our volunteers are the backbone to all Dogs 
West activities. 

Now for my final two thank you. I thank the President, Pam 
Campbell and Vice President, Des Kehoe who have invested 
into my development, always being available when needed and 
focusing on solutions first. Pam is a strong advocate for Western 
Australian interests at the national level, always balanced and 
calm. Des is a font of knowledge and an asset to Dogs West. 
Executive will not be the same without you.

I would like to acknowledge those from Governing Council that 
are retiring from their positions, Julia Logan and Jeni Sach. 
Thank you for your contributions. It has been a pleasure working 
with you both.

I also welcome onboard those newly elected or reelected to 
Governing Council for 2023/2024.

With optimism, I look forward to another year of progress, 
success, and continued growth.

Marzel Norton

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

AnnualGeneralMeeting



7Canine News  /  November  /  December 2023

Thank you to the Vice President 
for presenting my Presidents 
Report tonight, apologies unable 
to attend meeting.

I congratulate the successful 
candidates in the Election for Vice 
President and Governing Council; 
I look forward to working with 
you over the next  12 months.  My 
sincere thanks to all those who 
nominated and for the work you 
have done for Dogs West in the 
past.

My sincere thanks are also extended to all those Dogs West Members 
who have volunteered in any capacity over the past 12 months.

Dogs West is a Member organisation. It is a fact that, without the 
goodwill and support of our many Volunteers, Dogs West events and 
activities would simply not function.

The same applies to our many valued Affiliates who often struggle to 
run events and activities without the stress of securing volunteers to 
assist.  I ask all Members to consider volunteering just once a year;  
volunteering can be a rewarding experience.

Volunteers at every level and all Members should be treated 
with respect and consideration.  We are a small community and 
disharmony and intolerance does not foster a pleasant environment.  
We all need to consider carefully our interactions with each other and 
visitors to our grounds.  It costs nothing but brings great reward in 
creating a pleasant place to be.

The two Open Days held this year were, once again, well attended and 
demonstrate the ongoing affection the general public have for dog 
ownership and our ability to provide a great atmosphere to the many 
thousands of Visitors who came along.  Maintaining our profile to the 
wider public is important.

Dogs West has finished the year in a sound financial position, but 
faces challenges in relation to rising costs and falling income.  Events 
have returned, with pleasing numbers in some disciplines, such as 
Scent Work and Tracking, but lower numbers than pre pandemic 
times for others, including Conformation.  Lower entries are putting 
stress on Dogs West Affiliates who face higher costs for travel, in 
particular, but it also means less income for Dogs West to maintain 
our outstanding grounds and facilities.

This has meant a small rise in fees to counterbalance falling income, 
following the freeze on fee rises during the Pandemic .  Our CEO is 
pursuing new sponsorship opportunities and ground use to broaden 
our income streams.

There has been no advice from the landowner of the corner lot 

on Ranford and Warton Roads regarding the timing of future 

development; so the finalisation of the road surfacing and parking 

on the southern side of the main arena remains outstanding.  This 

improvement is dependent on the construction of the new entry 

access as part of the development.

As I write this the Department of Local Government, Sport and 

Cultural Industries has just opened the consultation period on the 

Guidelines that will underpin the Regulations to be put into place 

under the Amendment to the Dog Act (Stop Puppy Farming) Bill that 

was passed in Parliament in December 2021.

This will drive the most significant change to the Regulations under 

the Dog Act in Western Australia since it began.

Dogs West will provide a response to this extensive survey and I urge 

Members to provide feedback.   It should be noted that submissions 

can be made via email or online, and may be confined to relevant 

areas only. 

Areas of significance for Dogs West Members include Sterilisation 

of Dogs,  Dog Supply Approval for those involved in Rescue, and 

Approval To Breed.

The Sterilisation of Dogs and the Approval to Breed are of most 

concern and are interlinked.  Many submissions and presentations 

were made before the Stop Puppy Farming Bill went to Parliament, 

on these matters, including presentations to the relevant Ministers.

The comments in the consultation remain of concern because they 

indicate that each Local Government will control these two important 

areas of the Regulations, and there is no mention of consistency 

across the sector, nor of the standards to be met to achieve an 

approval.

Dogs West will be exploring ways to find out more and will keep 

Members informed.
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Conformation Top Dog Winners 2023 - Mr R & Mrs K Berwick

Obedience Top Dog Winners - Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

DWD Top Dog Winner - Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

Retrieving Top Dog Winner 2022 - H Ellis

H Ellis - Awarded Retrieving & Field Hall of Fame

S Kurmeav - All Breeds Judge Qualification (2022)

Jill Houston Awarded Life Membership

Top Dog Agility and Jumping Winner 2023 - Kristy Kelly
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June 30 June
2023 2022

Note $ $

Revenue 3 1,397,529 1,325,978

Operating expenses
Employee benefits expense 3 (616,578) (534,585)
Depreciation (190,991) (199,291)
Repairs and maintenance (66,867) (67,541)
Bad and doubtful debts (44,545) (2,727)
Other operating and administrative expense 3 (559,046) (397,807)

Net (deficit) / surplus for the year (80,498) 124,027

Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive (deficit) / income for the 
year (80,498) 124,027

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should 
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

30 June 30 June
2023 2022

Note $ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,537,482 2,442,399
Trade and other receivables 5 22,457 46,588
Inventories 6 2,441 2,126
Total Current Assets 2,562,380 2,491,113

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 1,905,132 2,043,644
Total Non-Current Assets 1,905,132 2,043,644
Total Assets 4,467,512 4,534,757

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 81,162 66,063
Provisions 9 57,183 57,764
Total Current Liabilities 138,345 123,827

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 2,988 4,253
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,988 4,253
Total Liabilities 141,333 128,080
Net Assets 4,326,179 4,406,677

Equity
Reserves 10 420,233 492,283
Accumulated surplus 3,905,946 3,914,394
Total Equity 4,326,179 4,406,677

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Reserves
(Note 10)

Accumulated 
Surplus

Total
Equity

$ $ $

At 1 July 2021 483,123 3,799,527 4,282,650

Surplus for the year - 124,027 124,027

Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive income for the 
year

- 124,027 124,027

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 9,160 (9,160) -

At 30 June 2022 492,283 3,914,394 4,406,677

At 1 July 2022 492,283 3,914,394 4,406,677

Deficit for the year - (80,498) (80,498)

Other comprehensive income - - -
Total comprehensive deficit for the 
year

- (80,498) (80,498)

Transfers from reserves (Note 10) (72,050) 72,050 -

At 30 June 2023 420,233 3,905,946 4,326,179

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from services provided and members 1,444,585 1,444,188

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,397,446) (1,162,382)

Interest received 84,206 7,989

Rent received 16,217 13,292
Net cash flows provided by operating 
activities 11 147,562 303,087

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for plant and equipment (52,479) (24,071)

Net cash flows used in investing activities (52,479) (24,071)

Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 95,083 279,016
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 
the year 2,442,399 2,163,383

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 4 2,537,482 2,442,399

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June
2023

30 June
2022

$ $

3. REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 509,040 563,085
Membership fees 253,928 251,222
Administration levies and charges 165,970 206,209
Show and sub-committee income 164,403 93,401
Facility and lighting hire 72,268 57,901
Canine News income 34,240 40,293
Interest 84,206 7,989
Bad debt recoveries - 9,318
Other 113,474 96,560

1,397,529 1,325,978

Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 548,297 481,585
Superannuation expense 57,483 47,648
Movements in leave provisions 5,870 1,527
Other 4,928 3,825

616,578 534,585

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 173,060 173,856
Show and sub-committee expenses 206,546 56,143
Utilities and cleaning 54,486 36,854
Canine News expenses 49,488 44,090
Dogs Australia expenses 45,199 54,174
Other 30,267 32,690

559,046 397,807

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June
2023

30 June
2022

$ $

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand 337,482 242,399

Short term deposits 2,200,000 2,200,000

2,537,482 2,442,399

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at the 
prevailing rates.  

5. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 28,820 46,588
Less: allowance for expected credit losses (6,363) -

22,457 46,588

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to the 
short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6. INVENTORIES

Bar stock 2,441 2,216

2,441 2,126

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2023
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture  
and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
At cost 3,332,197 458,647 198,113 64,593 632,709 4,686,259
Accumulated depreciation (1,801,206) (378,363) (185,269) (64,593) (351,696) (2,781,127)

1,530,991 80,284 12,844 - 281,013 1,905,132

30 June 2022
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture  
and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
At cost 3,316,128 432,227 191,879 64,593 628,954 4,633,781
Accumulated depreciation (1,684,349) (348,059) (177,463) (64,593) (315,673) (2,590,137)

1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2023

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture  
and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
Opening carrying amount 1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644
Additions 16,070 26,420 6,234 - 3,755 52,479
Depreciation (116,858) (30,304) (7,806) - (36,023) (190,991)
Closing carrying amount 1,530,991 80,284 12,844 - 281,013 1,905,132

Year ended 30 June 2022
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture 
 and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
Opening carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864
Additions 13,209 4,342 6,520 - - 24,071
Depreciation (119,622) (35,765) (6,841) - (37,063) (199,291)
Closing carrying amount 1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

AnnualGeneralMeeting AnnualGeneralMeeting
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

$ $

8. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables 39,346 25,166

Accruals 18,341 16,985

Deposits held 4,200 4,000

GST and PAYG payable 13,472 12,645

Superannuation and salary sacrifice amounts payable 5,803 7,267

81,162 66,063

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled on 30 
day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is assumed to 
approximate their fair value.

9. PROVISIONS
Current

Annual leave 23,086 19,312

Long service leave 34,097 38,452

57,183 57,764

Non-Current

Long service leave 2,988 4,253

2,988 4,253

10. RESERVES
Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504

National agility sub-committee reserve 1 - 77,789

Junior handler reserve 1 8,468 10,067

Gun repair reserve 1 - 620

ANRTC reserve 1 5,718 2,735

Canine research 1 30,543 25,568

420,233 492,283

1  The movement in these reserves represents transfers to or from the 
accumulated surplus. 

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

$ $

11. CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION
Reconciliation of (deficit) / surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net (deficit) / surplus for the year (80,498) 124,027

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 190,991 199,291

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease in receivables 24,131 9,021

Increase in inventories (315) (218)

Increase in payables 15,099 21,038

Decrease in provisions (1,846) (50,072)

Net cash inflows from operations 147,562 303,087

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

12.   EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
Leases
The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to the 
recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 4 years from 13 June 2020, 3 years from 16 June 2020 
and 5 years from 1 June 2021.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

$ $

Within one year 3,777 5,712

After one year but not more than five years 4,195 7,898

7,972 13,610

13. AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2023 is Reliance Auditing Services.

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:

Audit fees for audit of the financial report

 – relating to the current year 7,500 7,250

7,500 7,250

14 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information 
which leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities 
outstanding or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2023.

15.    SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year 
that have had, or are likely to have, a material impact on the operations of the 
Association or the financial statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June
2023

30 June
2022

$ $

3. REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 509,040 563,085
Membership fees 253,928 251,222
Administration levies and charges 165,970 206,209
Show and sub-committee income 164,403 93,401
Facility and lighting hire 72,268 57,901
Canine News income 34,240 40,293
Interest 84,206 7,989
Bad debt recoveries - 9,318
Other 113,474 96,560

1,397,529 1,325,978

Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 548,297 481,585
Superannuation expense 57,483 47,648
Movements in leave provisions 5,870 1,527
Other 4,928 3,825

616,578 534,585

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 173,060 173,856
Show and sub-committee expenses 206,546 56,143
Utilities and cleaning 54,486 36,854
Canine News expenses 49,488 44,090
Dogs Australia expenses 45,199 54,174
Other 30,267 32,690

559,046 397,807

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June
2023

30 June
2022

$ $

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand 337,482 242,399

Short term deposits 2,200,000 2,200,000

2,537,482 2,442,399

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at the 
prevailing rates.  

5. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 28,820 46,588
Less: allowance for expected credit losses (6,363) -

22,457 46,588

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to the 
short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6. INVENTORIES

Bar stock 2,441 2,216

2,441 2,126

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2023
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture  
and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
At cost 3,332,197 458,647 198,113 64,593 632,709 4,686,259
Accumulated depreciation (1,801,206) (378,363) (185,269) (64,593) (351,696) (2,781,127)

1,530,991 80,284 12,844 - 281,013 1,905,132

30 June 2022
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture  
and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
At cost 3,316,128 432,227 191,879 64,593 628,954 4,633,781
Accumulated depreciation (1,684,349) (348,059) (177,463) (64,593) (315,673) (2,590,137)

1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2023

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture  
and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
Opening carrying amount 1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644
Additions 16,070 26,420 6,234 - 3,755 52,479
Depreciation (116,858) (30,304) (7,806) - (36,023) (190,991)
Closing carrying amount 1,530,991 80,284 12,844 - 281,013 1,905,132

Year ended 30 June 2022
Land  

& Buildings 
$

Centre Plant &  
Equipment 

$

Office Furniture 
 and Equipment 

$
Software 

$
Lighting 

$
Total 

$
Opening carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864
Additions 13,209 4,342 6,520 - - 24,071
Depreciation (119,622) (35,765) (6,841) - (37,063) (199,291)
Closing carrying amount 1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

AnnualGeneralMeeting AnnualGeneralMeeting
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

$ $

8. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables 39,346 25,166

Accruals 18,341 16,985

Deposits held 4,200 4,000

GST and PAYG payable 13,472 12,645

Superannuation and salary sacrifice amounts payable 5,803 7,267

81,162 66,063

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled on 30 
day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is assumed to 
approximate their fair value.

9. PROVISIONS
Current

Annual leave 23,086 19,312

Long service leave 34,097 38,452

57,183 57,764

Non-Current

Long service leave 2,988 4,253

2,988 4,253

10. RESERVES
Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504

National agility sub-committee reserve 1 - 77,789

Junior handler reserve 1 8,468 10,067

Gun repair reserve 1 - 620

ANRTC reserve 1 5,718 2,735

Canine research 1 30,543 25,568

420,233 492,283

1  The movement in these reserves represents transfers to or from the 
accumulated surplus. 

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

$ $

11. CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION
Reconciliation of (deficit) / surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net (deficit) / surplus for the year (80,498) 124,027

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 190,991 199,291

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease in receivables 24,131 9,021

Increase in inventories (315) (218)

Increase in payables 15,099 21,038

Decrease in provisions (1,846) (50,072)

Net cash inflows from operations 147,562 303,087

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

12.   EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
Leases
The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to the 
recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 4 years from 13 June 2020, 3 years from 16 June 2020 
and 5 years from 1 June 2021.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

30 June 30 June

2023 2022

$ $

Within one year 3,777 5,712

After one year but not more than five years 4,195 7,898

7,972 13,610

13. AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2023 is Reliance Auditing Services.

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:

Audit fees for audit of the financial report

 – relating to the current year 7,500 7,250

7,500 7,250

14 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information 
which leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities 
outstanding or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2023.

15.    SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year 
that have had, or are likely to have, a material impact on the operations of the 
Association or the financial statement.
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AnnualGeneralMeeting
COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 12.854 6,582
Expenses (10,351) (6,391)

2,503 191

Canine Fundraiser
Income 33,587 24,314
Expenses (18,223) (16,308)

15,364 8,006

Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,515 1,100
Expenses 994 (1,513)

521 (413)

Celebration of the Best Working Party
Income 4,634 -
Expenses (8,334) -

(3,700) -

DWD Committee
Income 437 975
Expenses (165) (807)

272 168

Obedience Sub-Committee
Income 14 127
Expenses - -

14 127

Open Day
Income 990 -
Expenses (33,106) -

(32,116) -

State Obedience Committee
Income 1,879 455
Expenses (712) (465)

1,167 (10)

State Retrieving Trials Committee
Income 545 1,148
Expenses (1,840) (1,476)

(1,295) (406)

Stewards Training
Income - -
Expenses (102) (1,512)

(102) (1,512)

Western Classic Conformation
Income 38,985 25,944
Expenses (30,797) (15,374)

8,188 10,570

Western Classic Performance

Income 8,977 9,965

Expenses (6,718) (4,641)

2,259 5,324

COMMITTEE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
$ $

Agility Nationals
Opening balance 77,789 77,585
Income 41,274 1,204
Expenses (83,983) (1,000)
Transfer to Accumlated Surplus (35,080) -
Closing balance - 77,789

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 10,067 7,709
Income 1,027 2,620
Expenses (2,626) (262)
Closing balance 8,468 10,067

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance 620 1,389
Income 210 210
Expenses (221) (979)
Transfer to Accumlated Surplus (609) -
Closing balance - 620

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 2,735 1,287
Income 3,504 1,642
Expenses (521) (194)
Closing balance 5,718 2,735

Canine Research
Opening balance 25,568 19,649
Income 4,975 5,919
Expenses - -
Closing balance 30,543 25,568

2023 National Retrieving 
Trial Championship
Western Australia was very proud to host the 2023 National Retrieving Trial Championship. The National 
occurs in each state every 5-7 years and is the most prestigious retrieving trial of the year. The leadup to the 
WA National involved 2 weekends of trialling. The first weekend of trials was held by the Labrador Club of WA 
(The Flash) and the Retrieving Club of WA (The Cup). The second weekend was the WA State Retrieving Trial 
Championship conducted by the WA State Working Party. The third and last weekend culminated in the 52nd 
National Retrieving Trial Championship. All these trials in the leadup to the National and the National itself, 
were very well supported by our local and interstate competitors and ran like clockwork thanks to our fantastic 
stewards. All the committees involved in these trials would like to say a huge thank you for their time and 
effort. They went above and beyond and it was appreciated.
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AnnualGeneralMeeting
COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 12.854 6,582
Expenses (10,351) (6,391)

2,503 191

Canine Fundraiser
Income 33,587 24,314
Expenses (18,223) (16,308)

15,364 8,006

Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,515 1,100
Expenses 994 (1,513)

521 (413)

Celebration of the Best Working Party
Income 4,634 -
Expenses (8,334) -

(3,700) -

DWD Committee
Income 437 975
Expenses (165) (807)

272 168

Obedience Sub-Committee
Income 14 127
Expenses - -

14 127

Open Day
Income 990 -
Expenses (33,106) -

(32,116) -

State Obedience Committee
Income 1,879 455
Expenses (712) (465)

1,167 (10)

State Retrieving Trials Committee
Income 545 1,148
Expenses (1,840) (1,476)

(1,295) (406)

Stewards Training
Income - -
Expenses (102) (1,512)

(102) (1,512)

Western Classic Conformation
Income 38,985 25,944
Expenses (30,797) (15,374)

8,188 10,570

Western Classic Performance

Income 8,977 9,965

Expenses (6,718) (4,641)

2,259 5,324

COMMITTEE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
$ $

Agility Nationals
Opening balance 77,789 77,585
Income 41,274 1,204
Expenses (83,983) (1,000)
Transfer to Accumlated Surplus (35,080) -
Closing balance - 77,789

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 10,067 7,709
Income 1,027 2,620
Expenses (2,626) (262)
Closing balance 8,468 10,067

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance 620 1,389
Income 210 210
Expenses (221) (979)
Transfer to Accumlated Surplus (609) -
Closing balance - 620

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 2,735 1,287
Income 3,504 1,642
Expenses (521) (194)
Closing balance 5,718 2,735

Canine Research
Opening balance 25,568 19,649
Income 4,975 5,919
Expenses - -
Closing balance 30,543 25,568

2023 National Retrieving 
Trial Championship
Western Australia was very proud to host the 2023 National Retrieving Trial Championship. The National 
occurs in each state every 5-7 years and is the most prestigious retrieving trial of the year. The leadup to the 
WA National involved 2 weekends of trialling. The first weekend of trials was held by the Labrador Club of WA 
(The Flash) and the Retrieving Club of WA (The Cup). The second weekend was the WA State Retrieving Trial 
Championship conducted by the WA State Working Party. The third and last weekend culminated in the 52nd 
National Retrieving Trial Championship. All these trials in the leadup to the National and the National itself, 
were very well supported by our local and interstate competitors and ran like clockwork thanks to our fantastic 
stewards. All the committees involved in these trials would like to say a huge thank you for their time and 
effort. They went above and beyond and it was appreciated.
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The Labrador Club of WA held their final All Age trial for the 2023 retrieving season, The Flash Memorial Shield, at a 

spectacular property near Jennacubbine. Our appreciation to the property owners for allowing us to use this beautiful 

property and to Ray Johnson for organising permission to use the site. The judges throughout the day tested the dogs 

over a variety of concepts and terrain and it proved to be a very challenging and successful trial.

Judges:

Mr Paul Littlejohn (TAS) Run Manager Allan Bartram for runs 2 and 4.

Mr Ray Johnson (WA) Run Manager Eleanor Johnson for runs 1 and 3.

Chief Steward: Mr Colin Hankinson.

 19 dogs Started, 10 Finished

1st  – Gr RT CH Nativerun Angus CM  
- Ray Ashenden (SA) – 214pts

2nd  – RT CH Adderslot Georgie Anna  
– Trevor Stow (VIC) – 201pts

3rd  – RT CH Huntogun Tazzie Devil (AI) CCD RN ORA  
– Dean Furnell (VIC) - 192pts

4th  – Bodhran Miss Daisy – Ian Molyneux (WA) – 182pts

Best Non-Champion  - Bodhran Miss Daisy – Ian Molyneux

Best Veteran  - RT CH Adderslot Georgie Anna – Trevor Stow

Team Event  – Team #3 (12, 16, 15) – 483pts

Paul Littlejohn  gave his Judges Award to RT CH Adderslot Yanks Wink 
(AI) CM – Rocky Furnell

Ray Johnson  gave his Judges Award to RT CH Adderslot  
Johhny B Goode (AI) ORA CM - Carol Christensen.

LABRADOR CLUB of WA  
– FLASH MEMORIAL SHIELD 
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Judges: 
Catherine Thorburn and Run Manger Allan Bartram for runs 1 and 3.

Mike McClure and Run Manager Ray Johnson runs for 2 and 4.

Chief Steward:
Mr Anthony Nesbitt.

23 dogs entered, 22 started 11 Finished.

1st place - RT CH TIRNANOGE LADY REVA DM CM Karl Britton (TAS) 
213 points

2nd place - BEEREEGAN DOUBLE OR NOTHING RRD Mark Davis 
(VIC) 207 points

3rd place - RT CH NATIVERUN AL CAPONE CM Steve Koulmandas 
(TAS) 200 points

Best non-champion - BEEREEGAN DOUBLE OR NOTHING RRD 
Mark Davis

Best Veteran - RT CH HUNTOGUN TAZZIE DEVIL (AI) CCD RN ORA 
Dean Furnell

Two Teams finished on 398 points which were: -

Team 1 - 10-Ann & Addie, 5-Paul & Blue and 17-Steve & Al.

Team 5 - 13-Margaret & Tori 21- Dean & Taz and 11-Margie & Joule.

On the 3rd September the Retrieving Club of WA Inc, held their last trial for 2023, the Linc Sullivan Memoria Cup on a 
beautiful private property in Jennacubbine with our sincere thanks to the property owners. The judges complemented 
each other in the use of very different and varied terrain to test the dogs over the day.

RETRIEVING CLUB of WA  
- THE LINC SULLIVAN MEMORIAL CUP
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Judges: 

Paul Towning (QLD) Run Manager Allan Bartram for runs 1,3 and 5.

 Joe Barber (NSW) Run Manager Anthony Nesbitt for runs 2, 4 and 6.

Trial Manger/ Secretary: Catherine Thorburn.

Results: 28 Entered and 6 Finished.

1st - Ntl RT CH Adderslot Maggie May DM, owned by Russell 
Whitechurch (SA) and handled by Greg Playdon 325 points.

2nd - Ntl RT CH Terranaut Pawsey, handled by Joe Vella (NSW) 317 
points.

3rd – RT CH Ellishea Wyatts Flash (AI) CM, handled by Heather Ellis 
(WA) 301 points.

4th – RT CH Tirnanoge Lady Reva DM CM, handled by Karl Britton 
(TAS )295 points.

5th – RT CH Adderslot Digger DM, handled by Greg Playdon (VIC) 286 
points.

Highest Scoring Veteran: Ntl RT CH Adderslot Maggie May DM 
handled Greg Playdon.

Highest Scoring Non-Champion: Richfield Rhoda B Willing and Bob 
Pickworth. Also finished.

Highest Scoring Team: Team 6 on 650 Points - (7) Paul & Blue, (6) 
Kerry & Tux and (18) Joe & Pawsey.

Highest Scoring Golden Retriever:  RT CH Ellishea Wyatts Flash (AI) 
CM, and Heather Ellis.

Highest Scoring Labrador Retriever: Ntl RT CH Adderslot Maggie May 
DM handled by Greg Playdon.

The event was held on 9th and 10th of September on a beautiful private property in Katrine with the kind permission of 
the owners.We would like to thank our visiting judges for the challenging runs they put on over the two days. The dogs 
were tested on land, in water and through water. 

THE 2023 W.A. STATE CHAMPIONSHIP 
RETRIEVING TRIAL

WESTERN AUSTRALIA NATIONAL  
RETRIEVING TRIAL CHAMPIONSHIP

The 52nd National Retrieving Championship for 2023 was held on two beautiful properties in the Katrine area with 
the kind permission of the owners. These properties offered the two judges the opportunity to test all the dogs over a 
variety of terrain and conditions. The National is a three-day event which started on Friday 15th September and finished 
on Sunday 17th September. Presentations were held at the Toodyay Recreational Centre.

Judges:

Mr Ron Jackson (QLD) Run Manager Colin Hankinson runs 1 on Friday, 
3 and 5 on Saturday.

 Mr Allan Bartram (WA) Run Manager Mark Jackson runs 2 on Friday, 4 
and 6 on Saturday.

Ron and Allan co-judged runs 7 and 8 on Sunday.

Trial Manager/Secretary:

Catherine Thorburn.

The bad weather and heavy rain during the week leading up to the 
National, saw Ron and Allan having to change their runs on a daily 
basis, as is usual in the area where the National was being held as the 
river levels can rise quite rapidly overnight. Both judges took this into 
account and with their Run Managers made the necessary changes to 
ensure the safety of the dogs and everyone involved.

We had 27 dogs entered, with 26 started. Some dogs failed the tests 
set by the judges over the first two days and so there were 11 dogs on 
Sunday going into run 7 and 8 dogs going into the last run, run 8.

Results:

1st - 16, GRAND RT CH Nativerun Angus CM handled by Raymond 
Ashenden (SA) 412 points.

2nd - 11, RT CH Tirnanoge Lady Reva DM CM handled by Karl Britton 
(TAS) 398 points.

3rd -22, RT CH Adderslot Johnny B Goode (AI) ORA CM handled by 
Carol Christensen (QLD) 388 points.

4th - 15, NTL, RT CH Terranaut Pawsey handled by Joe Vella (NSW) 
386 points.

5th - 21, RT CH Roughwater Victoria handled by Margaret Sullivan 
(QLD)386 points.

* 5th place was decided after a run off.

Highest Scoring Non-RT Champion: 17 - Rirchfield Rhoda B Willing 
with 362 points.

Highest Scorning Veteran: 22- RT CH Adderslot Johnny B Goode (AI) 
ORA CM WITH 388 points.

Youngest Dog to Complete the Trial: 17- Rirchfield Rhoda B Willing 
with 362 points.

Highest Scoring Golden Retriever: 2 - RT CH Ellishea Rips Stormgirl 
(AI) with 134 points.

Highest Scoring Labrador Retriever: 16, GRAND RT CH Nativerun 
Angus CM with 412 points.

Winning Teams: Team No 5.

 Number 4 - Greg & Digger, Number 15- Joe & Pawsey and Number 
26 -Trevor & Georgie

Judges Awards:

Allan Bartram - Rocky Fernell.

Ron Jackson - Paul Littlejohn.

The ANRTWP felt that finishing a National Trial, which consists of 
eight runs, over three days, with instant elimination for failing to 
achieve the test set by the judge, was worthy of a finishers certificate.

Those recipients are:

17- Bob and Rosie (handled by Joe Vella).

24 -Trevor and Elle.

26 - Trevor and Georgie.
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA NATIONAL  
RETRIEVING TRIAL CHAMPIONSHIP

The 52nd National Retrieving Championship for 2023 was held on two beautiful properties in the Katrine area with 
the kind permission of the owners. These properties offered the two judges the opportunity to test all the dogs over a 
variety of terrain and conditions. The National is a three-day event which started on Friday 15th September and finished 
on Sunday 17th September. Presentations were held at the Toodyay Recreational Centre.

Judges:

Mr Ron Jackson (QLD) Run Manager Colin Hankinson runs 1 on Friday, 
3 and 5 on Saturday.

 Mr Allan Bartram (WA) Run Manager Mark Jackson runs 2 on Friday, 4 
and 6 on Saturday.

Ron and Allan co-judged runs 7 and 8 on Sunday.

Trial Manager/Secretary:

Catherine Thorburn.

The bad weather and heavy rain during the week leading up to the 
National, saw Ron and Allan having to change their runs on a daily 
basis, as is usual in the area where the National was being held as the 
river levels can rise quite rapidly overnight. Both judges took this into 
account and with their Run Managers made the necessary changes to 
ensure the safety of the dogs and everyone involved.

We had 27 dogs entered, with 26 started. Some dogs failed the tests 
set by the judges over the first two days and so there were 11 dogs on 
Sunday going into run 7 and 8 dogs going into the last run, run 8.

Results:

1st - 16, GRAND RT CH Nativerun Angus CM handled by Raymond 
Ashenden (SA) 412 points.

2nd - 11, RT CH Tirnanoge Lady Reva DM CM handled by Karl Britton 
(TAS) 398 points.

3rd -22, RT CH Adderslot Johnny B Goode (AI) ORA CM handled by 
Carol Christensen (QLD) 388 points.

4th - 15, NTL, RT CH Terranaut Pawsey handled by Joe Vella (NSW) 
386 points.

5th - 21, RT CH Roughwater Victoria handled by Margaret Sullivan 
(QLD)386 points.

* 5th place was decided after a run off.

Highest Scoring Non-RT Champion: 17 - Rirchfield Rhoda B Willing 
with 362 points.

Highest Scorning Veteran: 22- RT CH Adderslot Johnny B Goode (AI) 
ORA CM WITH 388 points.

Youngest Dog to Complete the Trial: 17- Rirchfield Rhoda B Willing 
with 362 points.

Highest Scoring Golden Retriever: 2 - RT CH Ellishea Rips Stormgirl 
(AI) with 134 points.

Highest Scoring Labrador Retriever: 16, GRAND RT CH Nativerun 
Angus CM with 412 points.

Winning Teams: Team No 5.

 Number 4 - Greg & Digger, Number 15- Joe & Pawsey and Number 
26 -Trevor & Georgie

Judges Awards:

Allan Bartram - Rocky Fernell.

Ron Jackson - Paul Littlejohn.

The ANRTWP felt that finishing a National Trial, which consists of 
eight runs, over three days, with instant elimination for failing to 
achieve the test set by the judge, was worthy of a finishers certificate.

Those recipients are:

17- Bob and Rosie (handled by Joe Vella).

24 -Trevor and Elle.

26 - Trevor and Georgie.
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So, folks, there ends a very busy, but very successful three weeks 

showcasing how fantastic the retrieving community here in WA are. 

There was nothing but compliments from our interstate visitors ( not 

one complaint ) for three weekends of very well-run events on behalf 

of Dogs west.

Once again, as it cannot be said enough, a huge thank you to all our 

stewards who travelled long distances just to support these trials. The 

committees owe you a big debt of gratitude.

Regards,

Catherine.

 CLAY SHOOT

The clay shoot is an event that follows the National from state to state. It is held in the week between the State 
Championship and the National. Western Australia was able to host a very successful shoot at Perth Metro Sporting 
Clays thanks to Peter and Tracy Grayner. There were 25 shooters, local and interstate. There were also a crowd of 
supporters turned up to cheer on their respective states. We had people from Queensland, Tasmania, Victoria, South 
Australia, New South Wales and of course Western Australia competing. I am happy to report that WA took out the 
beautiful trophy with 83 points!

Ray and June Johnson donated a prize for the highest scoring male/ female shooter. This was presented to:

Eleanor Johnson (WA) 25 points

Ron Jackson (Queensland) 44 points
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Date Day Event Club Closing

November 4 Sat Championship Shows (All Breeds) Non Sporting Dog Club 23/11/2023

5 Sun Championship Shows (All Breeds) Non Sporting Dog Club 23/11/2023

11 Sat Championship & Open Show Poodle Society 30/10/2023

11 Sat Championship Show Staffordshire Club 30/10/2023

11 Sat Championship Show Bull Terrier Club 30/10/2023

11 Sat Championship Show Collie & Sheltland SC 16/10/2023

11 Sat Championship & Open Show Sighthound Club of WA 6/11/2023

12 Sun Championship Show Staffordshire Club 30/10/2023

12 Sun Championship & Open Show Cocker Spaniel Club 23/10/2023

12 Sun Championship & Open Show Oriental Breeds 23/10/2023

12 Sun Championship & Open Shows Working Dog Club 16/10/2023

25 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) x 2 Albany All Breeds DC 13/11/2023

25 Sat Obedience & Rally  Trial Albany All Breeds DC 13/11/2023

25 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC 13/11/2023

26 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC 13/11/2023

26 Sun Agility Trials x 2 (Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC 13/11/2023

26 Sun Rally Trial Albany All Breeds DC 13/11/2023

Date Day Event Club Closing

December 1 Fri Championship Show (All Breeds Fundraiser) Whippet/Dachshund Clubs 13/11/2023

2 Sat Championship Show (B&A) (All Breeds) Utility Dog Club 6/11/2023

3 Sun Championship Show (B&A) (All Breeds) All Breeds Dog Club 6/11/2023

9 Sat DWD Event DWD Club of WA 27/11/2023

9 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Fundraiser Lab Club 27/11/2023

10 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Fundraiser Lab Club 27/11/2023

Date Day Event Club Closing

January 26 Fri Championship Show (Canine Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 8/1/2024

27 Sat Championship Show (Canine Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 8/1/2024

28 Sun Championship Show (Canine Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 8/1/2024

Date Day Event Club Closing

February 3 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Fremantle Dog Club

3 Sat Agility Games & Agility Teams Cloverdale Canine Comp 22/1/2024

4 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Fremantle Dog Club

9 Fri DWD Competition Midland Dog Training Club 29/1/2024

11 Sun Open Show (All Breeds) Bunbury & Dist.DC 29/1/2024

17 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC

17 Sat Obedience Trial Albany All Breeds DC

17 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC

17 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials Albany All Breeds DC

18 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC

18 Sun Agility Trials x 2 (Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC

18 Sun Rally O Trial Albany All Breeds DC

21 Wed Scent Work Trial Advanced Tracking Club

23/24 Fri/Sat Championship Shows x 2 (All Breeds) Hills Kennel Club

24 Sat Obedience & Rally O Trials German Shepherd DC

events
november
2023

events
december
2023

events
january
2024

events
february
2024

Upcoming EventsCorrect at time of going to press. 
See www.dogswest.com for updated list of events
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Club Notices

LADIES KENNEL  
CLUB OF WA (INC)
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

METROPOLITAN 
KENNEL CLUB
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

GUNDOG CLUB OF 
W.A. INC
AGM NOTICE 2023

NON SPORTING DOG  
CLUB OF WA (INC)
NOTICE OF 2023 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date: Wednesday 21st February 2024 at 7.30pm
Venue: Meeting Room 2 – Dogs West
Elections: 4 Executive; 2 Committee
Nominations: To the Returning Officer Mrs Sharon Pratt prior 

to commencement of meeting or contact:  
0407 939 821
If you wish to join the NSDC Committee, please 
contact either the Secretary or President.

Notices of Motion: 	 NIL. 
Any motions to be forwarded to the Secretary 
(Tyne Palmer) by 17th Jan 2021 to  
darlinghilldalmatians@gmail.com

Tabled: • Updated Domestic Rules
Presentations: • 2023 NSDC Top Champion Show Dog

• 2023 NSDC Top Open Dog
• Title Rosettes (title gained at a 2023 Club Show)
Contact Secretary with all details by 17th Jan 2024

Supper: Refreshments provided.

Date & Time:	 December 4th 2023 - 7.30 pm
Venue:	 Dogs West, Meeting Room 2
Elections:	 All Executive positions and 3 Committee members
Nomination Forms:	 Available from the Secretary; completed and marked 

LKC
Nomination: 	 to be lodged with the Returning Officer by November 

13th 2023
Returning Officer:	 Mrs S Monk, 10 Hubbard Place, Safety Bay, 6169
Notices of Motion:	 To be lodged with the Secretary by November 6th 2023
Secretary:	 Mrs L Spargo, 37 Matison Street, Southern River, WA, 

6110
Refreshments:	 Tea & Coffee supplied - please bring a plate of supper
Yours sincerely,
Please come and support the Club; maybe join our
Committee and proceed forward to 2024.

DATE: 	 20th February, 2024
Time: 	 7:00pm
Venue: 	 Dogs West, Meeting Room 2
Elections: 	 All Office Bearers & 3 Committee Members
Nomination: 	 All Nomination forms must be in the hands of the

Returning Officer prior to the commencement of
the meeting. Nomination fortns are available
from club secretary

Returning Officer:	 Mr Garry Jones, 5 Cardinal Drive.  
The Vines. WA 6069

Notices of Motion:	 To be forwarded to the Secretary  
Mrs E Findlater lfindlater@aapt.net.au

Refreshments: 	 Tea & Coffee supplied. Plates of supper  
would be appreciated

The Annual General meeting of the Gundog Club of WA Inc will be held in 
Meeting Room 2, Dogs West, Ranford Road, Southern River on Tuesday 5th 

December, 2023 at 7:30pm 

Notices of Motion to be emailed to the Club Secretary by 10/11/2023  
– caranthar@optusnet.com.au

Please bring a plate to share for supper
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Schedules
ENTRIES CLOSE: 27.11.23

LABRADOR RETRIEVER CLUB OF WA INC
Friday 8 December 2023

THE ADVANCE HAZY DAYS OF SUMMER SHOW (BIS 1 & 2, GROUP 1-4)
Ms J. Hocking (VIC) ..................................................... Group 1
Ms C.Currie (SA) .......................................................... Group 2
Mrs A. Courtman (WA) ................................................ Group 3
Ms C. Currie (SA) ......................................................... Group 4

Mrs L. Adams (VIC)...................................................... Group 5
Ms C. Storrs (WA) ........................................................ Group 6
Ms J. Ainsworth (WA) ................................................. Group 7
Ms C. Currie {SA) ............................................ General Specials

CHIEF STEWARD:  T Crocker
ENTRIES CLOSE: Postal 27th November, online 30th November 2023
ENTRIES TO:  Treasurer, Lot 216 Passmore Street, Southern River 

6110 or on line at www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries: $16.00 per dog per show. Babies 

$9.00 per show. Includes Club online fee. Manual 
posted entries: $17.50 per dog per show. Babies 
$9.50 per dog per show. Cheques to cover all or any 
shows made payable to Labrador Retriever Club of WA

CATALOGUES:  $4.50 one catalogue for both shows. Please order and 
pay for with entries.

ORDINARY CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred, Open and Open Neuter

GATES OPEN:  3 pm Friday
JUDGING TIME / ORDER:  7pm Friday Group 2 followed by Group 4, all other 

groups alphabetical.
PRODUCT & ROSETTES:  Best In Show 1st and 2nd, Baby In Show, Puppy in 

Show and Neuter ln Show, Best In Group 1-4, Baby In 
Group, Puppy In Group, Neuter In Group

REFRESHMENTS  Available at canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Courtney Foster 0414 941 410

ENTRIES CLOSE: 27.11.23

LABRADOR RETRIEVER CLUB OF WA INC
Saturday 9 December 2023

THE ADVANCE NIGHTS OF SUMMER SHOW
Mr R. Fosbender (WA) ................................................. Group 1
Ms M. Selby (WA) ........................................................ Group 2
Ms J. Hocking (VIC) ..................................................... Group 3
Mrs L. Adams (VIC)...................................................... Group 4

Mrs R. Knuckey (WA) .................................................. Group 5
Ms C. Currie (SA) ......................................................... Group 6
Mr S. Tonkin (WA) ........................................................ Group 7
Ms J. Hocking (VIC) ........................................ General Specials

CHIEF STEWARD:  T Crocker
ENTRIES CLOSE: Postal 27th November, online 30th November 2023
ENTRIES TO:  Treasurer, Lot 216 Passmore Street, Southern River 

6110 or on line at www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries: $16.00 per dog per show. Babies 

$9.00 per show. Includes Club online fee. Manual 
posted entries: $17.50 per dog per show. Babies 
$9.50 per dog per show. Cheques to cover all or any 
shows made payable to Labrador Retriever Club of WA

CATALOGUES:  Free online or $4.50 per hard copy for one catalogue 
for both shows. Please order and pay for with entries.

ORDINARY CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred, Open and Open Neuter (both shows)

GATES OPEN:  5 pm Saturday
JUDGING TIME / ORDER:  6:30pm all groups alphabetical
PRODUCT & ROSETTES:  Best In Show, Runner Up in Show, All Classes In Show, 

Neuter in Show and Runner Up Neuter In Show, Best 
In Group, Runner Up In Group, Neuter In Group and 
Runner Up In Group

SASHES ONLY:  Classes in Group
REFRESHMENTS  Available at canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Courtney Foster 0414 941 410

GROUND ACCESS FROM 25 NOVEMBER – 1 DECEMBER

Dogs West has had the unique opportunity to open our grounds for the filming of a movie!
Based on the book of the same name, written by the Australian novelist Craig Silvey. RUNT is about an 
adopted stray dog and a family trying to save their farm.
It features agility competitions in various settings and one of these will be filmed under our very own 
Pavilion!
 The set up and filming have varying impacts during the week of 27 November & 1 December, these 
will be:
1.	 25 November & 1 December (Friday and Friday) – Pavilion and surrounding car park will be closed 

to the public. Main arena and Lower Arena and meeting rooms are still available.
2.	 28 to 30 November (Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday) – All of Dogs West will be closed EXCEPT 

for access to the Dog Shop, Canteen, and Administration. Signage and roping off will be out on 
these days.

On the above days entry to Dogs West MUST be via the Ranford Rd Gate and parking will be restricted 
to designated areas.
Additional information will be sent by email, shared to the Member Facebook Group and posted to 
notice boards on Dogs West Grounds. 
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ENTRIES CLOSE: 15.01.24

CANINE FUNDRAISERS
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

Friday 26th, Saturday 27th & Sunday 28th January 2024
    CANINE CENTRE - RANFORD ROAD, SOUTHERN RIVER

Groups Friday Show 1 Saturday Show 2 Sunday Show 3 (1-4 system)

TOYS Miss M. Hoy (NSW) Miss B. Daines (NSW) Mr A. Beattie (WA)

TERRIERS Mrs C. Gray (WA) Mrs J. Heard (SA) Miss M. Hoy (NSW)

GUNDOGS Mrs J. Heard (SA) Mr A. Beattie (WA) Mrs T. Buckley (NSW)

HOUNDS Mrs C. Gray (WA) Mrs J. Heard (SA) Miss M. Joy (NSW)

WORKING DOGS Mrs T. Buckley (NSW) Mrs C. Gray (WA) Mrs J. Heard (SA)

UTILITY Mr A.Beattie (WA) Miss M. Hoy (NSW) Miss B. Daines (NSW)

NON SPORTING Miss B. Daines (NSW) Mrs T. Buckley (NSW) Mrs C. Gray (WA)

GENERAL SPECIALS Miss M. Hoy (NSW) Mrs J. Heard (SA) Miss B. Daines (NSW)

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs Catherine Storrs

ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 9 January 2024, Online Tuesday 23 January 2024, NO LATE ENTRIES 

POSTAL ENTRIES TO: CFR Entries, C/- 3 Ponders Cove, Safety Bay, WA, 6169 or Online at www.showmanager.com.au 

ENTRY FEES: Online Entries: $14.00 per dog per show, Babies $7.00 per show. Includes club online fee. Merchant / Credit card fees additional 

Postal Entries: $15.50 per dog per show, Babies $8.50 per show 

Cheques to cover all or any shows made payable to “Dogs West”. Payment for all shows can be on the one cheque in the same envelope. 

SEPARATE ENTRY FORMS FOR EACH SHOW MARKED CLEARLY SATURDAY OR SUNDAY

CATALOGUES: Free online or $5 hard copy for one catalogue for all 3 shows. Please order and pay for with entries.

CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter - All Shows

OTHER CLASSES: Dogswest Junior Handlers on Sunday, 28th at 6.00 pm. 

GATES OPEN: Friday, 4.30 pm, Saturday 4.30 pm and Sunday 4.30 pm

JUDGING TIME: Friday & Saturday 6.00 pm.  Sunday – Junior handlers at 6.00 pm with show to commence immediately after

JUDGING ORDER: All groups alphabetical as per regulations as listed above. 

VOUCHERS & ROSETTES: Friday & Saturday - Best Exhibit & Runner Up in Show and all Class in Show winners 

Sunday - Best in Show 1st & 2nd, Baby in Show, Puppy in Show & Neuter in Show

ROSETTES ONLY:  Friday & Saturday - Best Exhibit & Runner Up in Group and all Class in Group winners, Runner up Neuter in Show

Sunday - Best in Group 1-4th, Baby, Puppy & Neuter in Group

REFRESHMENTS: Available at canteen 

ENQUIRIES: Catherine Storrs – 0488 025 067 between 6.30pm and 8.00 pm only

Schedules cont...
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ENTRIES CLOSE: 15.01.24

CANINE FUNDRAISERS
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

Friday 26th, Saturday 27th & Sunday 28th January 2024
    CANINE CENTRE - RANFORD ROAD, SOUTHERN RIVER

Groups Friday Show 1 Saturday Show 2 Sunday Show 3 (1-4 system)

TOYS Miss M. Hoy (NSW) Miss B. Daines (NSW) Mr A. Beattie (WA)

TERRIERS Mrs C. Gray (WA) Mrs J. Heard (SA) Miss M. Hoy (NSW)

GUNDOGS Mrs J. Heard (SA) Mr A. Beattie (WA) Mrs T. Buckley (NSW)

HOUNDS Mrs C. Gray (WA) Mrs J. Heard (SA) Miss M. Joy (NSW)

WORKING DOGS Mrs T. Buckley (NSW) Mrs C. Gray (WA) Mrs J. Heard (SA)

UTILITY Mr A.Beattie (WA) Miss M. Hoy (NSW) Miss B. Daines (NSW)

NON SPORTING Miss B. Daines (NSW) Mrs T. Buckley (NSW) Mrs C. Gray (WA)

GENERAL SPECIALS Miss M. Hoy (NSW) Mrs J. Heard (SA) Miss B. Daines (NSW)

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs Catherine Storrs

ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 9 January 2024, Online Tuesday 23 January 2024, NO LATE ENTRIES

POSTAL ENTRIES TO: CFR Entries, C/- 3 Ponders Cove, Safety Bay,WA, 6169 or Online at www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES: Online Entries: $14.00 per dog per show, Babies $7.00 per show. Includes club online fee. Merchant / Credit card fees additional

Postal Entries: $15.50 per dog per show, Babies $8.50 per show

Cheques to cover all or any shows made payable to “Dogs West”. Payment for all shows can be on the one cheque in the same envelope.

SEPARATE ENTRY FORMS FOR EACH SHOW MARKED CLEARLY SATURDAY OR SUNDAY

CATALOGUES: Free online or $5 hard copy for one catalogue for all 3 shows. Please order and pay for with entries.

CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter - All Shows

OTHER CLASSES: Dogswest Junior Handlers on Sunday, 28th at 6.00 pm.

GATES OPEN: Friday, 4.30 pm, Saturday 4.30 pm and Sunday 4.30 pm

JUDGING TIME: Friday & Saturday 6.00 pm.  Sunday – Junior handlers at 6.00 pm with show to commence immediately after

JUDGING ORDER: All groups alphabetical as per regulations as listed above.

VOUCHERS & ROSETTES:Friday & Saturday - Best Exhibit & Runner Up in Show and all Class in Show winners

Sunday - Best in Show 1st & 2nd, Baby in Show, Puppy in Show & Neuter in Show

ROSETTES ONLY: Friday & Saturday - Best Exhibit & Runner Up in Group and all Class in Group winners, Runner up Neuter in Show

Sunday - Best in Group 1-4th, Baby, Puppy & Neuter in Group

REFRESHMENTS: Available at canteen

ENQUIRIES: Catherine Storrs – 0488 025 067 between 6.30pm and 8.00 pm only

ENTRIES CLOSE: 22.1.24

CLOVERDALE CANINE COMPANIONS
Saturday 3rd February,  Cloverdale Canine Companions Grounds, Abernethy Rd, Cloverdale

AGILITY, JUMPING & SNOOKER TRIALS

Ms D. Rose  ...........................................................ADO (Ring 1)
Mrs M. Bell-Jones .................................. ADM/ADX/AD (Ring 1)

Mr S. Innes ........................................JD/JDX/JDM/JDO (Ring 3)
Miss S. Tolhurst ...................................... SDM/SDX/SD (Ring 2)

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs V Pethrick
ENTRIES CLOSE: Post 22/1/24, Online 29/1/24
ENTRIES TO:  Top Dog Events - www.topdogevents.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  $11.00 online, $12 paper, $10.00 members  
CATALOGUES:  Free download from Top Dog.  Printed $3 pre-paid 

order
MEMBERSHIP SUB:  Due 01 November annually
GATES OPEN:  4.30pm
JUDGING TIME / ORDER:  Judging commences 6.00pm 
VETTING TIME:  5.15-5.45pm or deemed absent
TROPHIES & SASHES:  Sashes -1st Place Q all heights, Open 1st Place Q 

overall

SASHES ONLY:  2nd/3rd Place Q all Heights - Open 2nd/3rd places Q 
overall

REFRESHMENTS  Light refreshments available
ENQUIRIES:  cloverdalecanine@gmail.com or via  

www.topdogevents.com.au
POINT SCORE:  Club Members Pointscore applie

ENTRIES CLOSE: 29.1.24

BUNBURY & DISTRICTS DOG CLUB (INC)
Sunday 11th Feb 2024 Hay Park Bunbury

OPEN SHOW

Ms E Fekete .........................................................................................................................................4,5,6, 7, 1,23 & General Specials
The club reserves the right to re-allocate breeds among named judges should entries warrant

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mr  W. Cook
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 29th January 2024
ENTRIES TO:  Show Sec B & D.D.C P.O.Box 532 Sunbury 6231

Bankwest: BSB 306-004 A/c:415249-5 
(Please put copy of Bank rec in with
entries) or www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES:  $10.00 Babies $5.00
CATALOGUES:  Include with entry fee

ORDINARY CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred ,Open ,Open Neuter and Veterans

GATES OPEN:  7.00am
JUDGING TIME / ORDER:  9.00am Group 4,5,6, 7, 1,2,3
TROPHIES & SASHES:  Best in Show Rup in Show and all Classes in Show
SASHES ONLY:  1st, 2nd & 3rd at ringside
ENQUIRIES:  Sheryl & Amanda 9731 5456 between 7pm and 8pm 

NO later
POINT SCORE:  Bunbury & Districts Dog Club

Schedules cont...

Dogs West 
Emergency 
Dog First  
Aid Kits

A comprehensive kit to 
assist you in stabilising 

your dog so that you can 
get to the Vet. 

Available from Dogs West 
reception or Alpha Dog. 

$75 each.
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AGILITY 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2024
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior to
the date of application.

3.	 The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of 
the Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country 
of prior residence.

4.	 Be a financial member of the Canine Association of 
WA Inc.

5.	 Provide sufficient evidence as a handler and trainer to

meet the following criteria:
· Trained a dog to minimum of AD within the last 

three years and / or:
·	 Instructed in agility training for a period of at least 

two years during the last five years and / or:
·	 Have officiated as a Chief Steward, scribe or 

timekeeper at five ANKC trials in the preceding
three years.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of 
proving eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Agility, Jumping and 
Games Judges Training Scheme’ 
AND CAWA Regulations Section K – Sanctioned 
Agility Trials.
Copies available at www.dogsaustralia.org.au/
media/9670/ankc-reg3g_judges-agility_oct15.pdf
And www.dogswest.com/dogswest/Members-
Rules__Regulations.htm
Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of 
Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the 
DogsWest website.   
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($78.00).
All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON 
FRIDAY 26 JANUARY 2024.

OBEDIENCE 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2024
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior to
the date of application.

3.	 The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of 
the Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country 
of prior residence.

4.	 Be a financial member of the Canine Association of 
WA Inc.

5.	 Provide sufficient evidence as a handler and trainer to
meet the following criteria;
·	 Trained a dog to gain a title of CCD, and
·	 Instructed in obedience training for a period of at

least two years during the last five years.
Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.
Training will be conducted in accordance with the ‘ANKC 
Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Obedience Trial Judges 
Training Scheme’ and CAWA ‘Regulations Section O – 
Sanctioned Obedience Trials’.
Copies available at 
https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9675/ankc-reg3c_
obedience_oct15.pdf
And http://www.dogswest.com/dogswest/Members-
Rules__Regulations.htm
 Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the DogsWest 
website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for 
return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($78.00).
All supporting documentation must be attached.
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 26 
JANUARY 2024.

RETRIEVING TRIAL 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2024
Eligibility:

Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:

1.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 
Body for a minimum period of four (4) years prior to 
the date of application.

2.	 	The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of five (5) consecutive years as a member of the 
Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country of 
prior residence.

3.	 Be a financial member of their State/Territory Member 
Body.

4.	 Have officiated as a Trial Manager, Judges Steward or 
Gun Steward at five (5) ANKC recognised Trials in the 
preceding three (3) years.

5.	 Have successfully trained, competed and placed in 
trials with a dog at novice level.

Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Retrieving Trial Judges 
Training Scheme’. A copy is available at 

https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9677/ankc-reg3a_
judges-retrieving_oct-16.pdf

Application Forms:

Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the DogsWest 
website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for 
return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($78.00).

All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:

Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 26 
JANUARY 2024.

HERDING TRAINEE JUDGES COURSE 2024
Eligibility

All applications for entry into the Judges Training Programme must be on the nominated form 
and be received before the nominated date. To be eligible to enter the Programme the applicant 
must:

·	 Have been a member of the ANKC Member Body for a period of not less than five
(5) years, but dispensation may be given for persons with sufficient experience in this 
discipline.

·	 Be over 18 years of age.

·	 Be approved by the Member Body.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Field Trial 
Judges Training Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 

https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9663/ankc-reg3m_-herding-judges_oct-17.pdf

Application Forms:

Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive Officer of the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee ($78.00).

All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:

Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive Officer, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 
5PM ON FRIDAY 26 JANUARY 2024.

RALLY TRIALS TRAINEE JUDGES COURSE 2024
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member Body for a minimum period of three (3) 

years prior to the date of application.
3.	 The Member Body will consider an application from a person transferring from another State 

or Territory of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence that their canine experience 
extends over a minimum period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of the Controlling
Body for the State, Territory or Country of prior residence.

4.	 Be a financial member of the Canine Association of WA Inc.
5.	 Personally trained and trialled a dog to a minimum of Rally Novice Title or Companion Dog

Obedience Title
Governing Council has the right to approve other people who do not fit these criteria. The onus 
of proving eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Rally 
Obedience  Judges Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9671/ankc-reg3f_rally_oct15.pdf
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or can be 
downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for return 
by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of the Canine Association of Western Australia 
Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee ($78.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM 
ON FRIDAY 26 JANUARY 2024.
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TRICK DOG TEST  
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2024
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum qual-
ifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age at close of applications.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of one (1) years prior to the 
date of application and be a current financial member 
of a Member Body. 

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia.
4.	 Have personally trained, competed with and achieved 

a minimum of two qualifying certificates for a dog in 
Starter class in Trick Dog Tests.

5.	 Have experience in related Club or training activities, 
whether in DWD or another ANKC discipline.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Reg-
ulations for the Conduct of Trick Dog Judges Training 
Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/me-
dia/9668/ankc-reg3h-b-_judges-trick-dog-2020.pdf
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($78.00).
Note : Applications for elevation to Intermediate and 
Advanced will be advertised at a later date
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 
26 JANUARY 2024.
Note : Applications for Elevation to Intermediate and 
Advanced will be advertised at a later date

TRACKING TRIALS 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2024
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
Be at least 18 years of age.
Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member Body 
for a minimum period of three (3) years prior to the date of 
application and be a current financial member.
The Member Body will consider an application from a 
person transferring from another State or Territory of 
Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence that their 
canine experience extends over a minimum period of 
three (3) consecutive years as a member of the Controlling 
Body for the State, Territory or Country of prior residence.
Reside in Western Australia.
Have an active and ongoing participation in the sport 
of Tracking, conducting Tracking Trials or by personally 
training and trialling a dog for a minimum period of the 
previous two years.
Have personally trained and trialled a dog to a Tracking 
Dog title and stewarded at least two sanctioned Tracking 
trials.
Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Tracking Trial Judges 
Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/
media/9673/ankc-reg3ea_tracking-2019.pdf
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($78.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 
26 January 2024.

FIELD TRIAL 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSES 2024
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
1.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of five (5) years prior to the 
date of application.

2.	 	The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of five (5) consecutive years as a member of the 
Member Body for the State, Territory or Country of 
prior residence.

3.	 Be a financial member of their Member Body.
4.	 Have officiated as a Trial Manager, Judges Steward or 

Gun Steward at five (5) ANKC recognised Trials in the 
preceding five (5) years.

5.	 Have successfully trained and competed with a dog at 
the level for which he/she is applying.

Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Field Trial Judges Training 
Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 
https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9676/ankc-reg3b_
judges-field_oct-19.pdf
Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the DogsWest 
website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for 
return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of the 
Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the prescribed 
form, accompanied by the designated fee ($78.00).
All supporting documentation must be attached.
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 26 
JANUARY 2024.

SCENT WORK TRIALS 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2024
Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:
(a) 	have been a member of a Member Body for at least 

3 years prior to the application and be a current 
member of the relevant Member Body; 

(b) 	be over eighteen (18) years of age by the closing date 
for applications; 

(c) 	reside in the State or Territory of application for 
admission to the Scheme; 

(d) 	have trained, competed with and titled a dog to 
Scent Work Excellent level; and 

(e) 	have experience in related club or training activities, 
whether in Scent Work or another ANKC discipline.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Scent Work Judges 
Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/
media/9662/ankc-reg3n-scent-work-judges_jun-21v2.
pdf
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association 
of Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive 
Officer of the Canine Association of Western Australia 
Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied by the 
designated fee ($78.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive Officer, 
Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON 
FRIDAY 26 JANUARY 2024.

LURE COURSING 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2024
Eligibility

All applications for entry into the Judges Training 
Programme must be on the nominated form and be 
received before the nominated date. To be eligible to enter 
the Programme the applicant must:

·	 Be a member of a Dogs Australia Member Body 
for at least 3 years prior to the application; be 
a current financial member of a Dogs Australia 
Member Body; and, be in good standing

·	 Be 18 years of age or older.

·	 Have coursed and titled a dog to Junior Courser 
(JC), and in the opinion of the Dogs Australia 
Member Body have completed necessary 
participation in the running of Dogs Australia 
sanctioned events.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Lure Coursing Judges 
Training Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 

https://dogsaustralia.org.au/media/9930/da-reg3l-lure-
coursing-judges_01-01-2023.pdf

Application Forms:

Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the DogsWest 
website.   

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($78.00).

All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:

Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive Officer, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 26 
January 2024.

DANCES WITH DOGS 
COMPETITION 

TRAINEE JUDGES 
COURSE 2024

Eligibility:
Each applicant should have the following minimum 
qualifications:

1.	 Be at least 18 years of age at close of applications.

2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 
Body for a minimum period of one (1) years prior to the 
date of application and be a current financial member 
of a Member Body. 

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia.

4.	 Have personally trained, competed with and achieved 
a minimum of two qualifying certificates for a dog in 
Novice class in either Freestyle or Heelwork to Music.

5.	 Have experience in related Club or training activities, 

whether in DWD or another ANKC discipline.
Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Dances with Dogs 
Competition Judges Training Scheme’.
Copy available at https://dogsaustralia.org.au/
media/9669/ankc-reg3h_judges-dwd_2019.pdf
Application Forms:
These may be obtained from the Canine Association of 
Western Australia Inc. office or can be downloaded from 
the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, addressed 
envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of the 
Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the prescribed 
form, accompanied by the designated fee ($78.00).
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 26 
JANUARY 2024.
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Prefixes

Event Result
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS	
HKC of WA		 08/07/2023    
Entry: 357
Judge: Mrs S Monk
BIS: Ch Kanati Storm Magic (AI), 
Greyhound, Ms J Boreham
RuBIS: Ch Happybear Mr Brytsyde (AI), 
Newfoundland, Miss N Ryan
WAKC  FCI SHOW	 14/07/2023	
Entry: 473
Judge: Mr T Skaar (Sweden)
BIS: Ch Heiderst Moonstruck (AI), 
German Shorthaired Pointer, Ms A 
Keulen-Brain, Ms A West & Heiderst 
Kennels
RuBIS: Ch Ochaye Globetrotter, 
Australian Shepherd, S Corker  
& T & B Thomas
WAKC			 
15/07/2023	 Entry: 592
Judge: Mr P Stanton (Sweden)
BIS: Ch Bouffant Im Still Standing, Poodle 
(STD), Mrs G Russell & Mrs M Van Hoe
RuBIS: Ch Staryanks Its Written Nthstars, 
Cocker Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wildes 
& Mrs P Clarke
WAKC		  15/07/2023	
Entry: 557
Judge: Mr G Salud (Phillipines)
BIS: Ch Shangyin Bay Of Biscay, Shar Pei, 
Miss A Wasley
RuBIS: Ch Staryanks Its Written Nthstars, 
Cocker Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wildes 
& Mrs P Clarke
CSA of WA  AM SHOW       22/07/2023	
Entry: 415
Judge: Mr A Beattie
BIS: Sup Ch Happybear A New beginning 
(AI), Golden Retriever, Miss N Ryan
RuBIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It 
Again, Bernese Mountain Dog,  
Mr R & Mrs K Berwick

CSA of WA  PM SHOW       22/07/2023	
Entry: 413
Judge: Mr M Johnston (NSW)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Mr R & Mrs K 
Berwick
RuBIS: Ch Bellegum Gingerlicious (AI), 
Fox terrier (Wire), E Walmsley  
& W Wouters
CSA of WA		  23/07/2023	
Entry: 381
Judge: Mr G Cruse (NSW)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Mr R  
& Mrs K Berwick
RuBIS: Sup CH Winterfalls Sunset 
Boulevard, Dalmatian, Ms M Roberts
ABDC of WA 29/07/2023	
Entry: 432
Judge: Mr D Kill (Qld)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Mr R  
& Mrs K Berwick
RuBIS: Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, Whippet, 
J Kramer
ABDC of WA 30/07/2023	
Entry: 436
Judge: Mr I Hinde (QLD)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Mr R  
& Mrs K Berwick
RuBIS: Sup Ch Kabova Courage Unda 
Fire, Pug, J Whitney
MKC of WA   	 05/08/2023	
Entry 519
Judge: Mrs E Raubenheimer (Sth Africa)
BIS: Ch Rosamontana Quicksilver, White 
Swiss Shepherd, Dr S Chu
RuBIS: Ch Marechal Champagne Taste At 
Artizan, Poodle (Std), Ms J Ainsworth
MKC of WA   	 05/08/2023	
Entry 487
Judge: Mr J Marques (Sth Africa)
BIS: Sup Ch Callme I Select, Miniature 
Pinscher, Callme Kennels
RuBIS: Ch Sligrachan Didles Tattie Scone, 
Beagle, Sligrachan Kennels

FDC 	 AM SHOW			
12/08/23	 Entry: 453
Judge: Mrs A Bowe (NSW)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Mr R  
& Mrs K Berwick
RuBIS: Ch Bouffant Im Still Standing, 
Poodle (STD), Mrs G Russell  
& Mrs M Van Hoe
FDC  PM SHOW	 12/08/23	
Entry: 417
Judge: Mr R Lowe (Tas)
BIS: Ch Bellegum Gingerlicious (AI), Fox 
terrier (Wire), E Walmsley & W Wouters
RuBIS: Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, Whippet, 
J Kramer
FDC AM SHOW	 13/08/23	
Entry: 384
Judge: Mrs S Marshall (Vic)
BIS: CH Harroway Sublime, Whippet, Ms 
P Campbell & Mr S Warry
RuBIS: Sup Ch Gewalt Domino, German 
Shepherd, Ms T Roberts
B&DDC AM SHOW		
19/08/2023 Entry: 288
Judge: Mrs E Coombs (Vic)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Mr R  
& Mrs K Berwick
RuBIS: Sup Ch Athalow Raining Aces, 
Pekingese, Aristic Kennels
B&DDC	  PM SHOW		
19/08/2023 Entry: 284
Judge: Mr R Bridgford (Vic)
BIS: Ch Kilwarrin Playing On, Shetland 
Sheepdog, Ms J Harris, Ms A Stanton & 
Ms K & Mrs H Walls
RuBIS:  Ch Rosamontana Quicksilver, 
White Swiss Shepherd, Dr S Chu

CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS 
B&DDC 	 20/08/2023	
Entry: 224
Judge: Miss M Joyce (Vic)
BIS: Ch Sooquan Wildest Dreams, Lhasa 
Apso, Mrs M Foster & Ms K Mansell
RuBIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It 
Again, Bernese Mountain Dog,  
Mr R & Mrs K Berwick
GSDA	 26/08/2023		
Entry: 40
Judge: Mr G Gregory (NSW)
BIS: Ch Grandwest Queen Kayla, 
German Shepherd Dog, D & C Willis
RuBIS: Ch Chevyvale Colt, German 
Shepherd Dog, D Auguste
SPITZ DC	 26/08/2023	
Entry: 85
Judge: Mrs N Abela (NSW)
BIS: Sup Ch Miniatura Ember Rain, 
Siberian Husky, C Primrose & R Connelly
RuBIS: Ch Glitzum Black Dragon,  
Chow Chow, Mr K & Mrs L Tilbrook
GDC	 26/08/2023		
Entry: 115
Judge: Mr B Clarke (SA)
BIS: Sup Ch Happybear A New 
Beginning, Golden Retriever,  
Miss N Ryan
RuBIS: Ch Staryanks Its Written Nthstars, 
Cocker Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wilkes 
& Mrs P Clarke
GSDA	 27/08/2023		
Entry: 38
Judge: Mrs N Humphries
BIS: Ch Grandwest Queen Kayla, 
German Shepherd Dog, D & C Willis
RuBIS: Ch Bronboreo All Tat Sass, 
German Shepherd Dog (LSC),  
Mr M Wellock
NSDC	 27/08/2023		
Entry: 72
Judge: Mrs K Prendergast
BIS: Ch Bouffant Im Still Standing, Poodle 
(Std), Mrs G Russell  
& Mrs M Van Hoe
RuBIS: Sup Ch Winterfalls Midnight 
Cowboy, Dalmatian, Ms M Roberts

16/07/2023 – 15/09/2023

ACT
BRAEROSE  A Melia 
NSW
BAEROSE Ms F West
DAZZASDOGS Mr D Leahey
GSSTUDFARM Ms P McBain
HAPEALS Mrs P Adams
HAUSVONGRAND Miss N Kostic
HELVETTI Ms S Salidu
JARAHKIN Mr P Edwards
MILLMARK Ms C Hunter
OHARNA Mrs A Fragiadakis
RAGENICE Miss C Kelly
REMICIN Mr J Boys
ROMANDIOR Miss P Sharp
SILVAREGIS Mrs K McPhee
VALHAVENLOVE Miss L Brennan
WATTLESIDE Mrs B Allen
QLD
AROHANUNUI Mrs S Rihari
BODHIBLUE Mr C & Mrs N Joyce
CHANELCHANCE Mrs J Parsons
DOGHAUSBLUES Mr B Burton
DWOD Mr D Wode
FASTE Dr O Rejda
MELUCIANO Mr C Sullivan
MRSBLUES Mrs R Cogill
RAZAECONE Mr A Fisher

RICANABLUES
Mr R Diepeveen  
& Ms J Galvin

STARSURE Ms N Burns
SUNRISEGIANT Mrs J Manley

VONLOWENHERZ
Mr N Watts & Miss 
M Cheslett

SA
AMOREFORPAWS Miss C McGilvray
BONFAY Mrs K Gropler
BONZIMBI Dr A Richardson
CRIMSONBARON Ms L Dominey
EXIRIA Ms M Ebert
GOULDRIDGE Mrs K McArdle
HEATHDANE Ms E Stead
IMAJYNE Mrs T Dihm

ISAKEE
Mrs C Spear & Mrs 
T Dendy

JOEYS Mr S & Mrs J Joyce
NIGHTBROOK Miss A Jones
NUNKEERI Miss A Taylor
UPTOTHEMARK Mrs S Thorn
WESTSHIELD Mrs D Szilagyi
TAS 
CARAMBAH Ms H Mucha
FEATHERFIELD Ms I Inglis
MATNIKGOLD Mrs K Vesper
TASMASSIMO Ms K Clare
UPNRISIN Ms L Anderssen
VIC
ALBAWESTIE Mr H Templin
ARTORUS Mrs A Kearney
ASTORIASTAFF Mr P Pitts

BALLACURL
Mrs A & Mr C 
Fletcher

BELLASCOE Mr D Screen
BELLSFOREST Mrs J Jolly
CHAMPZPUPS Mrs K Wall
CHILLIDOGS Mrs R Patterson
DALAINEYGOLD Mrs E Pollock
DASHINMOOR Mr D Hartney

DOONGALA Ms M Dobson
DRUMFYRE Ms K Mutton
EXQUISITPAW Mr S & Ms K Curmi
FLAXENFIELD Mrs Y Stanley

FORRERN
Mr D Kiflu  
& Miss M Kennedy

FUCHIMOTO
Mr J Orlandi  
& Mr S Orlandi

FUREVASPOTS Mrs A Ciantar
GOLDENGARA Mrs P Tysoe
GOLDSPUD Mr O Pearse
KINZKRU Ms J Brydson
KOACU Miss J Ross
KOUDALABS Mrs M Santamaria

KWAINE
Mr C Tan  
& Miss E Mong

LOYALHEARTS Mr P Martin
MAJINBULL Ms C Watson
MAVIBLUE Mrs H Croysdale
MAYLEIGH Mrs C Greenwood
MIRACLEZ Mrs B Kan
MOUNTDENERO P Balchin

MYSTICTOY Mrs S Omer
PEZZBULLANO Ms D Pezzano
POMIAN Mrs A Chambers
PUREREASON Mr A Ham
RIGANTEAN Mr J King
SALTAMADA Ms J Tourk
SASSOVAIRE Ms J Driver
SERARITY Miss E Bekker

STOXBLUE
Mr R Stock  
& Mrs K Stock

TOYMAGIC Mr T Omer
VOMHART Mr J Hartney
VONBARDAS Mr J Karras
WATCHOUTJAX Miss E Downey
WHIMSILY Miss G Sheehy
WINDANTHORN Ms A Sharp

YESHI
Mr R  
& Ms N Minikhanov

WA
ASHANNI Ms E Brown
AWILOAK Mrs K Campbell
PARRINGA Mrs M Ward
TUDUKE Miss B Bryant

Transferred within WA
GRANDWEST from Mr D R & Mrs C M Willis to Mrs C Willis
SHELLBEARS from Mr R S & Mrs S Shellback to Mr R Shellback
SULTARRON from S F & MRS I V HOMER to Mrs I Homer
TILLEYBAIRES from Mr R & Mrs G Dinsdale to Mrs G Dinsdale
TOTHEMAX from Mr T Pritchard & Ms C Findlay to Ms C Findlay
Transferred into WA
BELZBENTLEY From Vic  Miss R Bentley to WA  Miss R Bentley
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Event Result
WCRC	 27/08/2023		
Entry: 24
Judge: Mr D Johnson (Qld)
 BIS: Ch Klasik The Perfect Storm,  
Mrs J Griffiths-Lumbis
RuBIS: Ch Jamzaaba VZ Nevermind,  
Mrs S Gossage
LRC	 27/08/2023	
Entry: 24
Judge: Mrs B Hanson (NZ)
BIS: Sup Ch Blackboy Absolut Viktor, 
Blackboy kennels
RuBIS: Sangate Devil Wears Prada (AI)
HKC  AM Show	 02/09/2023	
Entry: 447
Judge: Mrs K Hardwick (NZ)
BIS: Sup Ch Gewalt Domino, German 
Shepherd Dog, Ms T Roberts
RuBIS: Ch Drumrigel The Mechanic, 
Rhodesian Ridgeback, T Brooker
HKC  PM Show			 
02/09/2023			 
Entry: 442
Judge: Mrs K O’Carroll (NZ)
BIS: Pyrbijour Diamond Storm, Pyrenean 
Mountain Dog, Mr C Holman
RuBIS: Ch Pender Saint Laurent, Chinese 
Crested Dog, K Prendergast
HKC  	 03/09/2023		
Entry: 414
Judge: Mrs L Strongman (NZ)
BIS: Ch Staryanks Its Written Nthstars, 
Cocker Spaniel (American), Mrs D Wilkes 
& Mrs P Clarke
RuBIS: Ch Kahnhond Rise Of The 
Pheonix, Keeshond, S Mallia
LKC	 09/09/2023		
Entry:444
Judge: Mrs R Seare (QLD)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Mr R & Mrs K 
Berwick
RuBIS: Ch Yambari Youll Never Walk 
Alone, Cocker Spaniel (American), F & H 
Hawkins
LKC				  
10/09/2023			 
Entry:430
Judge: Mr G Kill (Qld)
BIS: Ch Yambari Youll Never Walk 
Alone, Cocker Spaniel (American), F & H 
Hawkins
RuBIS: Ch Shangyin Bay Of Biscay, Shar 
Pei, Miss A Wasley

OPEN SHOWS		
MKC  		   25/06/2023  	
Entry: 223
Judge: Mrs O Meyer
BIS: Ch Tasdale Tie Dyed Trendsetter, 
Australian Terrier, N Sharrett & S 
Honnery
RuBIS: Alubyc The Brown Dirt Cowboy, 
Golden Retriever, N Leyton
HKC     	 08/07/2023	
Entry:207
Judge: Ms J Van Dinter
BIS: Ch Britbull Time Turner, French 
Bulldog, K & S Winter
RuBIS: Ch Lunasea Have It My Way JC, 
Samoyed, Miss C Wiles
CSA	 23/07/2023	
Entry: 161
Judge: Ms N Sharrett
BIS: Ch Maketawa Im Your Man, English 
Springer Spaniel, Mrs L & Mr W Loftus
RuBIS: Ch Celavie Bare Butt N All, 
Lowchen, S Warry
LRC 	 27/08/2023	
Entry: 19
Judge: Mrs S Einam
BIS: Ch Sangate Another Fine Mess (AI), 
Ms J Van Dinter & Courtsum kennels
RuBIS: Loukastar Midnight Cruise, L 
Joesbury
FDC 	 13/08/2023	
Entry: 121
Judge: Mrs E Jackson
BIS: Ch Shangyin Bay Of Biscay, Shar Pei, 
Miss A Wasley
RuBIS: Ch Maketawa Im Your Man, 
English Springer Spaniel, Mrs L  
& Mr W Loftus

GDC 	 26/08/2023		
Entry: 115
Judge: Mrs P Kelly
BIS: Erinveine Knight From Tricks, 
Clumber Spaniel, Miss R Carnegie
RuBIS: Ch Maggiepate Bella Lucia, 
Cocker Spaniel, Mrs J Ross
SPITZ DC 	 26/08/2023		
Entry: 29
Judge: Mrs D Wells
BIS: Ch Glitzum Black Dragon, Chow 
Chow, Mr K & Mrs L Tilbrook
RuBIS: Amigoz Caught U Looking (AI), 
Akita, Mr A Hartanto
NSDC	 27/08/2023		
Entry: 44
Judge: Dr A Smith
BIS: Ch Pudelian Focus On Me, Poodle 
(Miniature), Mrs A Howell
RuBIS: Ch Sherae Red Moon Spirit 
Dragon, Chow Chow, Miss N Rhodes
WCRC	 27/08/2023		
Entry:17
Judge: Mrs S Wildman
BIS: Ch Jamzaaba VZ Nevermind, Mrs S 
Gossage
RuBIS: Ch Gelderland Queensbury Rules, 
Mrs C Van Verseveld

OBEDIENCE & RALLY		
GDC of WA 	 24/06/2023
Obedience Mrs V Pethrick
Judge: Mrs C Bedggood
CCD  
1st – Ch Kauriland Top Gun At Brookvale, 
N McNamara
CD 
1st – TRI CH (T) (TS) Glenbala Ambitious 
Dream , K Pearce
UDX
1st – O Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
Judge : Mr F Waring 
CDX – Glenmave Ocean Breeze,  
S Gee
Rally – Judge: Ms D Hyde
Novice 
1st – Cooper, H Hobert
Advanced
1st – HTM CH Kleurig Fistful Of 
Diamonds , M Pitts
Excellent
1st – O CH Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J Houston
Masters
1st – Albionshore Spell Weaver,  
K Partridge
G &DKC     22/07/2023
Trial 1
CCD
1st – Orsina A Shining Light, Mrs H 
Stephens
Trial 2
CCD
1st – Pudelian Cocobean, P Galan-Dwyer
UD
1st – O Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
Rally Trial
Novice
1st – Bo, A Kripner
Advanced
1st – Tiakina Taking Liberties, S Blaxall
Excellent 
1st – O Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
GSDA		  29/07/2023
Obedience
CCD – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Ch Multestua Heaven Sent Hugo, 
S Gee
CD – Judge: Ms K McCluskey
1st – Tri Ch (T)(TS) TS Gr CH Glenbala 
Ambitious Dream, I Heard, K Pearce,  
G & K Gregory
UD – Judge: Ms K McCluskey
1st – O Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
Rally Novice – Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st – Whoami R U Ready For This, C lane

Rally Advanced – Judge: Ms C Didsman
1st – Austway Pure Golden Lace, D 
Russell
Rally Excellent – Judge: Ms C Didsman
1st – Austway Pure Golden Lace, D 
Russell
Rally Masters – Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st – Tri Ch (R)(FS) Ubiqque Don’t Walk 
Away, A Houston
MDTC		  19/08/2023
CCD – Judge: Mr F Waring
1st –  Ch Multestua Heaven Sent Hugo, 
S Gee
CDX – Judge: Ms D Hyde
1st – Nahrof Trick Olight, P Skewes
UD – Judge: Mrs C Bedggood
1st – O.Gr.Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J & A Houston
UDX – Judge: Mrs C Bedggood
1st – Maerceci Uber Magic, D Webb
Rally Novice – Judge: Ms K McCluskey
1st – Ellishea Wyatts Le Roux, A Deasy
Rally Advanced – Judge: Miss A 
Houston
1st – Boomermagic Back On Line,  
M Hankinson
Rally Excellent – Judge: Miss A Houston
1st – Ottogal Dream Muppet, N Adams
Rally Masters – Ms K McCluskey
1st – Nahrof Trick Olight, P Skewes
STATE OBEDIENCE TRIAL	
26/08/2023
CCD – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Nighthaven Under The Sea, S Craik
CD – Mr P Skewes
1st - Oakridge Aspenglow, A Nesbitt
CDX – Judge: Ms A Houston
1st – Ch Hotwyr Me Me Im Furst,  
A Scrimgeour
UDX – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st - O.Gr.Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J Houston
Rally Novice – Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st – RT Ch Ellishea Wyatts Le Roux,  
A Deasy
Rally Advanced – Judge: Dr D Webb
1st – Emmylou, A Deasy
Rally Excellent – Judge: Dr D Webb
1st – Ch Multestua Heaven Sent Hugo, 
S Gee
Rally Masters – Judge: Mrs V Nemeth
1st - O.Gr.Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, 
J Houston

AGILITY
ACWA     18/06/2023
AM TRIAL
Novice Agility
300 – Coco, M O’Connell
500 – Jewels Frostbite, K Franks
600 – Ch Beltaurus Sif To Belgenbliss, 
M Corell
Excellent Agility
500 – Pebbles, K Macpherson
Masters Agility
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild,  
K Kelly
500 – Rosie, J Dickinson
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Novice Jumping
300 – Coco, M O’Connell
500 – Dunwurkn Snap Shot, D Baile
Excellent Jumping
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque,  
S Ogden
400 – Wicked Tim Tam, K Kelly
500 – Tully, S Hamilton
600 – Foxstar Dnt Go Breakin Myheart, 
S Williams
Masters Jumping
200 – Patch, B & C Hill
300 – Ag CH Tiakina Time To Shine,  
N Ford
Open Agility
500 – Rosie, J Dickinson
Open Jumping
300 – Ag CH Tiakina Time To Shine,  
N Ford

PM TRIAL
Novice Agility
500 – Boomermagic Shining Star,  
M Boom
Excellent Agility
200 – Patch, B & C Hill
300 – Cheekychap Sticky Toffee,  
V Oosthuizen
500 – Pied Piper, A Patching
Masters Agility
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild,  
K Kelly
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Novice Jumping
300 – Coco, M O’Connell
400 – Jewels Dancing Queen, J Pearson
500 – Jewels Frostbite, K Franks
600 – Ellishea Hamish Nelson, H Ellis
Excellent Jumping
400 – Mavis, A Humphrey
Masters Jumping
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
600 – Woollys Jack Of Hearts, E Pope
Open Agility
500 – Pebbles, K Macpherson
Open Jumping
500 – Pebbles, K Macpherson
SSC Of WA         02/07/2023
AM TRIAL
Novice Agility
400 – Ashmore Foreverto Luv, J Crowley
500 – Tex, S Hotter
600 – Sirokko Soffia A Salina,  
D Robinson
Masters Agility
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild,  
K Kelly
400 – Scoobiee, J Chen
500 – Millison Park Bizzie
Novice Jumping
500 – Dunwurkn Snap Shot, D Baile
600 – Toujour Viva Las Vegas, S Baker
Excellent Jumping
300 – Roxie, B Hurley
400 – Wicked Tim Tam, K Kelly
500 – Tully, S Hamilton
Masters Jumping
300 – Tri Ch ( R)(FS) Ubiqque Don’t Walk 
Away, J & A Houston
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Open Agility
300 – Ag CH Tiakina Time To Shine,  
N Ford
Open Jumping
600 – Ellishea Hamish Nelson, H Ellis
PM Trial
Novice Agility
300 – Lochwind Onyx, S Yearsley
400 – Dawnsio Sonic Boom, S Maybury
Excellent Agility
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection,  
S Yearsley
500 – Tully, S Hamilton
Masters Agility
300 – Ag CH Tiakina Time To Shine,  
N Ford
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Novice Jumping
500 – Willow, V Bird
600 – Toujour Viva Las Vegas, S Baker
Excellent Jumping
300 – Roxie, B Hurley
400 – Wicked Tim Tam, K Kelly
500 – Ch Bursirius Just Keep Swimming, 
J Burren
600 – Flatout Ridgy Didge, D Owen
Masters Jumping
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It
500 – Ozziedust SKS Skys The Limit, 
R Rice
Open Agility
500 – Rosie, J Dickinson
Open Jumping
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
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G &DKC     22/07/2023
Jumping Trial 1
Novice
300 – Onionflower, J O’Brien
600 – Bo, A Kripner
Excellent
300 – Donriver Little Wizard,  
M & C Comito
400 – Dawnsio Sonic Boom, S Maybury
500 – Borderlight My Loyal Takoda,  
M Van Ross
600 – Lexi, J McCormick
Masters
400 – Ag CH Netherdee Revvin It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Rosie, J Dickinson
Open Jumping
500 – Milish Biscuit, F Fitzpatrick
Trial 2
Novice Jumping
600 – Eavie, K Watson
Excellent Jumping
300 – Poppy, P Galan-Dwyer
400 – Jewels Pretty In Pink, J Dickinson
600 – Lexi, J McCormick
Masters Jumping
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild,  
K Kelly
400 – Ag Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Kerodan Light It Up, S Tolhurst
Open Jumping
500 – Kerodan Light It Up, S Tolhurst
Trial 3
Novice Jumping
300 – Onionflower, J O’Brien
500 – Allie , C Eatt
Excellent Jumping
500 – Chocabloc Leo, E Bartolomey
Masters Jumping
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild,  
K Kelly
500 – Kerodan Light It Up, S Tolhurst
Open Jumping
500 – Tri Ch (Ag) ( R) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, J Burren
PT&ODC     05/08/2023
Novice Agility
300 – Poppy, P Galan-Dwyer
400 – Ashmore Foreverto Luv, J Crowley
500 – Willow, V Bird
Excellent Agility
300 – Cheekychap Sticky Toffee,  
V Oosthuizen
500 – Friesen Rosa, E Friesen
Masters Agility
300 – Ag CH Tiakina Time To Shine,  
N Ford
400 – Ag Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
Open Agility
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Novice Jumping
300 – Onionflower, J O’Brien
500 – H CH Dunwurkn Snap Shot,  
D Baile
Excellent Jumping
300 – Lochwind Onyx, S Yearsley
400 – Dawnsio Sonic Boom, S Maybury
500 – Dryandra Dibley Doodah,  
J Pearson
600 – Foxstar Dnt Go Breakin Myheart, 
S Williams
Masters Jumping
300 – Ag Ch Wickedborntobewild,  
K Kelly
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Open Jumping
500 – Friesen Rosa, E Friesen

RETRIEVING		
ANTRWP        08/07/2023
Novice – Judge: Mrs K Webster
1st – Boomermagic Here Comes Dooley, 
Labrador Retriever, K Partridge

Restricted – Judge: Mrs K Webster
1st – Mhadaidh Son Of The West (AI), 
Golden Retriever, M & S Sewell
ANTRWP        09/07/2023
All age – judge: Mrs M Hankinson
1st – RT Ch Ellishea Wyatts Flash (AI) , 
Golden Retriever, H Ellis
RC of WA	 16/07/2023
Judge: Mr A Bartram
Novice
1st – Boomermagic Back On Line, 
Labrador Retriever, M Hankinson
Restricted
1st – Boomermagic Guns In The Sky, 
Labrador Retriever, C Hankinson
GDC                      22/07/2023
Novice – Judge: Mr A Merceica
1st – Boomermagic Here Comes Dooley, 
Labrador Retriever, K Partridge
Restricted – Judge: Mr R Johnson
1st – Boomermagic Back On Line, 
Labrador Retriever, M Hankinson
GDC                      23/07/2023
All Age – Judge: Mrs H Ellis
1st – Boomermagic Booms Addiction, 
Labrador Retriever, A Graham
RC of WA              30/07/2023
Judge: Mr M McClure
Novice
1st – Boomermagic By My Side,  
Labrador Retriever, M Hankinson
Restricted
1st – Boomermagic Back On Line, 
Labrador Retriever, M Hankinson
ANRTWP               05/08/2023
All Age – Judge Mr R Courtman
1st – Ellishea Rips Stormgirl (AI),  
Golden Retriever, H Ellis
RC of WA	    06/08/2023
All Age
1st – Kuven Lincolns Lady Of Success, 
Labrador Retriever, L Wise
GRC          	 12/08/2023
All Age – Judge: Ms C Thorburn
1st – RT Ch Boomermagic Solar Flare, 
Labrador Retriever, M Hankinson
LRC 	 13/08/2023
Judge: Mr M McClure
Novice
1st – Mhadaidh Pips Red Hot Sunrise (AI), 
Golden retriever, A Cameron
Restricted
1st – Mhadaidh Son Of The West (AI), 
Golden Retriever, M & S Sewell
LRC		  02/09/2023
All Age – Judges: Mr P Littlejohn (Tas) & 
Mr R Johnson
1st – Grand RT Ch Nativerun Angus, 
Labrador Retriever, R Ashenden
RC of WA	 03/09/2023
All Age – Judges: Ms C Thorburn  
& Mr M McClure
1st – RT Ch Tirnanoge Lady Reva, 
Labrador Retriever, K Britton

DANCES WITH DOGS	
DWDC of WA  01/07/2023
Trial 1
Judges: Mrs H Gross-Richardson ,  
Ms D Hyde, Miss A Houston,  
Mrs A Lacy-Herbert
HEELWORK TO MUSIC
Starter 
1st Wally, L Burridge
Novice 
1st – Roxie, B Hurley
Intermediate 
1st – R Ch Austway Pure Indulgence,  
D Russell
Advanced 
1st – Tri Ch (R)(FS) Ubiqque Dont Walk 
Away, A Houston
FREESTYLE
Starter
1st – Austway Pure Golden Lace, D 
Russell
Novice
1st – Roxie, B Hurley
Intermediate
1st – Poppy, P Galan-Dwyer

Advanced
1st - O Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace, A 
& J Houston
Trial 2 – Judge: Mrs M Pitts, Ms D Hyde, 
Mrs J Meredith 
HEELWORK TO MUSIC
Starter
1st – Pudelian Cocobean, P Galan-Dwyer
Novice
1st – Roxie, B Hurley
Intermediate
1st – Ok Anwenelle, M Rogers
Advanced
1st – Tri Ch (R)(FS) Ubiqque Dont Walk 
Away, A Houston
FREESTYLE
Starter
1st – Austway Pure Golden Lace,  
D Russell
Novice
1st – Kobnco V Vecto (AI), S Meikle
Advanced
1st - O Ch Noblestarzz Chase The Ace,  
A & J Houston

TRICK DOG		
GDC of WA  24/06/2023
Starter – Judge: Mrs M Pitts
1st - Albionshore Spell Weaver, K 
Partridge
Novice – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st - Glenmave Ocean Breeze, S Gee
Advanced – Judge: Mrs J Meredith
1st – Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away, A 
Houston
DWDC of WA               15/07/2023
Trial 1
Trick Starter – Judge: J Houston
1st – Ghostwind Greta Garbow, H 
Cresswell
Trick Novice – Judge: C Bedggood
1st – Ch Multestua Heaven Sent Hugo, 
S Gee
Trick Advanced – Judge: K McCluskey
1st – Lola, H Wheatley
Trick Intermediate – Judge: K 
McCluskey
Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
Trial 2
Trick Starter – Judge: J Meredith
1st – Noblestarzz Loose Gold, H 
Wheatley
Trick Novice – Judge: A Houston
1st – Albionshore Spell Weaver, K 
Partridge
Trick Advanced – Judge: C Bedggood
1st – Lola, H Wheatley
Trick Intermediate – Judge: C Bedggood
1st – Gemsong Maybellyne, J Wall
MDTC               19/08/2023
Tricker Starter – Judge: J Meredith
1st – Acheron, K Reaves
Trick Novice – Judge: M Pitts
1st – Boomermagic Here Comes Dooley, 
K Partridge
Trick Advanced – Judge: A Houston
1st – Lola, H Wheatley
Trick Intermediate – Judge: A Houston
1st - Kleurig Fistful of Diamonds, M Pitts
STATE TRICK TRIAL  26/08/2023
Trick Starter – Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Erik, D Buchanan
Trick Novice - Judge: Mr P Skewes
1st – Boomermagic Here Comes Dooley, 
K Partridge
Trick Advanced – Judge: Mrs J Meredith
1st -Lola, H Wheatley
Trick Intermediate  
– judge: Mrs J Meredith
1st – HTM Ch Kleurig Fistful Of 
Diamonds, M Pitts

LURE COURSING
WC of WA     05/06/2023
Judge: Miss K Bell
Best In Field – Ch Alshira Robin 
Goodfellow (AI), D Simpson & A Langford
High In Trial – Sablecraft The Ice Queen, 
G House

WCDS  		  01/07/2023
Judge: Ms H Mosslar (ACT)
BIF: Dual Ch (T) Alshira Robin 
Goodfellow (AI), Saluki, D Simpson  
& A Langford
HIT: Ch Neut Ch Dawnus In A League Of 
Bear Own, Field Spaniel, M Boom
WC of WA	 02/07/2023
Judge: Ms H Mosslar (ACT)
BIF: Pintoak Vivienne Enchantress,  
A McGillivray
HIT: Ashsinhalt Kaichou, Ms E Brown  
& Ms G Roberts
WCDS		  26/08/2023
Judge: C Needham
BIF: Dual Ch (LC) Pintoak Dalis 
Persistence, K Pinto
HIT: Ashsinhalt Kaichou, Ms E Brown  
& Ms G Roberts

SCENTWORK
10/05/2023
Judge: Ms Y Haynes
Vehicle Excellent
1st – Charlie, T O’Neil
Vehicle Masters
1st - Rondelay Black Raven, S Marciano
Exteriors Excellent
1st - Rondelay Black Raven, S Marciano
ATC        Scent Work          24/05/2023
Judge: Miss T O’Neil
Exteriors Novice
1st – Shrekherds Mr T, B Kane
Exteriors Advanced
1st – T CH Tehya Destiny On The Run, 
 H Moorehead
Judge: Y Haynes
Containers Novice
1st – Boomermagic By My Side,  
M Hankinson
Containers Advanced
1st – Sablecraft Olly, C Fraser
MDTC   17/06/2023  
Vehicles Novice– Judge: Miss T O’Neil
1st – Neut Ch Xioma Sorrento Moon,  
S Coates
Vehicles Advanced– Judge: Miss F 
Cowie
1st – RT Boomermagic Booms Addiction 
(AI), A Graham
Vehicles Excellent – Judge Miss F Cowie
 1st – Charlie, T O’Neil
Vehicles Masters – Judge: Miss F Cowie
1st – Donriver How Lucky Can U B,  
T Stafford
ATC        Scent Work          12/07/2023
Judge: Miss F Cowie
Interiors Excellent
1st – Shadow, D Ellement
Containers Excellent
1st – Boomermagic Guns In The Sky, 
C Hankinson
ATC        Scent Work          09/08/2023
Judge: Miss F Cowie
Interiors Excellent
1st – Charlie, T O’Neil
Interiors Masters
1st –Dash, B Allen
Containers Excellent
1st – Charlie, T O’Neil
Containers Masters
1st – Jodegee A Champagne Moment, 
J Wood
ATC        Scent Work          23/08/2023
Judge: Mrs S Marciano
Vehicles Novice
1st – Boomermagic Back On Line,  
M Hankinson
Judge: Ms Y Haynes
Vehicles Advanced
1st – Albionshore Dream Weaver, 
K Partridge
Vehicles Excellent
1st –Dash, B Allen

Event Result
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Story Dogs is on a mission to foster a secure, enjoyable, and supportive 
environment for primary school children requiring assistance with literacy. 
Through a unique approach of pairing children with dogs, this program 
harnesses the incredible outcomes derived from the accepting, loving 
nature of these animals. By reading to a friendly and calm dog, children 
experience a transformation—relaxing, opening up, trying harder, and 
finding joy in the process.
To contribute to the growth, learning, and confidence-building of children, 
Story Dogs invites individuals and their canine companions to become 
volunteers. The following are the nine essential steps to embark on this 
rewarding journey:

1.	 Dog Eligibility: Your dog should be at least one year old, and if 
adopted or rescued, you must have lived with it for a minimum 
of 6 months.

2.	 Registration: Ensure your dog is registered with the local 
council, providing necessary proof.

3.	 Vaccination: Present proof of your dog’s vaccinations, a 
positive titer test is also acceptable.

4.	 Dog Team Assessment: Both you and your dog must pass 
the Story Dogs Team Assessment, which involves practicing 
the tasks outlined in the Volunteer Information Pack. An 
accreditation session with the Dog Team Assessor will 
be organised upon your confidence in meeting all nine 
requirements.

5.	 Health Check: A recent vet health check within the last 3 
months or a Story Dogs vet health check is required.

6.	 Working with Children Check: Due to working with children, 
obtain a Working with Children check.

7.	 Training Course: Attend a full-day training course covering the 
Story Dogs program, volunteer expectations, session running 
guidelines, and information on facilitating children’s reading 
development.

8.	 In-School Training: Gain practical experience by observing an 
experienced Story Dogs session at a local school.

9.	 Sponsorship: With assistance from Story Dogs, find a sponsor 
for you and your dog using the Sponsor Invitation Pack.

Story Dogs is also actively seeking individuals interested in taking on 
roles as organizers, go-getters, and supporters. Providing mentorship 
and training, the organization values those who can support groups, 
approximately 10 Volunteer Dog Teams, or individuals looking to initiate 
new Story Dogs chapters in their regions. For those interested, contact 
Janine at janine@storydogs.org.au.
If you are passionate about making a positive impact on children’s lives 
through the power of literacy and the companionship of dogs, consider 
joining Story Dogs. For more information and to start your volunteering 
journey, visit storydogs.org.au/how-to-volunteer. Together, let’s create a 
world where every child can unlock the magic of reading with the support 
of a furry friend.

STORY DOGS: 
A VOLUNTEER 
OPPORTUNITY
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16/07/2023 – 15/09/2023Conformation Titles
SUPREME CHAMPION

Pekingese
SUP.CH. ATHALOW RAINING ACES  

- Aristic Kennels

Keeshond
SUP.CH. AXSOLLONTE A MOMENT IN 

TIME - Mrs M Holland

GRAND CHAMPION

Yorkshire Terrier
GRAND. CH. BOZLIWIA LIGHTSOME 

FIRE AT YETHOLME - Ms J Delaney

Cocker Spaniel
GRAND. CH. WATERVAAL JUST IN 

TIME - Mrs J B Maunder

Alaskan Malamute
GRAND. CH. DIOMEDE POETRY IN 

MOTION - Mr R A & Mrs D J Wells

Samoyed
GRAND. CH. LUNASEA HAVE IT MY 

WAY JC. - Miss C Wiles

GOLD AWARD OF MERIT

Keeshond
SUP.CH. AXSOLLONTE A MOMENT IN 

TIME - Mrs M Holland

Xoloitzcuintle (Intermediate)
CH. WAZZAT PANCHO PROSPERO  

– Mrs J Dinis

SILVER AWARD OF MERIT

Xoloitzcuintle (Intermediate)
CH. WAZZAT PANCHO PROSPERO  

– Mrs J Dinis

BRONZE AWARD OF MERIT

Cocker Spaniel
CH BATHGATE DESIGNER GENES (AI) 

– Mr L Pearson

Wirehaired Slovakian Pointer
CH GRAUSTURM A WILL OTHE WISP 

(AI) – Miss L Ferguson

Xoloitzcuintle (Intermediate)
CH. WAZZAT PANCHO PROSPERO  

– Mrs J Dinis

TOY GROUP

Chihuahua (Long)
CH. PELISCHA A MYSTICAL FAIRYTALE 

- Mr P & Mrs E Chandler

Chinese Crested Dog
CH. PENDER BOOTS WITH THA 

FURRR - Ms D Smith

CH. PENDER SAINT LAURENT  

- Mrs K P Prendergast

CH. PENDER PENELOPE PITSTOP  

- Ms D Smith

Lowchen
CH. SABU HEAVEN SENT ME AN 

ANGEL - Mr S J Warry

Pomeranian
CH. ARISTIC TINY DANCER - Aristic 

Kennels

CH. CUTIZELE SHOWTIME SHELLE - 

Mrs M Triplett

CH. ZEIGEN A TIME TO SHINE  

- Mrs M Ramirez

CH. ZEIGEN YOUAINT SEEN NOTHIN 

YET - Ms T Zapantis & Mr B Simpson

Pug
CH. KABOVA GOLD RUSH  

- Miss A  E Godsell

TERRIER GROUP

American Staffordshire Terrier
CH. DOGNYTY BEND IT LIKE BEKHAM 
- Mrs E Lewis
Australian Terrier
CH. PAXTERR FANCY PANTS  
- Mrs D Stokes
CH. TAINQUEST HEADS U WIN (AI)    
- Mrs D Stokes
Bull Terrier Miniature
CH CHRYSALISS LOADED GUN  
– Miss N Southam
Cairn Terrier
CH AYLADEE MY FAIR MAIDEN  
– Miss L Ferguson
CH. AIMFOR SYMPLY BATMAN  
- Mrs S L Baile
CH. FFORTUNA CAN U HEAR TH 
THUNDER (AI)  JC. - Miss L J Ferguson
CH. FFORTUNA A KNIGHTS TALE 
 - Miss L J Ferguson
CH. YARRINARRA MATILDA  
- Mrs S L Baile
Fox Terrier (Smooth)
CH MYSTREEBOX AKOYA PEARL  
– Ms T Galbraith
CH. STINIYASU DAGGER ATTACK   
- Ms T Galbraith, Ms J Purss & Mr D 
Bowe
Jack Russell Terrier
CH. BATTLESTAR CHITYCHITY 
BANGBANG - Ms V E White
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
CH. STAFFEGAN WILD WEST ROSE  
- Mrs J Cook
Tenterfield Terrier
CH. TURALAY SILVER LINING  
- Ms D K Lambert

GUNDOG GROUP

Cocker Spaniel
CH PINEWAITE MAGICAL MOMENT
Cocker Spaniel (American)
CH. STARYANKS SHAPE OF MY HEART 
- Mrs D Wilkes & Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
Golden Retriever
CH. ALUBYC THE BROWN DIRT 
COWBOY - Ms N Leyton
CH. ANEIRABY ALMIGHTY SHIELD 
- Mrs M Casas

Gordon Setter
CH. LATCHMERE WELL PLAYED 
PABLO (AI)  - Dr L Beer & Miss M Briggs
Hungarian Vizsla
CH. GYOZTES DANUBE DANCER (AI)    
- Miss S Shields & Mrs T Fountaine
Labrador Retriever
CH. CINDERSET PANDORAS PROMISE 
- Mrs S Welch
Pointer
CH. AVIARII LEIA (AI)   
-
 Ms C E Thompson
Spanish Water Dog
CH. ZANDEENA LIVN LA VIDA LOCA 
- Miss A Ferguson

HOUND GROUP

Beagle
CH. MAYSTER BELLERINA   
- Mr B A & Mrs M E Birkenshaw
CH. SLIGRACHAN DIDLES BLACK 
PUDDIN - Sligrachan Kennels
Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired)
CH. SHASDIN ROYAL RAISE THE BAR 
 - Mrs B Christmas
Rhodesian Ridgeback
CH. SANTASI BANYAZELA (AI)   
- L Rowe & S Taylor
Saluki
AM. CH. CH.  AL SAYAD ISIS 
FREQUENCY (IMP USA)   
- Mrs H & Mr R Granger
CH. ARRABESQ HOPELESSLY 
DEVOTED (AI)  - Mrs S Timson
Whippet
DUAL. CH. (LC) PINTOAK DALIS 
PERSISTENCE - Mrs K E Pinto

WORKING DOG GROUP

Australian Kelpie
CH. SANDSPRITE GINGER SNAP  

- Mrs S Einam

Bearded Collie
CH. SANDYFORD THE SHOWMAN (AI)  

- Mrs L Sparkes

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
CH. WOHLSTAND DAKOTA  

- Ms S Smith

Old English Sheepdog
CH. WOTAWIGGLE ITZA KINDA 

MAGIC (AI)  - Mrs L Felgate

Shetland Sheepdog
CH. AMBERMOON SWEET TREATS  

- Mrs C & Miss E Luxford

Swedish Vallhund
CH. AUSLED SANTAS VIXEN NT  

- Ms K Colli

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
CH. LLAMCORG PIPPAS CHARLOTTE  

- Mrs J Boekelman

CH. LLAMCORG MORGANAS YARWIN 

- Mrs J Boekelman

UTILITY GROUP

Dobermann
CH. VALKYRIAN JACKITUP CREEK 

TDX. - Ms C Freele &   VALKYRIAN 

DOBERMANNS

St. Bernard
CH. NYRANDA CHRYSTAL MOON  

- Mrs T A Prall

NON SPORTING GROUP

Chow Chow
CH. SHERAE RED MOON SPIRIT 

DRAGON (AI)  - Mrs S Chinnery  

&  N Rhodes

Dalmatian
CH. CARIJLYTE WALKING ON 

SUNSHINE - Mrs L E Harris

CH. WINTERFALLS DEVIL WEARS 

PRADA – Ms M Roberts

Japanese Spitz
CH. DAESDAEMAR BOYS OF SUMMER 

- Ms N Fletcher

CH. MORSHA NERMAK IN THE 

MACON - Miss M Le

Poodle (Miniature)
CH. KAASHA WHY SO SERIOUS  

- Mr M & Mrs J Sach

Poodle (Standard)
CH. ARTIZAN TOYBOY  

- Mrs J C Ainsworth

Poodle (Toy)
CH. SYLVENUS ART OF PLAY 

- Ms V E White

Shih Tzu
CH. TZUPHORIA ENCHANTED FOREST 

- Miss R L Fox

GRAND NEUTER CHAMPION

German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. NEUT. GRAND CH.  TREUFREUND 

BELLA’S JOURNEY (AI)  RN. TK.S. SWN 

ET. JC. (IMP NZL) - Mrs J H Hunter

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
NEUT.CH LIDLRIVA EASTER BUNNY 

– Miss J Robins

Siberian Husky
NEUT. CH. SHUMONITU LOCKET OF 

FANTASY RN. TK.S. ADX. JDO 2. JDM. 

GD. SD. SPD. FS.S. ET. CA.  

- Miss R Wallace

Xoloitzcuintle (Standard)
CH. NEUT. CH. WAZZAT MARMOL 

6100121207 (S) 04/03/2020 SUP.CH. 

WAZZAT CHAMUCO 6100094655 : 

CH. WAZZAT FOTACC 6100103548   

- Miss E Richards
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16/07/2023 – 15/09/2023 Performance Titles
TRIPLE CHAMPION
Cocker Spaniel
TRI CH. (T)(TS) CLEEMIST WEST COAST 
ADDIE SWA - Mrs K Phillips

DUAL CHAMPION
Whippet
DUAL. CH. (LC) PINTOAK DALIS 
PERSISTENCE - Mrs K E Pinto

OBEDIENCE GRAND CHAMPION
German Shepherd Dog
O.GR.CH. R.CH. MAERCECI UBER 
MAGIC RAE2. TDX. HTM.A. FS.I. 
- Dr D Webb

COMMUNITY COMPANION DOG
Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
CH. PTOLOMY MISSY MOO (AI)  CCD. 
TK.S. RE- Mrs S Gee
Australian Shepherd
EWENAUS HOPI CCD. RN. TK.N. SWA 
- Mrs K J Famlonga
Collie (Rough)
MAZARELLI PIXIE CCD. RN. TK.S. FS.S. 
- Miss V P Long
German Spitz (Mittel)
MADALKARANG HUNGRY LIKEA 
WOLF CCD. TK.S. RN. - Mrs S Kural
Poodle (Miniature)
PUDELIAN COCOBEAN CCD. TK.S. RN. 
- Ms P Galan Dwyer

COMPANION DOG
Associate Register
JAZZ CD. RA. - Ms P Loudon
English Springer Spaniel
WHERRYMAN RUBY PLAINS CD. RE. 
- Mrs P McGregor
Australian Shepherd
EWENAUS SWEET CAROLINE CD. 
- Mrs C H Hille
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. 
GLENBALA AMBITIOUS DREAM CD. 
RE. - Mr I Heard, Ms K Pearce & Mr G & 
Mrs K Gregory

UTILITY DOG EXCELLENT
Shetland Sheepdog
R.CH. AUSTWAY PURE AND SWEET 
UDX. RAE. TK.A. AD. JDX. JDO. GD. SD. 
FS.I. HTM.A. - Mrs D M Russell
AGILITY DOG
Associate Register
FRANKIE AD. JD. - Ms B Pollitt
Sporting Register
DRYANDRA DIBLEY DOODAH AD. JD. 
- Miss J Pearson
FRIESEN ROSA AD. JD. - Ms E Friesen
MARIONVALE MOSS HNAs AD. JD. - 
Mrs A Treanor
Cocker Spaniel
DAWNSIO SONIC BOOM RN. AD. JD.  
- Ms S Maybury
ASHMORE FOREVERTOLUV AD.  
– Mr J Crowley
Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
PTOLOMY I LIKE TO MOOVE IT (AI)  
AD. JDM. SD. - Ms D Owen
Border Collie
BORDERLIGHT MY LOYAL TAKODA 
TK.S. TD. AD. JDX. - Ms M Van Ross
QUINNAKI ONNAWYNNER SWA AD. 
JDX. - MISS C SNOOK

Shetland Sheepdog
DONRIVER LITTLE WIZARD AD. JD. 
- Mr M & Mrs C Comito

AGILITY DOG EXCELLENT
Associate Register
BLOSSOM ADX. JDX. FS.S 
- Miss J O’Brien
Sporting Register
PIEDPIPER CD. TK.S. RA. ADX. JDX. 
DWDF.S. - Mrs A Patching
WOOLLYS JACK OF HEARTS ADX. 
JDM. JDO. - Ms E Pope
Australian Shepherd
CH. BURSIRIUS JUST KEEP SWIMMING 
RAE. TK.S. ADX. JDM. - Miss J Burren
Schnauzer (Miniature)
CHEEKYCHAP STICKY TOFFEE ADX. 
JDX. - Mrs V Oosthuizen
JUMPING DOG
Associate Register
ONIONFLOWER JD. - Miss J O’Brien
COCO JD.   -  M O’Connell
ALLIE JD. - Mr C Eatt
Sporting Register
JEWELS DANCING QUEEN JD. 
- Miss J Pearson
Australian Shepherd
TOUJOUR VIVA LAS VEGAS JD. 
- Miss S Baker
Border Collie
CHOCABLOC LEO JD.  
- Mrs E Bartolomey
Shetland Sheepdog
DONRIVER SASSY N SWEET RN. JD. 
- Mr M & Mrs M Rhoden

JUMPING DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Register
LEXI JDX. JC. - Mr J McCormick
LACE AD. JDX. - Mr B Cowling
Sporting Register
JEWELS PRETTY IN PINK JDX. HSAs
 - Mrs J Dickinson
Border Collie
BORDERLIGHT MY LOYAL TAKODA 
TK.S. TD. AD. JDX.  - Ms M Van Ross

JUMPING DOG MASTERS

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
PTOLOMY I LIKE TO MOOVE IT (AI)  
AD. JDM. SD. - Ms D Owen
Australian Shepherd
CH. BURSIRIUS JUST KEEP SWIMMING 
RAE. TK.S. ADX. JDM. - Miss J Burren
JUMPING DOG OPEN
Sporting Register
WOOLLYS JACK OF HEARTS ADX. 
JDM. JDO. - Ms E Pope
Shetland Sheepdog
TIAKINA TAKING LIBERTIES TK.N. RA. 
AD. JDX. JDO. GD. SPD. FS.I. HTM.N. 
- Miss S Blaxall
TRACK AND SEARCH CHAMPION
Associate Register
TS.CH. T.CH. ROSIE SWN. – Mrs R Evans
TS. CH. T.CH.  PINK JC. - Miss S Graham
Cocker Spaniel
TRI CH. (T)(TS) CLEEMIST WEST COAST 
ADDIE SWA - Mrs K Phillips
Flat Coated Retriever
TS. CH. T.CH. PEPPATREE FIELD OF 
DREAMS (AI)  CCD. RN. SWN  
- Miss S Pfister

Bloodhound
TS. CH. T.CH. DRUMGAVNEY MAGIC 
POTION (AI)  - Ms S Blythe 
& Miss L Crawford
TRACK AND SEARCH DOG
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
DUAL. CH. (T) FAUVETNOIR FORGET 
ME NOT (AI)  TSD. - Miss G Jenkins
Border Collie
T.CH. CUMBEYND MY LUCKY CALL 
TSD. - Mrs N Gallagher
Boxer
DUAL. CH. (T)  RONIN DREAMING IN 
DIGITAL (AI) RN. SWN TSD. (IMP NZL) 
- Miss L Herd

TRACK AND SEARCH DOG 
EXCELLENT
Associate Register
TS.CH. T.CH. ROSIE SWN. – Mrs R Evans
TS. CH. T.CH.  PINK JC. - Miss S Graham
T.CH.  BACI TSDX. - Miss S Graham
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
T.CH. BELETTA THE JOKER (AI)  TSDX. - 
Miss G Jenkins

TRACKING CHAMPION
Labrador Retriever
T.CH. PEMBERLEY EMILY TK.S. AD. JDX. 
SD. - Mrs L Ferguson
German Shepherd Dog
T.CH. VOLSCARO RIOS DIXIE SWN 
- MRS P M MURRAY
TRACKING DOG
Associate Register
CSOKI TD. - Ms V Szito
Airedale Terrier
YELOMAN DAM CARRICK TD. 
- Mrs B Eatwell
Field Spaniel
CH. NEUT. CH. DAWNUS IN A LEAGUE 
OF BEAR OWN RN. SWA TD. ET. CAX.  
- Miss M Boom
Alaskan Malamute
ICEPAWS YOU TAKEMY BREATH 
AWAY SWE TD. - Ms S Stuart
Boxer
CH. BONSUE IN HIGH SPIRITS (AI)  TD. 
- Miss L Herd

TRACKING DOG EXCELLENT
American Staffordshire Terrier
GRAND. CH. IROQ HEAVEN ON 
EARTH TDX. - Miss T Staszek & Mr S 
& Mrs M Green
Golden Retriever
MHADAIDH CELTIC DOUBLE AGENT 
TDX. - Mr P & Mrs C Wood
Irish Setter
AMHURST OUTLANDISH (AI)  TDX.  
- Mrs M Thomas-Rhodes & Miss L 
Crawford
Irish Red & White Setter
TINTOOKIE BY THE GRACE OF GOD 
TDX.  - Ms L Croft
German Shepherd Dog
ALDERHAUS JACK OLANTERN TDX. - 
Mrs J Hannaford
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
CH. ELKALA ROYAL LOGAN TDX- Mrs 
J Raven

ENDURANCE TEST
Border Collie
NOBLESTARZZ CHOCOLOVE SUNDAE 
(AI)  ET. - Dr A Smith

German Shepherd Dog
BRONBOREO KARMA ET. 
- Mrs R Laubsch
ALDERHAUS HEAVEN SENT MYAH ET. 
- Mr I D McIntosh

HERDING CHAMPION A COURSE 
(Sheep)
Border Collie
HCHAs DUNWURKN SNAP SHOT 
HXAd HSBs - Ms D Baile

HERDING STARTED A COURSE 
(Sheep)
Sporting Register
JEWELS PRETTY IN PINK JDX. HSAs 
- Mrs J Dickinson
Border Collie
DAYRE EMPYRE OF THE DRAGON RN. 
TD. HSAs - Ms D P Rose
TS. GRAND.CH. TRI CH. (T)(TS) NEUT. 
CH. SYRYNE HEART OF THE DRAGON 
CD. RN. HSAs - Ms C A Freele

HERDING STARTED B COURSE (sheep)
Border Collie
HCHAs DUNWURKN SNAP SHOT 
HXAd HSBs - Ms D Baile
HERDING NOVICE A COURSE (Sheep)
Sporting Register
ROSIE HNAs ADO. ADM. JDO. JDM. 
SPD. GD. - Mrs J Dickinson
Border Collie
BORDERLIGHT DREAM SPIRIT TK.S. 
RN. HNAs JDX. HSAd - Ms K Popp
RETRIEVING TRIAL CHAMPION
Golden Retriever
RT. CH. ELLISHEA RIPS STORMGIRL (AI)  
- MRS H R ELLIS

QUALIFYING NOVICE DOG
German Shorthaired Pointer
WAUCHOPE NAKED GUN QND. -
 Ms E L Johnson
WAUCHOPE NIP OV WHISKY QND. 
- R H & Mrs J A Johnson

NOVICE RETRIEVING DOG
Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC GUNS IN THE SKY 
SWA NRD. - Mr C Hankinson

RESTRICTED RETRIEVING DOG
Golden Retriever
MHADAIDH SON OF THE WEST (AI)  
RRD. - Mrs S & Mr M Sewell

FREESTYLE STARTER
Finnish Lapphund
CH. MIRAWEE HEARTSONG (AI)  RN. 
TK.I. ADM. JDM. SPD. SDX. HT HTM.S. 
FS.I.  - Miss T Wansbrough

HEELWORK TO MUSIC NOVICE
Associate Register
ROXIE CCD. RA. TK.N. JDX. FS.S. 
HTM.N. - Mrs B Hurley

RALLY NOVICE
Associate Register
TOMMY CCD. RN. - Mrs A Batterham
BONNIE RN. - Ms M Stoakes
Weimaraner (Longhair)
WEILANDER TIME TO DREAM RN.
 - Miss C Newbey
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Shetland Sheepdog
WHOAMI R U READY FOR THIS TK.S. 
RN. - Miss K E Post
German Spitz (Mittel)
MADALKARANG HOT GOSSIP TK.S. 
RN. - Mrs S Kural
MADALKARANG HUNGRY LIKEA 
WOLF CCD. TK.S. RN. - Mrs S Kural

RALLY ADVANCED

Associate Register
JAZZ CD. RA. - Ms P Loudon
Sporting Register
PIEDPIPER CD. TK.S. RA. ADX. JDX. 
DWDF.S. - Mrs A Patching
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
GEMSONG MAYBELLYNE TK.N. RA. 
- Mrs J Wall
Australian Shepherd
EWENAUS HAWAII CD. TK.S. RA. 
- Ms M De Wyn
Shetland Sheepdog
TIAKINA TAKING LIBERTIES TK.N. RA. 
AD. JDX. JDO. GD. SPD. FS.I. HTM.N. 
- Miss S Blaxall
RALLY EXCELLENT
English Springer Spaniel
WHERRYMAN RUBY PLAINS CD. RE. 
- Mrs P McGregor
Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
CH.  MULTESTUA HEAVEN SENT 
HUGO TK.N. RE. (IMP NOR) - Mrs S Gee
CH. PTOLOMY MISSY MOO (AI)  CCD. 
TK.S. RE.  - Mrs S Gee
Border Collie
O.GR.CH.NOBLESTARZZ CHASE THE 
ACE RE. FS.A. HTM.A. - Mrs J & 
Miss A-J Houston
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. 
GLENBALA AMBITIOUS DREAM CD. 
RE. - Mr I Heard, Ms K Pearce & Mr G 
& Mrs K Gregory
Poodle (Standard)
BOUFFANT PLAY JAZZ FOR ME CD. 
TK.S. RE. - Mr J Attard

RALLY MASTERS

Associate Register
LOLA CDX. RAE. RM. TK.A. ADX. JD. 
JDO. JDX. SPD. SD.  - Ms H Wheatley
RALLY ADVANCED EXCELLENT
Australian Shepherd
HTM.CH. KLEURIG FISTFUL OF 
DIAMONDS TK.N. RM. RAE. FS.A. 
- Mrs M Pitts
Shetland Sheepdog
AUSTWAY PURE GOLDEN LACE CDX. 
TK.N. RM. RAE. HT HTM.S. FS.S.
- Mrs D M Russell

FIELD CHAMPION

Whippet
FC. PINTOAK MIROS HARLEQUIN 
- Mrs K Pinto & Mrs A McGillivray

JUNIOR COURSER

Cairn Terrier
CH. FFORTUNA CAN U HEAR TH 
THUNDER (AI)  JC. - Miss L J Ferguson
Golden Retriever
MANJANO GUINEVERE JC.  
- Ms K Atkins-Tremlett
Whippet
ALLGARD HOT WIRE ON FIRE (AI)  JC. 
- Mrs G House
NEUT. CH. CALAHORRA RIVER TIGRIS 
JC. - Mrs A Ferguson
Australian Shepherd
LAMADABELL THE ODYSSEY JC. 
- Mrs L Willis & Miss L Farkas
HAYAULA DOUBLE JINX JC.  
- Mrs P Baker

COURSING ABILITY

Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC SHINING STAR JD. 
CA. - Miss M Boom
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)
SCHUTZSHEP MALIBU (AI)  CA. - Mrs 
G House

COURSING ABILITY EXCELLENT

Field Spaniel
CH. NEUT. CH. DAWNUS IN A LEAGUE 
OF BEAR OWN RN. SWA TD. ET. CAX.  
- Miss M Boom

TRICK DOG STARTER

Associate Register
BUZZ TK.S.  - Ms K Reaves
LUCY CD. RA. TK.S. - Miss K Pearson
Irish Terrier
CH. ANLUAN QUEEN OF THE FAERIES 
SWN TK.S. JC. - Ms N Sharrett & Mr S 
Honnery
Weimaraner
GHOSTWIND GRETA GARBOW (AI)  
TK.S. -  H Cresswell
Border Collie
NOBLESTARZZ LOOSE GOLD TK.S. - 
Ms H Wheatley
KALEASCO RIDE THE WAVES TK.S. - 
Mrs K Hagarty & J McDonald
Shetland Sheepdog
ARAJENTO BOOTYLISIOUS CCD. RE. 
TK.S. - Miss K Pearson
Rottweiler
JAMZAABA QUINTESSENTIAL (AI)  
TK.S. - Ms D Buchanan
German Spitz (Mittel)
MADALKARANG HOT GOSSIP TK.S. 
RN. - Mrs S Kural
MADALKARANG HUNGRY LIKEA 
WOLF CCD. TK.S. RN. - Mrs S Kural
Poodle (Standard)
BOUFFANT PLAY JAZZ FOR ME CD. 
TK.S. RE. - Mr J Attard

TRICK DOG NOVICE

Associate Register
ROXIE CCD. RA. TK.N. JDX. FS.S. 
HTM.N. - Mrs B Hurley
Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
GLENMAVE OCEAN BREEZE (AI)  CD. 
RE. TK.N. - Mrs S Gee
CH.  MULTESTUA HEAVEN SENT 
HUGO TK.N. RE. (IMP NOR) - Mrs S Gee

TRICK DOG ADVANCED
Associate Register
LOLA CDX. RAE. RM. TK.A. ADX. JD. 
JDO. JDX. SPD. SD. - Ms H Wheatley

TRICK DOG INTERMEDIATE
German Wirehaired Pointer
CH. KOBNKO V VECTO (AI)  RA. TK.I. 
FS.S. HTM.I. - Miss S Meikle
Finnish Lapphund
CH. MIRAWEE HEARTSONG (AI)  RN. 
TK.I. ADM. JDM. SPD. SDX. HT HTM.S. 
FS.I.  - Miss T Wansbrough

SCENTWORK NOVICE
Associate Register
FIRE SWN - Miss K Sanders
German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. NEUT. CH. GUNCREEK MAKKARI 
(AI)  RN. TK.S. SWN CA.  
- Mrs J H Hunter
KOBIDAN UNDER THE GUN (AI)  RA. 
TK.N. SWN   - Ms L Poprzeczny
Australian Stumpy tailed cattle Dog
CH. TALELESSHILL MR I KARUMBA 
– Miss S Hotter
Border Collie
TAYLEA MAJOR HOLLYWOOD CCD. 
RA. TK.S. SWN AD. JDX. JDO. GD.  
- Mrs H Handley
Boxer
DUAL. CH. (T)  RONIN DREAMING IN 
DIGITAL (AI) RN. SWN TSD. (IMP NZL) 
- Miss L Herd
Poodle (Toy)
PUDELIAN BLUE BAYOU SWN 
- Mrs F J Strover

SCENTWORK ADVANCED
American Staffordshire Terrier
MATESHIP FINN SWA JC. 
- Miss K Faulds & Mr J Hunt
Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC BACK ON LINE RN. 
SWA NRD.  - Mrs M Hankinson

SCENTWORK EXCELLENT
Alaskan Malamute
ICEPAWS YOU TAKEMY BREATH 
AWAY SWE TD. - Ms S Stuart

REMINDER 
- Rottweiler Breeders

Regulations Part 6 – The Register & Registration which will be effective from 1 January 2023: 

8.17 Effective from 1/1/23 ALL Rottweilers be tested for JUVENILE LARYNGEAL PARALYSIS POLYNEUROPATHY 
(JLPP) prior to being mated and only Clear to Clear or Clear to Carrier be permitted. 
The exception to this is Frozen Semen whereby a sample can be taken from left over semen when a bitch is inseminated 
and then sent off for testing; in these cases, the bitch must be a Clear on the chance the sire may be a Carrier. Certificate 
to be provided by the Laboratory carrying out testing eg: Laboklin, OFA, Orivet. Samples must be taken by a Vet or a 
Certified Collector.
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TOY GROUP

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
CAVLYPSO Mrs J Marchant 1M 5F 
23/05/2023 C.I.B. SUP.CH. CAVASHON 
FLYING SOLO 5100093236 : CH. 
CAVASHON THIS GIRL IS ON FIRE 
5100119918
SACRIDY Mrs S Wendt 2M 2F 
08/06/2023 NAPARK FELIX 
3100447541 : SACRIDY MISS HOLLY 
HOCKS 6100126938
TRESCAVAL M J & Dr J LOGAN 1M 
1F 28/05/2023 CH. TRESBOW DUST 
IN TIME (AI)  6100114666 : CH. 
TRESCAVAL SEE ME AT MIDNITE 
6100103191
TRESCAVAL M J & Dr J LOGAN 2F 
03/07/2023  MAIBEE PERFECT TOUCH 
OF CHARNAVALE (JW) 3277CU-SEM 
: CH. TRESCAVAL AVANT GARDE GIRL 
(AI)  6100122896
Chihuahua (Long)
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 1M 
29/04/2023 CUPIDSHOT MIGUEL 
FERNANDO 3100370481 : 
NIGHTHAVEN GNOMEO N JULIET 
6100133833
PELISCHA Mr P & Mrs E Chandler 2M 
1F 29/04/2023 CH. PELISCHA THE 
FED EXPRESS 6100120539 : PELISCHA 
LUCKY IN PARIS 6100127303
PYXALS Mrs V Walden 1M 09/06/2023 
ADRAHIL THE ALDERMAN 
2100572006 :  PIXELS MOONLIGHT 
BREEZE (IMP UK) AY05718002
TORICHIDORE Miss E Harrower 1F 
19/04/2023 TORICHIDORE TOKYO 
DRIFTA 6100134461 : TORICHIDORE 
TOUCH OF CLASS 6100118350
Chihuahua (Smooth)
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 1F 
15/05/2023 ADRAHIL FIRE IN THE 
WEST 2100578168 : PICOLOPAWS 
LADY LUCINTA A  2100518056
PELISCHA Mr P & Mrs E Chandler 1M 
2F 24/05/2023 CH. PELISCHA ONE 
PUNCH KNOCKOUT 6100135121 
: CH. PELISCHA CARBON COPY 
6100119763
PRADACHI Ms S Rochford 1M 2F 
06/05/2023 LITLBONACHI THE CISCO 
KID 4100347624 : LOVEMYCHI MISS 
SOPHISTICATION 2100504448
Griffon Bruxellois
ICONIDLE Mr O & Mrs R Barron 3M 
3F 29/04/2023 ICONIDLE DYNAMITE 
6100109451 : ICONIDLE PHOEBE 
6100129071
Japanese Chin
CHINCASA Mr N Skeet 1M 2F 
10/04/2023 CH. CHINCASA AND 
THEN SOME 6100130638 : CH. 
CHINCASA CAST A SPELL 6100109096
CHINCASA Mr N Skeet 1F 22/04/2023 
CHINCASA WOLF WHISTLE (AI)  
6100124366 : CH. CHINCASA COULD 
IT BE MAGIC 6100116351
King Charles Spaniel
JOIZ Mrs J McLeavy 1M 2F 04/07/2023 
CH. VELBEAUF KINGFORD SMITH 
3100393071 : CH. JOIZ SWEET CHILD 
OF MINE 6100118077

Maltese
BELLATESE Mrs D De Meillon 2M 
3F 10/06/2023 CH. PENDER LET 
ME ENTERTAIN YOU 6100124494 
: PENDER CHASING DREAMS 
6100129433
PENDER Mrs K P Prendergast 4M 
05/05/2023 AM. CH. SUP.CH.  
TA-JON’S REIGN ON (IMP USA) 
TS20727103 : LUSTAFAIR HONEY BEE 
MINE 3100437112
Pekingese
JCAMP Miss C Tolentino 1M 
22/06/2023 ATHALOW PRINCE 
LESTAT 2100552971 : JCAMP 
MEMOIRS OF A GEISHA 6100131881
Pomeranian
OLTENIA Oltenia Kennels 2M 2F 
09/06/2023  ZIPPO’S POM BACK 
TO BLACK (IMP ITA) ROI17/157855 
: AMOREA SHELBY TEA KARMA 
2100473481
POMTASTIC Ms B Rogers 1F 
11/05/2023 POMTASTIC SHOULDA 
DUCKED 6100122628 : POMTASTIC 
GOLDEN GIRL 6100133402
Pug
MIDGNVIC MISS V R HAMILTON 2M 
31/05/2023 OCTAVIAE TICKET TO 
MOLFETTA 4100265946 : MIDGNVIC 
DAISY MAY 6100109755
MIDGNVIC MISS V R HAMILTON 3M 
1F 14/04/2023 MIDGNVIC HE WILL 
ROCK YOU 6100079246 : MIDGNVIC 
BLACK BEAUTY 6100126760
RHYNA Ms S Sinnatamby 1M 
28/09/2022 KWANTOI JUST A 
TOURIST 6100092929 : RHYNA A NEW 
BEGINNING 6100128942
RHYNA Ms S Sinnatamby 3M 1F 
22/10/2022 KWANTOI JUST A 
TOURIST 6100092929 : RHYNA A STAR 
IS BORN 6100128943
RHYNA Ms S Sinnatamby 5F 
12/03/2023 COLRIDGE PEGASUS 
3100446007 : RHYNA A NEW 
BEGINNING 6100128942
Tibetan Spaniel
CHAVENER Mrs J Gardener 3M 
27/06/2023 BARRAJY DONT LOOK 
PAST ME 3100389122 : LAMASERY 
PRETTY IN PINK 6100115039

TERRIER GROUP
Airedale Terrier
JOLLYWELL Mrs S & Mr D Rogers 5M 
5F 08/05/2023 CH. CLYDEBROOK THE 
JACOBYTE 3100363868 : JOLLYWELL 
CHELGI 6100124755
American Staffordshire Terrier
DOGNYTY Mrs E Lewis 5M 4F 
12/03/2023 CH. DOGNYTY KING OF 
GODS 6100113516 : DOGNYTY Y 
HAVA MOO COW 6100131458
GOHTCHA Ms R Firns 3M 5F 
09/06/2023 CH. PAWTUCKET 
WHATS MY NAME (AI)  3100434054 
: GOHTCHA CRUISIN DOWN MAIN 
6100133965
MJSKY Mr D Lindau 3M 4F 15/05/2023 
MJSKY SARGE 6100133518 : MJSKY 
DUTCHESS 6100128719
VANITYFURBLU Mrs L Blaskovic 1M 
7F 15/05/2023 AMSTAFWARIAZ 
KNITE 2100499344 : VANITYFURBLU 
CINDERELLA 6100129341
Bull Terrier

HUATARE Mrs L Lovett 2M 3F 
11/04/2023 CH. BULROARUS MIGHT 
N POWER 2100555348-SEM : 
HUATARE EVERLONG 6100124858
LETETI Miss L Farkas 3M 5F 
21/05/2023 CH. FORZABULL DEVILS 
REDEMPTION 2100534047 : CH. 
LETETI DEVILS SECRET 6100132151
OZBULL Miss E Harrower 1M 1F 
13/06/2023 LUX.CH. UK. CH.  KALSAR 
SWEET WILLIAM AC00644901-SEM 
: GRAND. CH. CYCLOP RIVER OF 
DREAMS 6100098077
RASKOUS Mr D Phillips & Ms E Tindale 
6M 3F 29/04/2023 JARRAHDOGS 
BORN TO BE WILD 6100126451 
: RASKOUS SAGE OF SHADOW 
6100128726
WESTBUL MRS S F WATKISS 1M 
1F 02/07/2023 BULLARMINE 
LITTLE LION MAN 6100128453-
SEM : WESTBUL DIZZIBELLE (AI)  
6100125920
Bull Terrier (Miniature)
GOHTCHA Ms R Firns 2M 4F 
26/06/2023 CH. CHRYSALISS 
PRINCE OF MISCHIEF 2100564959 
: CH. CHRYSALISS SHIELDMAIDEN 
2100555153
MINOTAURMINI Mrs A & Mr S 
Quaife 2M 3F 03/07/2023 CH. 
MCBOXA KHATITI HELL TODA TRACK 
4100353558 : WITCHEND WEE 
CELESTIAL MOON 4100320688
STARMIN Mrs D V McLachlan 1M 
5F 08/06/2023  CAPONES MOKKA 
CHEETO (IMP ESP) LOE2400250 : 
STARMIN DIAMONDS N PEARLS 
6100104241
Fox Terrier (Smooth)
MIROLINDA Mrs S Friday 2M 
11/06/2023 CH. MIROLINDA BIG 
FREEZE (AI)  6100130711 : CH. 
BLACKFOX BILLIE JEAN 5100118876
MIROLINDA Mrs S Friday 4M 2F 
26/05/2023 CH. MIROLINDA 
NEXT MISSION 6100108330 : CH. 
MIROLINDA LUCINDA 6100124573
Jack Russell Terrier
MOMPLEJACK Ms C Fotheringhame 
3M 1F 20/06/2023 TRACKAJAC 
BREWSTER 2100493035 : JACKIRRA 
LYRICS LU LU 4100317135
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
AYASLEGACY Mrs C Matthews 
2M 5F 09/06/2023 WESTROVA 
STOIC THE WHISTLER 6100113721 
: OAKHEARTED IVORY PEARL 
4100306847
BLUEBRUSKY Mr P Potter 
1M 1F 19/07/2023 JAFARUT 
BRUTUS POTTER 6100092435 : 
OHSOPRECIOUS BLU GEM OPAL 
4100358850
BLUEBUDDHA Miss R De Lacy 4M 2F 
23/05/2023 MOONGLADE CHASE 
THE ACE 4100351131 : BEBECEES 
LUMINESCENCE 6100112514
BRANKSTAFF Mr S Brankstone 
5M 4F 26/06/2023 BRANKSTAFF 
NEO CIOCCA 6100136028 : 
NOTORIOUSBLU MERCEDES 
6100128431

IMPERIALFIRE Mrs E Madrid 1M 3F 
26/05/2023 BROOKSTREET SMOKIN 
JOE 5100094212 : BARRABEE PIED 
PIPER 4100361031
LUACHEYA Mrs R Lopes Lourenco 5M 
3F 19/04/2023 LINGRACE LOUIE BLUE 
2100578466 : SALBRAE LITTLE PIP 
6100127011
MATESHIP Mr A Chapman 1M 4F 
11/04/2023 RKSS MARSTER LEVI 
AXEL 4100347132 : SASSYSTEEL LEIA 
2100478057
MATESTAFF Ms S Tzin 4M 3F 
24/05/2023 EMPHATICBLU CHICO 
6100135057 : MATESTAFF MOCHA 
6100133489
MATESTAFF Ms S Tzin 4M 4F 
31/05/2023 EMPHATICBLU CHICO 
6100135057 : MATESTAFF DOT 
6100133490
MATESTAFF Ms S Tzin 5M 2F 
31/05/2023 ACACIABLU KING SIMBA 
6100119120 : MATESTAFF ROXY 
6100133611
NIRVANABHLU Ms J Wells 4M 3F 
18/02/2023 NIRVANABHLU I AM 
SPATA 6100115546 : NIRVANABHLU 
KROLOWA CIEMNOSCI (AI)  
6100120559
OUTTASTAFF Mrs B West 2M 4F 
13/06/2023 ACACIABLU CRUZA 
6100116483 : FORMULABLUZ 
WESTYSBLUEIVY 6100107282
SILKYBLUES Miss J Young 2M 
08/07/2023 ACACIABLU DIEZEL 
6100117003 : ULTRABLUE JADA 
2100571829
Tenterfield Terrier
DOUBLEG Mr G W & Mrs G B Fulton 
2M 28/07/2023 CH. GUMHAVEN 
GAME OF CHANCE 5100115352 : 
CH. DOUBLEG SUGAR AND SPICE 
6100113541
TREKYRA Mrs K Duggan 2M 
28/06/2023 DOUBLEG BEN NEVIS 
6100121697 : YARRAVIEW LUCKY 
LACEYLOU 2100525980
West Highland White Terrier
WESCAVAL Ms L Qian 3M 1F 
14/05/2023 NZ. CH.  OASIS RHYTHM 
N TIME (IMP NZL) 05433-2013 : 
WESCAVAL DAOMI MC 6100130692

GUNDOG GROUP

Cocker Spaniel
KALAUGHER Mr L Pearson 3M 
3F 08/06/2023 UK. SH. CH. CH.  
KYNA ALBERT TATLOCK (IMP UK) 
AR03978008-SEM : CLEEMIST SADIE IS 
THE ONE 2100531779
MORNINGDALE Mrs S J Casbolt 3M 3F 
12/06/2023 CH. ELSPAN LEGENDS OF 
WAR 3100319491 : MORNINGDALE 
AT A GLANCE 6100104537
WERRILAH Miss R L Carnegie & Miss 
D Daniel 1M 08/04/2023 UK. SH. CH. 
CH.  KYNA ALBERT TATLOCK (IMP UK) 
AR03978008-SEM : WERRILAH PARIS 
BLUE 6100116349
English Springer Spaniel
BAYSPRING Mrs L & Mr W Loftus 
2M 2F 15/06/2023 CH. MAKETAWA 
IM YOUR MAN 3100427728 : CH. 
OLBAH DUCHESS OF THE DUNES 
6100121704
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German Shorthaired Pointer
GUNCREEK Ms M M Matthews 2M 4F 
28/06/2023 GUNCREEK GALLIFREY 
CA. 6100115671 : GUNCREEK LADY 
SIF OF ASGARD 6100121376
MAKAPOYNT Dr L Brain & Miss A 
Keulen-Brain 4M 5F 02/04/2023 CH. 
HEIDERST TO THE MOON N BACK 
(AI)  5100113522 : MAKAPOYNT 
LANNISTER 6100116769
ROOOBLUU Mrs L Lyster 4M 6F 
25/05/2023 ROOOBLUU WINTERFALL 
6100134076 : ROOOBLUU FIRE AND 
RAIN 6100122684
ROOOBLUU Mrs L Lyster 1M 4F 
10/06/2023 ROOOBLUU WINTERFALL 
6100134076 : ROOOBLUU MADONNA 
6100135708
Golden Retriever
GOLDCITY Mrs G Dasborough 3M 4F 
30/04/2023 MHADAIDH SON OF 
THE WEST (AI)  RRD. 6100124763 : 
ILEMAURICE DEUXIEME CHANCE (AI)  
6100118639
GOLDENWATERS Mrs D Waters 1M 7F 
11/06/2023  THEVENET MACHO MAN 
SS21852101-SEM : MAYJOEHAVEN 
CHEYENNE 3100411786
GWENDRAETH Mrs L Keedwell 4M 3F 
25/05/2023 SKEELIER TOO HOT TO 
HANDLE 6100129655 : SKEELIER GO 
RUMOUR THAT 6100125794
GWENDRAETH Mrs L Keedwell 2M 1F 
29/05/2023 SKEELIER TOO HOT TO 
HANDLE 6100129655 : SKEELIER FOR 
KEEP SAKE 6100130094
GWENDRAETH Mrs L Keedwell 1M 1F 
17/05/2023 SKEELIER TOO HOT TO 
HANDLE 6100129655 : SKEELIER BEST 
KEPT SECRET 6100125793
GWENDRAETH Mrs L Keedwell 3M 
1F 10/05/2023 SKEELIER TOO HOT 
TO HANDLE 6100129655 : SKEELIER 
ROYAL EDITION 6100130097
SKEELIER Miss K Keedwell 2M 2F 
10/04/2023  LAWPARK LORENZO 
OF CAMROSE AU01160901-SEM 
: IVYLOCK ENCHANTED STORY 
2100524447
Hungarian Vizsla
VELDTKING Miss W Monks 1M 2F 
01/04/2023 CH. HUBERTUS YOU 
THINK SO 3100360720 :  STOOPSIDE 
CHARDONNAY (IMP UK) AT00075801
Labrador Retriever
BAYDRIFT Ms J Green 3M 6F 
10/05/2023 TALULAPARK DUKE 
OF EDINBURGH (AI)  2100566119 : 
BAYDRIFT BONNIE 6100126383
BLACKBOY Blackboy Kennels 5M 
3F 21/05/2023 SUP.CH. BLACKBOY 
STORM IN A TEACUP (AI)  6100100080 
: BLACKBOY DIAMONDS AINT BLUE 
(AI)  6100126744
BLACKBOY Blackboy Kennels 2M 5F 
15/06/2023 CH. BLACKBOY AINT NO 
SAINT 6100075306-SEM : BLACKBOY 
BURNT CINNAMON (AI)  6100129232
CONTANA Miss C Sangrigoli 2M 7F 
24/04/2023 NZ. CH.  PLAY THE FOOL 
BELLA MARE (IMP POL) PKRVIII-35244 
: PORTVIEWLABS ELIEZER 
2100560236
FEICHANGKELE Ms S Guo 5M 1F 
24/05/2023 WINTOPPI DANHUANG 
4100324404 : MARSAGAN COCO OF 
LOCH CALDER 4100353908

HALLBROOKE Mrs L Fowler 4M 6F 
21/06/2023 SUP.CH. BLACKBOY 
ABSOLUT VIKTOR (AI)  6100119744 
: HALLBROOKE SHES A WANDERER 
6100123561
KOORIBINJAL Mrs S Galvin 3M 3F 
06/02/2023 SHAZVIEW STRAIGHT 
SHOOTER 4100367144 : LYSTHOM 
NANCY LEE 6100116060
LAUWINDY Mrs L Wynd 2M 3F 
11/09/2022 CH. ARALYEN SURFS UP 
FROM TAMPABAY (AI)  2100531379-
SEM : PRIMELABS MISS WILLOW 
3100379441
LYSTHOM Mrs S Thomas & Mrs T Jarrett 
4M 1F 31/05/2023 SILVERSTREAM 
SOUTHERN CROSS 2100453033 : 
KOORIBINJAL PORSCHA 6100128749
LYSTHOM Mrs S Thomas & Mrs T Jarrett 
4M 4F 01/06/2023 CH. LACOTE RUST 
IN STONE (AI)  2100425269 : LYSTHOM 
KITKAT THOMAS 6100127447
MOOREPAWS Ms L Ashton 3M 
29/04/2023 CH. LACOTE RUST IN 
STONE (AI)  2100425269 : ALFORARE 
DAZZLING DIAMOND 2100565097
Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever
PTOLOMY Mrs S Gee 3M 3F 
07/06/2023 CH.  MULTESTUA 
HEAVEN SENT HUGO TK.N. RE. (IMP 
NOR) NO30891/22 : CH. PTOLOMY 
MINNI MOUSE 6100106827
ZIRIUS Mrs A Macdonald 2M 3F 
20/03/2023 AM. CH. CAN.CH.  
BERDIA’S MISSISSIPPI GAMBLER 
AM. CD. AM. SH. SN74588902-
SEM : PTOLOMY DOUBLE HELIX 
6100120591

HOUND GROUP

Basenji
TABANSI Mrs L Cooper 2M 4F 
03/07/2023 CH. EURABBIE KATOS 
2100453537 : REMWIN SOLATAIRE 
2100540166
Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)
INGELESE Mr P Davey 3M 1F 
29/06/2023 LOWENHYTE PERCY 
6100118026 : JOYLINE DAISY 
6100107552
OLIARNE Mrs B Bayer 2M 2F 
30/06/2023 CH. ANNARIC SONG 
OF GOLD N FIRE 6100100671 
: LOWENHYTE PERIWINKLE 
6100118826
TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 1M 
1F 26/05/2023 ABJEKT MISTER CHIPS 
4100283518 : TERRALONGI SHADY 
LADY 6100121903
TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 3M 1F 
05/05/2023 MELTONACRES SPECKLE 
MAN 4100363622 : TERRALONGI 
MAGIC 6100125067
Rhodesian Ridgeback
BEGLORY Mrs L Marrone 3M 1F 
15/05/2023 BEGLORY ISHKA BOHDI 
BOY (AI)  6100123281 : BEGLORY 
KINETIC GEM 6100124549
Whippet
WHIPSIKAL Miss K Bell 2M 4F 
16/06/2023 SUP.CH. ARJAI LIKE A 
CRIMINAL 6100081834 : WHIPSIKAL 
WHAT A RUSH 6100129886

WORKING DOG GROUP
Australian Kelpie
SANDSPRITE Mrs S Einam 2M 
4F 23/06/2023 GRAND. CH. 
ROUGHSTOCK ALABAMA CLAY HT 
2100386384-SEM : GRAND. CH. 
HUNTARUSH BLOSSOM POINT 
2100493880
Australian Shepherd
AVONYON Mrs M Harding 4M 3F 
16/04/2023 AVONYON CHESTER 
6100129587 : AVONYON ROSE 
6100128298
AVONYON Mrs M Harding 4M 4F 
26/03/2023 AVONYON ROGER THAT 
6100128302 : AVONYON MISS MAPLE 
6100131042
AVONYON Mrs M Harding 2M 1F 
09/05/2023 AVONYON REGALIA 
6100134622 : AVONYON WILLOW 
THE WISP 6100130924
EVANCLARE Miss L King 3M 4F 
20/06/2023 EDENSUNDOWN 
DANCING INTHE DARK 2100576860 : 
TAYONA DRESSED TO THE NINES (AI)  
5100108915
NORSONIX Ms S Robson 5M 1F 
17/07/2023 CH. CUEBIYAR UPPING 
THE ANTE (AI)  HT JC. 2100504615 : 
ELITEVIEW GRAB THE PRIZE AT  TK.S. 
RE. SD. HT FS.S. HTM.S. 3100426484
ZENDERLAND Mrs S Goh-Edwards 6M 
5F 07/02/2023 SANPASHO RUN AWAY 
EINSTEIN 7100046022 : ZENDERLAND 
ALICE IN WONDERLAND 6100120445
Bearded Collie
SANDYFORD Mrs H Innes 4M 1F 
19/06/2023 NZ. CH.  LYNTREE 
COSMIC HALLELUJAH 05771-2019-
SEM : CH. SANDYFORD IN THE 
SPOTLIGHT 6100124816
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)
KANDRARA Mr S Baraiolo 2M 2F 
25/05/2023 NORDENSTAMM 
MELLOQUI (AI)  4100303123 : 
NORDENSTAMM UTOPIA (AI)  
4100349513
Border Collie
KALEASCO Mrs K Hagarty 4M 1F 
29/06/2023 CH. NOBLESTARZZ 
MILLION DOLLAR WIN 6100119388 
: KALEASCO CHASING STARLIGHT 
6100128391
LOMBRUM Ms N Fletcher 3M 2F 
17/05/2023 LOMBRUM KING OF 
HEARTS 6100135827 : LOMBRUM 
BELLA MIA 6100130149
NOBLESTARZZ Dr A Smith 1M 
01/06/2023 CH. TOOKURRA SEA 
OF DREAMS 5100097703 : CH. 
TULLACREST PANIC AT THE DISCO 
5100102845
SHELLANMAR Mrs M Trovato 3M 1F 
26/04/2023 BOJAK TUXEDO MAGIK 
4100355378 : JEZMIC LAVENDER 
BLUE 6100118569
SHELLANMAR Mrs M Trovato 3M 3F 
02/03/2023 BOJAK TUXEDO MAGIK 
4100355378 : SHELLANMAR ALASKA 
6100127081
German Shepherd Dog
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 3M 04/05/2023  TEAM 
BERN TIGER OF SWEDEN (IMP SWE) 
SE54346/2019 : BRONBOREO FIZZ 
GIDGET 6100114157

BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & 
Mr R Pritchard 3M 5F 24/04/2023  
WULKANO-UNO VON 
SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) MET.
NJ.518/16 : BRONBOREO PETTY 
6100124062
GRANDWEST Mr D R & Mrs C M Willis 
4M 6F 16/06/2023  TEAM BERN TIGER 
OF SWEDEN (IMP SWE) SE54346/2019 
: GRANDWEST ICE MAGIC (AI)  
6100119822
HAUBERK Mr G Connolly 1M 
1F 30/06/2023 HAUBERK 
INDEFATIGABLE 6100128901 : 
HAUBERK ZALLIE 6100107633
ICCARA Miss C Barker 5M 1F 
16/01/2023  TEAM BERN TIGER OF 
SWEDEN (IMP SWE) SE54346/2019 : 
ICCARA HYPER PIPER 6100114899
ICCARA Miss C Barker 3M 4F 
12/06/2023 KHAYEM REVELATION ET. 
2100480150 : ICCARA DESERT STORM 
6100124818
VOLSCARO Mrs L Pearson & Ms 
T Roberts 3M 1F 24/06/2023 CH. 
CHEVYVALE COLT 6100130236 : 
JENTOL ZETAS VALIA 6100114788
VOLSCARO Mrs L Pearson & Ms 
T Roberts 1M 2F 10/07/2023 CH. 
CHEVYVALE COLT 6100130236 : 
VOLSCARO WHISPERS 6100125313
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
BABYAWN Mrs A Smith 1M 4F 
09/07/2023 ICCARA BROTHER IN 
ARMS 6100114901 : ICCARA LADY 
STARDUST 6100114130
ICCARA Miss C Barker 3M 1F 
04/01/2023 ICCARA BROTHER IN 
ARMS 6100114901 : ICCARA CHINA 
DOLL 6100110753
ICCARA Miss C Barker 3M 6F 
19/12/2022 ICCARA NAILED IT 
6100107507 : ICCARA FELIZIA 
6100118036
Shetland Sheepdog
ARAJENTO Mrs K C Tonkin 1F 
02/05/2023 ARAJENTO THE 
DIPLOMAT 6100072123 : ARAJENTO 
ALL IN GOOD TIME 6100113281
ARAJENTO Mrs K C Tonkin 2M 
2F 09/05/2023 ARAJENTO 
OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS 6100124441 
: ARAJENTO BURNT TOFFEE 
6100133593
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
CYMTARAN Mrs M R South 5M 
3F 16/06/2023 CUUCHIN BLACK 
GWYLLYM 4100373672 : CYMTARAN 
BREALLEN DE 6100120585
LLAMCORG Mrs J Boekelman 3M 3F 
08/06/2023 CH. LLAMCORG JOYS 
OLDRIK 6100126259 : CH. LLAMCORG 
MISSIES TAWNEE 6100129087

UTILITY GROUP
Cane Corso
AEESTATE Mrs F Blakeney 7M 1F 
12/06/2023  KABUL IL CORSO 
DELL’OLIMPO (IMP ITA) ROI21/7583 
: HIWORX ETERNAL FLAME 
2100549280
ANTIVO Mr A Brekalo 1M 01/11/2022  
FALCONE SUNSHAIN KENNEL 
LAPOVO (IMP SRB) JR702150 : 
ZAMMIA AZZURA 2100547753
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ANTIVO Mr A Brekalo 4M 2F 
30/06/2023  FALCONE SUNSHAIN 
KENNEL LAPOVO (IMP SRB) JR702150 
: ZAMMIA AZZURA 2100547753
Dobermann
AEGIS Mrs D A Ball 2M 1F 06/07/2023 
CH. AEGIS ROCK N ROLL MAESTRO 
ET. 6100092068 : CH. AEGIS TOUGH N 
TALENTED 6100117429
BRAVADOBE Bravadobe Dobermanns 
3M 5F 10/06/2023 WATTAVUE 
PURPLE PEOPLE EATER (AI)  SWN 
4100368805 : SUP.CH.  BRAVADOBE U 
SNOOZE U LOSE (IMP NZL) 02600-
2017
MYOWN MR G L BALL 3M 08/05/2023 
CH. AEGIS DANNY REAGAN 
6100111434 : CH. MYOWN GET THIS 
PARTY STARTED 6100108284
Rottweiler
BALPERLUXE Mrs L Evans 5M 2F 
22/06/2023 RUSHANIBLIX VOM HULK 
(AI)  3100407327 : VONACHTUNG 
GELLA 6100117529
CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 2M 
31/05/2023 AUT. CH.  ZAR VOM 
HAUSE NEUBRAND II GER. BH. IPO3. 
(IMP DEU) VDH126580 : CHANTALISE 
INDIGO ROSE 6100117579
GALAXYOPAL Mr T Parlour 2M 1F 
11/04/2023 VONACHTUNG LEX 
(AI)  6100126912 : ROTTENSTEELE 
JAGDPANTHER 6100125355
LAVARCH Ms T Cormie 1F 16/05/2023 
INSELSTAAT REMBRANDT 
7100044418 : LAVARCH MND 
AURORA 6100118964
SHADOWMAKER Mr A & Mrs M 
Freiberger 3F 25/05/2023 INSELSTAAT 
REMBRANDT 7100044418 : 
SHADOWMAKER GOLDEN NOVA 
6100123379
VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 2M 6F 
14/04/2023 VONACHTUNG RAGNAR 
6100128174 : VONACHTUNG 
CARTIER (AI)  6100126914
VONSARCA Mr P & Mr D Keri 
3F 30/06/2023 MK. CH. SRB. 
CH.  DZOMBA V. HAUS DRAZIC 
JR89865RW-SEM : VONSARCA LUCY 
6100113088
Samoyed
SNOWDARA P W & Mrs R G Primrose 
4M 2F 09/06/2023 CH. SNOWDARA 
ONLY YOU 6100114222 : SNOWDARA 
REPEET AFENDER 6100134239
Schnauzer
AUGAPFEL Mrs R Mather 4M 4F 
06/06/2023 AMORDEN LAUGHING 
POSSUM 4100326232-SEM : 
AUGAPFEL TRIUMPHANT MISS TASHA 
6100133291
Schnauzer (Miniature)
BOHEMIJE Mrs D Doupovec 2M 3F 
23/03/2023 RATHMOLYN LAS FABIO 
7100048763 : BOHEMIJE LITTLE 
BLACK TREASURE 6100108521

BOHEMIJE Mrs D Doupovec 1M 2F 
26/04/2023  LEADING WT STAR 
VOM HELLA-HOF RN. (IMP DEU) 
VDH13ZS43001010 : BOHEMIJE 
JAKOBOURE 6100119765
BOHEMIJE Mrs D Doupovec 1M 
25/03/2023  LEADING WT STAR 
VOM HELLA-HOF RN. (IMP DEU) 
VDH13ZS43001010 : BOHEMIJE 
CERNOBILA RUZE 6100133309
EDELGEIST Mrs C D Gray 3M 2F 
03/05/2023 EDELGEIST LITES 
CAMERA ACTION 5100117238 : CH. 
EDELGEIST IT WAZ MEANT TO BE 
6100132533
ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 6M 2F 
20/06/2023 CH. QUINABBY 
MAVERICK 2100561827 : ELVENSONG 
BLONDE AMBITION 6100126904
ERLESENZER Mrs J Williams 2M 
3F 05/06/2023 ERLESENZER 
BARON BALTHAZAR 6100131199 
: TRELINGAPARK LULU SMOUT 
4100349950
HOWLELUYAH Mrs S Dooley 5F 
15/06/2023 CH.  DOG-OTHO’S 
COFFEE CAKE  (IMP ARG) FCA/45278 
: CH.  SCHNAUZINN’S AGENT OF 
MERCY (IMP NZL) 00454-2022
Siberian Husky
TALKINWOLVES Ms N Maylor 2M 
2F 20/06/2023 TALKINWOLVES 
BLACK SMIRNOFF 6100137067 : 
CH. TALKINWOLVES MAID MARIAN 
6100117380
St. Bernard
ACCROPOLIS Miss G Smith & Mrs J 
Smith 3M 6F 15/04/2023 CH.  NEW 
SAGE BRING IT ON AT SYLVENUS 
(IMP USA) WS43982504-SEM : CH. 
ACCROPOLIS DANCN WITHTHE 
DEVIL (AI)  6100129530
ACCROPOLIS Miss G Smith & Mrs 
J Smith 3M 2F 12/04/2023 AM. 
CH.  CACHE RETREAT IRON HORSE 
(IMP USA) WS00633602-SEM : CH. 
ACCROPOLIS ADICTD TOTHA SHNDIG 
6100116024

NON SPORTING GROUP

Boston Terrier
DAWNCOTT Mrs B Dimer 1M 1F 
14/06/2023 TALAWHA HUGO BOSS 
7100042976 : HYMERE HOLLY GO 
LIGHTLY 6100129731
Chow Chow
MOONCHOW Miss N Rhodes 1F 
30/06/2023 SHERAE CREAM FUNKY 
MONKEY (AI)  6100100390 : CH. 
SHERAE RED DRAGON DANCER 
6100134539

Dalmatian

WONOWON Ms R Lavery 3M 

3F 21/03/2023 WONOWON 

NEW DIRECTION 6100109009 : 

BELLBIRDHILL ANNIEGETYOURGUN 

2100526137

French Bulldog
ALLEGRETO Miss T M Taylor 3M 

08/05/2023 REDGLADIATOR BENJI 

2100514040 : ALLEGRETO LYNS LILY 

6100132825

PAWFECTPUPS Miss S Turner 1M 

06/06/2023 TAMAIN PIPERSLIL 

TANKIE BOY 6100123111 : 

OURSMILYBEAU MILLIE 6100122994

ROYALTAUREAU Miss T Stewart 1M 

2F 27/06/2023 MOONGLADE LOVE 

ALWAYS 4100356235 : ELROUXE 

EFFIE (AI)  6100114704

ROYALTAUREAU Miss T Stewart 2M 

2F 15/07/2023 SKYWORKZ THE END 

6100125046 : MOONGLADE MOET 

RIDDLE 4100317162

ROYALTAUREAU Miss T Stewart 3M 

3F 15/07/2023 ROYALTAUREAU 

HIMALAYAN 6100125054 : 

BLUECHILD TAITTINGER 6100135853

THEANO Ms T Zapantis & Mr B 

Simpson 2M 3F 19/06/2023  PURPLE 

HAZE TEN YEARS AFTER (FCI) (IMP 

CHE) PKRIX-92954-SEM : JONHAH 

RUBY SOHO (AI)  2100584969

WHITEACRES Mrs C Whittaker 3M 3F 

07/06/2023 LEMARDEM JAXS JOY (AI)  

4100345533 : MOONGLADE ELSEE 

4100348504

WHITEACRES Mrs C Whittaker 3M 3F 

03/06/2023 ANDALIRI ALPHA TAURI 

6100128421 : MOONGLADE SHIRAZ 

4100368644

Great Dane
CYMROZ Mrs M Wasley 7M 6F 

27/05/2023 GRAND. CH. CYMROZ 

DOG OF THUNDER 6100110651 

: CRYSTALQUIN BLACK MAGIC 

3100432130

Japanese Spitz
BELZBENTLEY Miss R Bentley 

1M 27/05/2023 C.I.B. SUP.CH. 

DAESDAEMAR FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

(IID)  2100414981 : GRAND. CH. 

BELZBENTLEY STACK THE DECK 

3100389681

BELZBENTLEY Miss R Bentley 2M 3F 

15/05/2023 SUP.CH. BELZBENTLEY 

WILD CARD 3100389682 : 

BELZBENTLEY BLUE BELL 3100445973

BELZBENTLEY Miss R Bentley 1M 3F 

29/05/2023 SUP.CH. BELZBENTLEY 

WILD CARD 3100389682 : CH. 

BELZBENTLEY ULURU 3100432895

TOMIDACHI Mrs N Thornett 

2M 20/07/2023 GRAND. CH. 

DAESDAEMAR HOT PURSUIT 

2100440926-SEM : CH. DAESDAEMAR 

THE LOOK OF LOVE 2100533046

Lhasa Apso
KAILASA Ms K P Mansell 1F 

11/05/2023 GER. CH. INT.CH. LUX.

CH. NLD. CH. VDH. CH.  EL MINJA’S 

JANGBU (IMP NLD) NHSB2872628 : 

CH. KAILASA STEPPING ON STARDUST 

6100109138

Poodle (Miniature)
PEATAS Mr G Scaddan 3M 3F 

26/03/2023 ANGIELLEN RED TASSIE 

DEVIL 7100040862 : SUNSHINESTAR I 

DREAMOFJEANNIE 4100348144

Poodle (Toy)
CHEPEREZ Mrs S Shelton 2F 

14/06/2023 BELLEROUX TURKISH 

REIGN 4100346394 : CHEPEREZ 

DANCING ONYX 6100132009

RAILSTOYZ Ms R Watson 2M 

29/05/2023 TOYDIOR JACKI CHAN 

2100568026 : BEAUTOY SAHARA 

SPIRIT 4100366653

RAILSTOYZ Ms R Watson 1M 3F 

15/05/2023 CH. ARGENOIR XPRESSO 

MARTINI 4100358332 : TOYRED FIFI 

AT EMPORIO 2100566027

RAILSTOYZ Ms R Watson 2M 1F 

09/05/2023 CH. BORDERSHOW 

HERITAGE IN SILVA 4100274797 : 

LEPANIER ELANOUR 4100351204

RAILSTOYZ Ms R Watson 1M 2F 

10/05/2023 CH. BORDERSHOW 

HERITAGE IN SILVA 4100274797 : 

TANTEEN GLACIER 4100347422

Shih Tzu
TZUPHORIA Miss A R Rattray 2F 

15/05/2023 TZUNAMI ITS MAGIC I 

TELL YA 6100081762 : YINGGNAY OUT 

OF THE WOODS 6100109855

EXPORTS
16/07/2023 – 15/09/2023

GUNDOG GROUP
Labrador Retriever
CINDERSET BLACK ONYX 
(Mrs G B Carroll) Mr G Joyce USA
UTILITY GROUP
Dobermann
BRAVADOBE ETERNAL BLESSING 
(Bravadobe Dobermanns) Mrs J 
Earnshaw HONG KONG
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MARELLEN  
SHOWRIBBONS

All Ribbons, Sashes & Banners Vinyl 
Lettering & Vinyl Signs 

Prices on request

109 Silverdale Road, 
Silverdale NSW2752

Ph/Fax: (02) 4774 1809 
Mobile:0419 167 260

 
Email:  

marellen@marellenshowribbons.com 
Web: marellenshowribbons.com

Colin & Shirley Chinnery
Your Pets Travel Agents to the world

29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale
Western Australia 6155

Ph: 9455 1249
Mobile: 0410 564 326

E-mail: petlink@sherae.com.au

airfreight - pets showribbonspetsupplies

trophies

COMPETITIVE PRICES
HAND, COMPUTER & LASER ENGRAVING

CRYSTAL, GLASS, ACRYLIC, TIMBER, 
PEWTER @ SILVER GIFTWARE

Unit 20B 12-16 Milford St
East Victoria Park 6101

Email: sales@watrophies.com
P: 08 9470 1119 F: 08 9470 1173

TROPHIES,MEDALLIONS, BADGES, 
HONOUR BOARDS & CORPORATE AWARDS

W.A TROPHIES 
& GIFTS

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

FAST TRACKING SERVICE
$75 PER APPLICATION

Our normal services are not subject to long delays, however, we recognize that there are times when a member wish-
es to have a transaction processed quickly. Our FAST TRACKING SERVICE allows you to have your litter registration, 
transfer of ownership, duplicate paperwork or title application processed as a top priority.

What you have to do:
·	 Submit your application, ensuring all paperwork and requirements are correctly completed inc signatures, 

health tests etc

·	 Clearly mark FAST TRACKING SERVICE on the outside of the envelope containing your application AND on 
the top of the paperwork

·	 Provide a daytime telephone number or email address

·	 Pay all normal fees plus an additional $75.00 per application. Payment will only be accepted by cash, money 
order or EFTPOS. 

What we will do:
·	 Process your application as a top priority within 24 hours of receipt.
·	 Should your paperwork be incomplete or incorrect we will attempt to contact you to resolve. Your 

application will then be processed within 24 hours of all required information being corrected and received.

Business & Trade Directory
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ALASKAN MALAMUTE
DIOMEDE	 First & Best in the West	 0414 595 390
WOLFPROUD	 USA lines + imports enq Jenn	 0430 189 095

AUSTRALIAN SHEPHERD
BORDERTON	 Puppy and stud enquiries	 0407 479 522
	 info@borderton.com.au	 www.borderton.com.au

AMERICAN STAFFORDSHIRE TERRIER
IROQ	 Marion	 0419 197 490
	 iroqamstaffs2001@gmail.com

AUSTRALIAN TERRIERS
NUKANMANU	 nukamanu@bigpond.net.au	 9490 2186

BEAGLE
SLIGRACHAN	 Beagles bred for quality & temp. over 45 yrs.	
	 Tel. 9296 4846	 Mob: 0418 945 812
	 Email: marion@sligrachan.com
	 Web. www.sligrachan.com	
MAYSTER	 Maree & Brian Birkenshaw	  9455 1348
TONICBAY	 Nicolle Crocker	 0419 931 249

BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG
LUVABERNE	 Geoff & Ronnie. All enqs welcome.
	 luvaberne@activ8.net.au	 9727 3153
SENNEN	 David & Gail May	 0488 766 899 or 0407 766 383
	 www.sennenbernese.com.au
BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG CLUB OF WA INC
	 Breed & Club info Noela Roberts	 0421 011 828

BICHON FRISE
BORDERFRISE 	 Lovely socialised pups	 0421 344 051

BORDER COLLIE
NOBLESTARZZ	 Health tested puppies & boarding kennels
	 Enq through website: www.showbordercollies.com

BOXER
VIANKY	 Stud, Breed & Puppy enquiries Welcome	
	 vianky@bigpond.com	 0417 939 652 & 0427 641 508

BULL TERRIER
Bull Terrier & Bull Terrier Miniature  
Assoc of WA		  secretarybtbtmwa@outlook.com
BULL TERRIER CLUB OF WA	 secretary@btcwa.asn.au
ALLAIDHA		  allaidhabullterriers@gmail.com   0421 217 737

BULL TERRIER (MINIATURE)
STARMIN	 Puppies DNA Tested 	 9417 1640

CANE CORSO
CRITICALMASS	 Loyal, Proof of workability, Stoic	  0417 785 282

CAVALIER KING CHARLES SPANIEL
ELZMERE	 Quality pups, stud dogs. Breed enquiries 		
	 welcome.  
	 Kerry elzmerecavaliers@gmail.com	 0412 203 152
JANNIELO	 Country Puppys Enquiries Welcome
	 janhenning@live.com.au	 0428 843 032
	 www.countrycavaliers.com

CHIHUAHUA
WA CHIHUAHUA CLUB	 0417 418 451  
		  0407 994 351
PELISCHA	 info@pelischa.com	 Liz 0417 925 700

CHOW CHOW
SHERAE	 Established 1973. Breeders of BIS specialty winners
	 as well as All Breeds. We have all colours, imported 		
	 dogs & lines www.sherae.com.au	 9455 1249

COLLIE (ROUGH) 
ARRANBRAE	 Top class Collies	 0439 777 711
BARCOO	 Your family’s best friend	 0412 027 254

DACHSHUND - SMOOTH & WIRE
LAKANUKI	 Standard Smooth	 08 9455 1282 
TERRALONGI	 Mini Smooth Hair	 0422 638 804

DALMATIAN
CARIJLYTE	 Lee Harris carijlyte@upnaway.com.au	  0421 062 130
WONOWON	 rickylavery@bigpond.com	 0439 101 222
DALHAYVIN	 Enquiries are welcome! Quality bred puppies. 		
	 Black and Liver spotted available	 0437 171 292

DOBERMANN
THE DOBERMANN CLUB OF WA 	
	 is eager to assist aspiring owners	 0409 020 411
BRAVADOBE	 Lifetime friends for family, working and show.		
	 www.bravadobe.com            Nichole 0420 980 104	
	 bravadobe@outlook.com	 Erin 0434 432 470
CANIS LABORIS	 Dobermanns On Chelmsford.  Breeding Pedigree 		
	 European Dobermann	 0416 004 051

FRENCH BULLDOG
SENARABULL	 senthil.6572@gmail.com

GERMAN SHEPHERD DOG
GSDA of WA (Inc)	 For info on German Shepherds email  
	 secretary@gsdawa.org or puppy info 		
	 puppies@gsdawa.org 	 0406 665 411
KAPERVILLE	 Quality Pups, Stud & Boarding	 0404 456 197

GOLDEN RETRIEVER
KAPERVILLE	 Quality pups, stud & boarding	 0404 456 197
RALUN	 Robyn Pierce	 9284 4393

GREAT DANE
CYMROZ	 Enq www.cymrozgreatdanes.com	 MJ 0419 944 722

GRIFFON BRUXELLOIS
BOKSON	 Stud-pup-breed enq. Brian/Sue	 0407 070 051

IRISH WOLFHOUND
CUMOCROI	 cumocroi@yahoo.com.au	 0406 195 555

HUNGARIAN VISZLA
HUBERTUS	 www.hubertus.com.au	 0402 272 489

KEESHOND
ARRANBRAE	 For top class Keeshonds	 0439 777 711

LABRADOR RETRIEVER 

BLACKBOY	 Multipurpose Labradors.	 9490 5641
	 www.blackboykennels.com.au
RONDELAY	 Puppy & Stud enquiries welcome	 9279 1492
BALLINGAR	 Multi purpose labradors	  9764 1030
	 www.ballingarlabs.com.au
CELABRATION 	 Rebecca 0428 102 084	 Alana 0419 685 684
TOBELA	 Puppy & Stud enq. 	 0413 862 375 or 9277 8701
YRLYLAB 	 For quality pups & stud	 9731 2157
	 www.labrador-breeder.com
GOLDENGIRLS	 Black, yellow, chocolate pups	 9295 5222
CARNABYACRES	 Chocolate and Black Pups 	 0427 296 838
KARRIMELAB	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome 	 0438 304 534
BAYDRIFT	 Quality Yellow Pups & Stud Dogs	 0414 739 123
	 jgre6549@bigpond.net.au
YRLYLAB	 Jarrahgum Labradorts	 0421 379 933
	 labpups@westnet.com.au	 www.labrador-breeder.com

MALTESE
ALRICH	 www.alrichmaltese.com 
	 enq Pauline 	 0438 771 470

POODLE 		

PUDELIAN 	 Devoted to the breed.Black, Brown minis. 		

	 info@pudelian.com.au	 9398 4725

SHEPHAUS	 Mins type & temperament	 9622 2756 / 0417 983 676

SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries

	 www.sylvenus.com	 0418 918 225

FIREZEYE 	 Standard, Health and Type		

	 baxtervictoria@hotmail.com	 0417 456 636

POMERANIAN

AVENTURA	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome	 0438 901 073

ROTTWEILER

GELDERLAND 	 rotties@upnaway.com 	 0418 940 471 

DOMROSCHEN	 Natural Bobtails	 0417 911 465

	 enquiries@domroschenrottweilers.com.au

SAMOYED

SAMOOKA	 Quality UK lines	  kylene@iinet.net.au

SCHNAUZER, MINIATURE

ELVENSONG	 ancoo@iinet.net.au	 0439 514 110

SHIBA INU

SHERAE	 Home to Japanese imports & show 

	 winning stock overseas & Aust. wide. 	 9455 1249

	 www.sherae.com.au

The details listed in the Breeder’s Directory are authorised for publication by the members concerned. The Canine 
Association of WA offers no warranty of any kind in relation to the standard of any dog offered for sale by a Breeder or 
as to the reputation or skill of any Breeder.

A Certificate of Registration is an extract of the details shown in the Registers of the CAWA, it is not a guarantee as to 
the quality of the dog named thereon.

Breeder’s Directory
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HM1 ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Each person, when signing an application for membership or renewal of membership 
of the Canine Association of Western Australia agrees to the following:

•	 to be bound by the ANKC Ltd regulations and rules
•	 to be bound by the Constitution, Rules and Regulations of the Association 
•	 to be bound by the Association’s Code of Ethics 
•	 To allow the inspection of the member’s premises as required for the 

purpose of investigating compliance with the regulations and the code of 
ethics.  04/17

1.2 	 Each member by signing any document shall be certifying that the information 
contained therein is true and correct.

1.3  	 A Member shall not forge, falsify or misrepresent the signature of another 
Member or person on any document relating to the activities of Dogs West or the 
Australian National Kennel Council Ltd. (05/21)

HM2 	 CODE OF CONDUCT
2.1	 A member shall not knowingly or recklessly misrepresent the ANKC or the 

member’s Member Body.	
2.2	 A member shall not engage in any behaviour that is contrary to the standards 

accepted by the community.
	 Members and others defined in HM2.3 will not engage in bullying or harassing 

or unacceptable behaviours towards other members, staff, volunteers or 
contractors or disorderly conduct.  
•	 Bullying is defined as repeated inappropriate behaviour direct or indirect, 

whether verbal, gesture, physical or otherwise, conducted by one person or 
persons against another person or persons. 

This includes, but is not limited to:
•	 Cyber bullying – placing an offensive or hurtful public message, image 

or statement on a social network site or other public forum where that 
message, image or statement can be viewed and/or repeated by other 
people will be regarded as bullying behaviour.

•	 Unacceptable behaviour is defined as any behaviour that a reasonable 
person, having regard for the circumstances, would see as victimising, 
humiliating, undermining or threatening.

•	 Disorderly conduct is defined as disturbing the peace or endangering the 
morals, health or safety of others. (07/15)

2.3	 Members shall be responsible for any and all actions by themselves, their family 
members or guests when attending sanctioned events and their interactions with 
other members at all times.

	 This includes but is not limited to:
•	 Littering
•	 Damage
•	 Unacceptable behaviour
•	 Bullying

2.4	 A member shall not indulge in false or misleading advertising relating to the 
conformation, characteristics or performance of that member’s dog.

2.5	 A member shall not misrepresent nor malign the conformation, characteristics or 
performance of another member’s dog.

2.6	 A member shall at all times and in all forums, including at DogsWest approved 
events, in dealings in wider forums including chat lists on the internet and in 
all other communications, conduct themselves in a manner respectful of the 
reputation of the ANKC and DogsWest members, judges, staff and officials. 
08/11

2.7	 An exhibitor is not to contact a judge after the announcement of that judge’s 
appointment by any means that may be interpreted as promoting that 
exhibitor or exhibitor’s exhibits.  This includes social networking sites, email, 
and all electronic forms of communication as well as traditional forms of 
communication. Should a judge receive such an approach, they are required to 
make a report to the appropriate member body and disciplinary action may be 
taken against the exhibitor. 08/11

2.8	 Members shall constantly strive to improve their knowledge of their chosen 
breed or breeds, and their knowledge of the requirements for the care, welfare 
and betterment of dogs.

2.9	 Members shall ensure that all dogs under their control are properly controlled, 
housed, fed, watered, exercised and receive veterinary care as and when required.  
A member shall not knowingly allow any dogs under their care to roam at large.  

2.10	 A member shall permit any person authorised in writing by the Administrative 
Officer, following a resolution of the Governing Council, to enter and inspect 
any premises owned or occupied by the member for the purpose of investigating 
compliance with HM2.9 of this Code. 2.10.1 
During the conduct of the inspection the member will permit the authorised 
person to  record any necessary details by tape, video or photographs.
2.10.2	 Failure to permit the inspection of the premises without reasonable cause 

shall result in suspension of the member’s privileges until that inspection 
has taken place. (04/17)w

2.11	 The registered owner of a dog shall remain ultimately responsible for said dog, 
including if left in the care of another person.

2.12	 A member shall take all appropriate lawful measures to assist a dog in distress.
2.13	 A member shall positively enhance the reputation of dog breeders and owners 

by ensuring that dogs owned by the member are not a danger or nuisance to the 
community. 

 	 When the dog is away from home a member shall ensure that it is kept on a leash 
and/or effective control at all times.

2.14	 A member shall not participate in nor support any activity that involves cruelty or 
damage to animals, excluding legal hunting activities.

2.15	 A member shall not dispose of dogs owned or bred by the member to a pound 
or animal refuge. Breed Rescue Clubs run by ANKC Ltd members are exempt.  
(04/20)

2.16 	A member shall display good sportsmanship and conduct at all times so as to 
reflect credit upon themselves, the ANKC Ltd and the member’s Member Body. 
(08/22)

2.17 	A member shall at all times comply with all relevant consumer laws and 
regulations, both State and Federal. (08/22) (03/23)

BREEDING
2.18	 A member shall breed primarily for the purpose of improving the quality and / 

or working ability of the breed in accordance with the breed standard, and not 
specifically for the pet or commercial market.  A member retains the right of free 
trade, to advertise directly and sell dogs not kept for line maintenance purposes 
by that member.

2.19	 A member shall not breed with a bitch unless the bitch has reached adequate 
maturity for that breed as determined by the member’s Member Body.  The 
minimum breeding age for bitches across all breeds is twelve (12) months at 
the time of mating. Except in extenuating circumstances or with the approval of 
Governing Council prior to the mating, a member shall not breed from any bitch 
causing it to be mated before it is twelve months of age. (08/14)

2.20    A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp more than twice in any 
eighteen month period (11/22)

Code of Ethics HM  MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment March 2023)

Breeder’s Directory
ST BERNARD
NYRANDA	 Sound versitile Saints for companion, obedience,
	 conformation. All dogs hip & elbow scored,  
	 DNA reg.	 nyranda@bigpond.com or 0409 646 401
CHRYSTLEPARK	 Est 1985 Sound Quality Dogs
	 Breed or Puppy enquiries Ph Val 	 0412 626 431

TENTERFIELD TERRIER
DOUBLEG	 G & G Fulton	 94979953 
	 doubleg@iprimus.com.au	

WEIMARANER
GHOSTWIND 	 Breeders and exhibitors  
	 of quality Weimaraners	 0414 277 493
	 www.ghostwindweimaraners.com	

WELSH CORGI, CARDIGAN
CARDIWEST 	 Jim & Lynn www.cardiwest.com	 9398 8698

WELSH CORGI, PEMBROKE
CYMTARAN	 Cymtaran Corgies	 0427 239 049
	 cymtarancorgies@westnet.com.au

WEST HIGHLAND WHITE  TERRIER
MACARAN	 Enquiries Daphne	 9527 3674
SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries. 	 0418 918 225
	 www.sylvenus.com
NUKANMANU	 Enquiries - Margaret 	 9490 2186
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2.21	 Number of Litters
2.21.1	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp more than five (5) 

times.
2.21.2	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 

number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of said 
bitch. (2/23)

2.22	 Maximum Breeding Age
2.22.1	 A member shall not mate a bitch over the age of seven (7) years. 
Note: after the bitch’s seventh birthday. (07/18)			 

2.22.2	 Extenuating Circumstances
2.22.2.1	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission to mate a bitch over 

seven years of age.  The application is to include:
•	 a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in 

the last 30 days
•	 the positive identification of the bitch – microchip 
•	 reasons for the need for a litter from a bitch of this age

2.22.2.2 	 The member must have obtained written permission PRIOR to mating 
the bitch

2.22.2.3 	 The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this 
permission must be re-applied for.

2.22.2.4  	Under no circumstances will permission for a further litter be granted. 
(04/17) (11/22)

2.23	 First generation (father/daughter, mother/son, brother/sister) matings are not 
permitted. ANKC Ltd Member Bodies will not register the progeny of father/
daughter, mother/son, brother/sister matings on the Main Register unless 
application was made to the Member Body and approval was given prior to the 
mating on the basis of health or genetic reasons to the benefit of the breed.

	 Any breach of this regulation will constitute an offence by the member(s) who 
are the owners of the sire and the dam of the litter. 

	 The progeny resulting from such a breach will be registered on the Limited 
Register and endorsed ‘never to be upgraded’ and any further penalties as may be 
determined by the member’s Member Body. Refer ANKC Part 6 – 8.4 (10/10) 
(12/14)

2.24  	A member shall not permit any of that members’ ANKC Pure Bred Registered 
dogs, without prior approval from the Association, to be used in any mating 
which would result in a litter being ineligible for registration on the ANKC 
Register. This includes
2.24.1	 To a dog of a different breed
2.24.2	 To a cross bred dog
2.24.3	 to a non ANKC registered dog of the same breed or 
2.24.4	 to a dog not on the ANKC Main Register
2.24.5	 a mating not in compliance with R2.1. (04/21)

2.25	 Breaches of Regulations 2.18, 2.19, 2.20, 2.21 and 2.22 are considered to be a 
serious breach of the Code of Ethics. For that reason, offences in relation to each 
of the separate regulations will be considered cumulatively in applying penalties 
to the Registered Breeder/Member.

	 Any puppies not registered on the Main Register are to be registered on the 
Limited Register with the endorsement ‘Not to be upgraded to Main register’. 
(08/11) (04/13)

2.26	 A member shall take responsible action to reduce the incidence of hereditary 
diseases in accordance with the ANKC Code of Practice for Hereditary Diseases.

2.27	 A member shall not, within Australia, sell or otherwise transfer from that 
member’s care any puppy under eight [8] weeks of age without the approval of 
the member’s Member Body. 

	 Puppies are to be microchipped and vaccinated prior to leaving the Member’s 
care.  

2.28	 A member shall not export a puppy under the age of eleven [11] weeks, or such 
greater age permitted under the livestock import requirements of the country to 
which the puppy is being exported.

2.29	 A member shall not knowingly sell a dog to any person residing in an overseas 
country known to be involved in the utilisation of dogs for the meat trade without 
first satisfying the member’s Member Body that the purchaser is a member of an 
ANKC recognised canine controlling body in the overseas country. The member 
and purchaser must further acknowledge in writing to the member’s Member 
Body that the intention of the sale is for the improvement of the quality of that 
breed in the overseas country, and not for any other purpose.

2.30	 A member shall ensure that persons acquiring dogs from that member understand 
the requirements for the care, welfare and responsible ownership of the dog, and 
that they have the time and facilities, e.g. adequate fences, sufficient room and 
proper shelter, to fulfil their responsibilities.

2.31	 A breeder shall be expected to maintain reasonable contact with the purchasers of 
dogs from that breeder and to offer continued advice and reasonable assistance.

2.32	 A member must register all puppies bred by that member that are living at the 
date of registration. Such registration must include all living puppies from the 
litter on the one litter registration application form and must be applied for within 
six [6] months of the date of whelping. 

2.33	 A member shall provide to all recipients of dogs sold or otherwise disposed of by 
that member, written details of:
2.33.1	 The breed characteristics;
2.33.2	 Current Vaccination certificate signed by a Veterinary Surgeon 

evidencing that the dog has been immunised against Canine Distemper, 
Hepatitis and Parvo Virus

2.33.3	 Microchip number verification – transfer is the responsibility of the 
vendor in accordance with R19.

2.33.4	 Responsible dog ownership information; and
2.33.5	 All documentation required by the member’s Member Body, 

including-
2.33.5.1 	 a written receipt clearly stating whether, in accordance with R11.1, the 

dog is to be transferred to the purchaser or a Non-Transfer Agreement 
executed.(05/22)

2.33.5.2  any other conditions of sale and/or agreements (04/17)
2.34	 A member shall not incorrectly describe nor knowingly misrepresent the 

characteristics of a breed. 
2.35	 A member shall ensure that all dogs sold or disposed of by that member are in 

the best possible state of health. Where a dog with a health issue or disability 
is disposed of the member must obtain from the recipient written and signed 
acknowledgement of the condition of the dog.  

2.36	 A member shall not:
2.36.1	 Sell or dispose of a dog to a commercial pet wholesaler or retail pet 

shop.   Nor shall a member’s dog/s be advertised, displayed or sold 
on commission by a commercial dog wholesaler or retail pet dealer. 
(07/15)

2.36.2	 Allow a dog owned by that member to be given as a prize or donation 
or to be auctioned. 

GENERAL
2.37	 A member who provides or makes available a dog for use in a film, 

advertisement, promotion, or any media or public display must ensure that:
2.37.1	 The dog is portrayed in a manner consistent with its breed 

characteristics and temperament as described in the Standard for that 
breed; and

2.37.2	 The dog is presented in a manner that is unlikely to create a negative 
reaction to dogs generally or that breed in particular and that if there 
is any likelihood of a negative impression, this is at the same time 
corrected through the development of a story line that presents the dog 
or breed in a balanced manner.

2.38	 A member shall oppose all activities which involve cruelty to dogs or in which 
dogs inflict damage on other dogs or other animals excluding the hunting of 
vermin.

2.39	 A breeder must include their ANKC Ltd Member Body Membership Number in 
any advertisement for puppies whatever the media and all members must include 
the following wording in their advertisements:

	 “Please contact Dogs West on email: k9@dogswest.com to verify my 
membership.” 

2.40 	A member shall not use or cause to displayed, in any form or in any media, their 
Dogs West membership number in relation to any progeny, real or planned, from 
a dog not on the ANKC MAIN register. (06/20)

2.41 	A member shall not declare, make or infer any relationship, in any form or in any 
media, between their membership of The Association, The Association and any 
dog not eligible for entry onto an ANKC register. (06/20)

HM  MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment March 2023) Code of Ethics
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Effective 1st July 2023
All fees are GST inclusiveFees List

ADMINISTRATION LEVY per entry on all entries

Sanctioned Events - (excluding Open Shows)................................................... $3.00
Sanctioned Events - Open Shows............................................................................$0.00
Country Club Events (ie: Clubs more than l00kms from Perth GPO)................ $0.65
INSURANCE LEVY on ALL Entries......................................................................... $0.50

AFFILIATION FEES

All Breeds Clubs..................................................................................................$220.00
Group Clubs...........................................................................................................$77.00
Single / Multi Breed Club......................................................................................$55.00
Associate Affiliate - (Performance Club).........................................................$220.00
Other Discipline Club (DWD, Field, Herding, Lure & Tracking)..........................$55.00
Country Club (ie: Clubs more than 100kms from Perth GPO).......................$165.00

CANINE NEWS ADVERTISING

MEMBERS ONLY............................................................................  Mono	 Colour
Front Cover Colour............................................................................. N/A	 $385.00
Applause or Vale (1/6 page).......................................................  $54.00	 $80.00
Breeders Directory - Per Line .....................................................  $60.00	 N/A
Breeders Directory - Website Link..............................................  $60.00	 N/A
Rates (Members - 10% discount)
Back Outside Cover........................................................................... N/A	 $830.00
Inside Front Cover - Full Page........................................................... N/A	 $753.00
Inside Front Cover - Half Page.......................................................... N/A	 $415.00
Inside Back Cover - Full Page........................................................... N/A	 $665.00
Inside Back Cover - Half Page.......................................................... N/A	 $380.00
2 Page Spread.................................................................................... N/A	 $1,160.00
Full Page .....................................................................................$334.00	 $605.00
Half Page ...................................................................................  $216.00	 $360.00
Third Page...................................................................................  $167.00	 $240.00
Quarter Page...............................................................................$129.00	 $190.00
Business & Trade (12 months = 6 issues) ............................. $250.00	 N/A

Club Schedules Third of a page per event                            Champ             Open 

All Breeds & Agricultural Society...............................................$320.00	 $132.00
Group All Breeds.........................................................................$170.00	 $108.00
Country Clubs................................................................................ $85.00	 $44.00
Breed & Multi Breed....................................................................$140.00	 $70.00
Single/ Multi Breed / Event Advice.............................................$44.00	 $33.00
Agility & Obedience.......................................................................$95.00	 N/A
Country – Agility & Obedience.....................................................$80.00	 N/A
National Show Advice..................................................................$55.00	 N/A
Additional Space per Schedule
Full Page (All Breeds / Group....................................................$475.00	 N/A
Full Page (Multi / Breed / Performance) .................................$275.00	 N/A
Two Thirds Page (All Breeds / Group) .....................................$385.00	 N/A
Two Thirds Page (Multi / Breed / Performance).....................$165.00	 N/A
Late fee (not received 4 months prior to event)........................$50.00
2 events in Third page-relevent charge + 50%

FACILITIES HIRE FEES (Double for Non Members)

Meeting Room Hire - AGM (only if Members Lounge utilised).........................  $75.00
Meeting Room Hire. - Meetings (incl AGM).......................................................$45.00
Lower Arena Clubhouse - Day Rate...................................................................$150.00
Members Lounge ($200 refundable bond payable).........................................$350.00
Ground Hire for Group / Club Training - first 2 hours..................................$20.00
per hour or part thereof thereafter (daylight hours)...................................$10.00
Club Social Events (i.e. Contest of Winners etc.) - All Breeds.........................$440.00
- Group Clubs.......................................................................................................$220.00

EQUIPMENT HIRE 

Ring Trellis per panel .....................................................................................$5.00
Timing Gates ...............................................................................................$20.00
Rally O equipment / Arch.............................................................................$15.00

LIGHTING

GROUND LIGHTING
Main Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof)..........................................$35.00 
Lower Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof)........................................$65.00
Lower Arena (two poles per hour or part thereof)...................................$105.00
PAVILION LIGHTING  (Per bank per hour or part there of).......................$25.00
Note: Double for Private Groups or Unaffiliated Clubs
SANCTIONED EVENTS PER DAY or NIGHT
All Breeds Championship Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion..............................$315.00
All Breeds Open Show/Trials: Main Arena or Pavilion......................................$160.00
Group / Multi Breed Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion...........................................$95.00
Single Breed Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion.......................................................$64.00

LICENCES

Judges Licence Fees – Panel (All Disciplines)....................................................$78.00
Aspiring / Trainee (All Disciplines).........................................................................$78.00
All Trainee Judges - Conformation, Agility , Obed - Practical 		  $48.00	 Theory ..$25.00
- Other Disciplines - Practical		  $25.00	 Theory ..$11.00
Late renewal fee.................................................................................................... $33.00 
Late Application…................................................................................................ $110.00
Exporter Licence.................................................................................................$490.00
Agricultural Show Licence.................................................................................$330.00

LITTER REGISTRATIONS
Puppy Registrations (per dog) Main Register (Includes ANKC Levy $1.50).........$55.00
Puppy Registrations (per dog) Limited Register (Includes ANKC Levy $1.50).....$55.00
Penalty - After four calendar months
- per pup per month or part thereof.......................................................................$55.00
Combined Litter and Transfer fee....................................................................$100.00

TRANSFERS
Main Register (per dog)........................................................................................$45.00
Limited Register (per dog) / Associate.........................................................$45.00
Non Member transfer...............................................................................................$60.00 
Associate Register....................................................................................................$45.00
Late - After 90 days, per month or part thereof..........................................$33.00 
Transfers between Registers..................................................................................$45.00
Frozen Semen Transfer................................................................................................. $45.00
Non Transfer Agreement............................................................................................... $45.00
Lease - within 60 days of commencement........................................................$90.00
Lease - after 60 days from date of transfer.....................................................$150.00
Lease - Early Cancellation.............................................................................$45.00
Neuter Certificate and Registration (with Upgraded Pedigree cert).........$45.00

MEMBERSHIPS

Establishment fee (on all memberships except Juniors and Handlers).................$55.00
SUBSCRIPTION (Includes Development Levy)
Ordinary Single........................................................................................................$140.00
Ordinary Double......................................................................................................$197.00
Associate Single.....................................................................................................$101.00
Associate Double...................................................................................................$150.00
Country Single...........................................................................................................$90.00
Country Double.......................................................................................................$135.00
Pensioner Single.......................................................................................................$68.00
Pensioner Double.....................................................................................................$97.00
Junior without Canine News..................................................................................$17.00
Junior with Canine News........................................................................................$62.00
Subscription Only..................................................................................................$58.00
Overseas subscription only fee plus postage
Handlers under 18 years of age..........................................................................$17.00
Handlers over 18 years of age.............................................................................$64.00
Social..........................................................................................................................$15.00
Late fee after 60 days..............................................................................................$33.00

MISCELLANEOUS
Amenities Show – Entry Fee (local judges only)...............................................$12.00
Amenities Show – Entry Fee (inc interstate judges)........................................$14.00
- Entry fee - Baby class........................................................................................... $6.00
Certified Pedigree.................................................................................................$80.00
Dishonour cheque fee..........................................................................................$22.00
Duplicate Membership Card................................................................................$15.00
Duplicate or Updated Certificate of Registration..............................................$35.00
Export Pedigree       (inc. ANKC levy $10.00)...................................................$170.00
Fast Tracking Fee..................................................................................................$75.00
Combined Fast Track Fee (Litter Reg + Transfer at the same time).............$100.00
Five Generation Pedigree.....................................................................................$80.00
Incorrect Paperwork Fee......................................................................................$33.00
Non Breeding Agreement – Cancellation..........................................................$45.00
Notice of Intent to Appeal (Regulation A76)......................................................$90.00
Research & Handling Fee minimum.................................................................$100.00
-   per hour or part thereof thereafter..................................................................$68.00
Professional User fee (Must provide a copy of Pub Liability Ins CoC).........$185.00

PREFIXES

Prefix Application................................................................................................$275.00
Renewal.....................................................................................................................$66.00
Transfer...........................................................................................................................$120.00
Protection Fee.....................................................................................................$275.00

REGISTRATIONS
Associate Dog Registration.................................................................................$55.00
Frozen Semen Registration.................................................................................$55.00
Frozen Semen Registration - additional late fee after 18 months...................$33.00
Re-registration (imported dogs / semen)........................................................$115.00
Re-registration (Australia bred dog / semen)....................................................$60.00

STATIONERY - (plus postage)
Best of Breed or Challenge Certificates each...................................................... $0.55
Canine News per copy............................................................................................ $5.50
Entry Forms - per 100 or part thereof (plus $3.75 postage)..............................$10.00
Judging Slips each..................................................................................................... $0.55

TITLE APPLICATIONS
All Title Certificates..................................................................................................$35.00
Breeders Certificates and Multiplier Certificates............................................$15.00



TEAM 8551 DogsWest

Our puppies are given the perfect start and 
are raised on Eukanuba™ Medium Breed 
Puppy and our adult Siberians are fed 
Eukanuba™ Sport Performance. 

Eukanuba™ diets have given my dogs a 
beautiful healthy, shiny coat and skin while also 
maintaining the correct amount of body weight 
and condition. It’s very important to us as 
breeders, that our adults and puppies are fed 
the correct nutrition from the very start.

Articpride Siberians - Robert and Bobby-lee Lloyd

15% OFF ALL EUKANUBA™ PUPPY FOOD*

Enjoy this and other exclusive promotions when you join the Eukanuba™ 
Professional Club. To sign up visit our website: eukanuba.com/au
*Only available at the Eukanuba™ WebShop (webshop.eukanuba.com), 1st October to 30th November 2023. 
Offer includes Small Breed Puppy 7.5kg, Medium Breed Puppy 17kg and Large Breed Puppy 17kg. 15kg order minimum.



Our caring team at Sherae Petlink know that your pet is not 
just a pet, it is a member of your family. 

Colin, Shirley and Colin Dennis Chinnery
29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale, Western Australia 6155

t: (08) 9455 1249  m: 0410 564 326  f: (08) 9455 2594
e: petlink@sherae.com.au  w: www.sherae.com.au

SHERAE PETLINK 
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

OUR CARING TEAM OFFERS A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FOR ALL 
ASPECTS OF YOUR PETS TRAVEL

SHERAE PETLINK
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet 
     Internationally
     Interstate

Within regional W.A. and the metro area.
Sherae Petlink provides:
     Pet travel crates for sale or hire

A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service
     Modern Pet boarding facilities
Sherae Petlink is:

A member of Australian and International pet transport networks
A regulated agent of DOTARS

     Has been established since 1975.
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Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet:
• Internationally

• Interstate

• Within regional W.A. and the metro area

Sherae Petlink services include:
• Pet travel crates for sale or hire

• A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service

(Specialised, fully airconditioned vehicles)

• Modern pet boarding facilities

Sherae Petlink is
• A local family business; has been established since 1975

• A member of Australian and International pet transport

networks

• A regulated agent of DOTARS




